T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications
Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 25 JUNE 2013

Time: 6.00 PM

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

Venue:

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)

Janet Duncan, Chief Whip (Labour Lead)
David Allam

Dominic Gilham

Michael Markham

John Morgan

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 17 June 2013

Contact: Danielle Watson

Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=2013

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1
2
3
4

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters comingbefore this meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public and those
items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description Pages
5 | Queens Walk South Refurbishment and re-cladding of 1-24
Resource Centre, | Ruislip existing building including erection of a
Queens Walk, new entrance lobby and erection of new
Ruislip. HA4 OLR single storey 400sgm building to provide
- an educational and well-being facility
12059/APP/2012/ (Use Class D1), access safety
2570 measures, including existing barrier
arm, alterations to existing pedestrian
gate and canopy (amended plan).
Major Applications without Petitions
Address Ward Description Pages
6 | William Byrd Heathrow | Installation of single storey (temporary) 25 -46
Primary School, | Villages | mobile classroom.
Victoria Lane,
Harlington -
11327/APP/2013/
1209
7 | Land adjoining Townfield | Provision of three temporary modular 47 -70

Guru Nanak Sikh
Academy,
Beaconsfield
Road, Hayes.
UB4 OLT -
4450/APP/2013/1
227

classroom/administration units,
substation, car/cycle parking, new access
arrangements and ancillary development
(Amended Plan).




8 | Senator Court, Part demolition, part extension and 71-102
Belmont Road, Uxbridge | refurbishment of existing building to
Uxbridge - North provide modern office accommodation
68385/APP/2013/ (Class B1) totalling 20,267sgm GEA
902 (including car park and plant areas) of

which 516sgm GIA floorspace to be used
interchangeably for Class A1, A2, A3, B1
uses, and associated works.

9 | Former RAF Uxbridge | Reserved matters (appearance, 103 -
Uxbridge, North landscaping, layout and scale) in 130
Hillingdon Road, compliance with conditions 2 and 3 for
Uxbridge - Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed
585/APP/2013/75 design of the new 'Spine Road' of
9 planning permission ref:

585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for
a new mixed used development at St
Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge
Site).

Part 2 - Members Only

10 Any ltems transferred from Part 1

11 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for Major Planning Application Committee

Page 131 - 230




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address QUEENS WALK RESOURCE CENTRE QUEENS WALK RUISLIP

Development: Refurbishment and re-cladding of existing building including erection of a
new entrance lobby and erection of new single storey 400sgm building to
provide an educational and well-being facility (Use Class D1), acess safety
measues, including existing barrier arm, alterations to existing pedestrian
gate and canopy.

LBH Ref Nos: 12059/APP/2012/2570

Drawing Nos: 2012/D92/01 Rev B
2012/D92/14 Rev B
2012D9202 Rev C
2012/D92/20 Rev A
2012/D92/03 Rev D
2012/D92/04 Rev A
2012/D92/05 Rev B
2012/D92/06 Rev B
2012/D92/07 Rev A
2012/D92/08 Rev A
2012/D92/09
2012/D92/10 Rev A
2012/D92/11
2012/D92/12 Rev A
2012/D92/13 Rev D
2012/D92/15
2012/D92/18
2012/D92/19
2012/D92/20 (Side Access)
2012/D92/21 (Car Park)
2012/D92/21 (Side Access)
2012/D92/22
Design and Access Statement V3 (2012/D92 V3)
QWRC Operational Brief (2012/D92/16)
QWRC Accomodation Schedule (2012/D92/17)
Room Data Sheets (2012/D92/30)
Arboricultural Impact Survey (2011/D92/P/23)
Arboricultural Impact Survey (2011/D102/P/23)
Surface Water Drainage Strategy (518694/C03 Rev A (November 2012))
Mechanical and Electrical Services Planning and Services Strategy Report
(611851 (31/10/2012))

Date Plans Received:  19/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2012 16/04/2013
11/06/2013
19/10/2012
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the refurbishment of the Hillingdon
Training Centre to form a Learning Resource Centre for people with severe learning and
physical disabilities, and the construction of a new WREN MENCAP Centre, together

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



with associated external works including the creation of a new sensory garden on the
site.

In 2012, the Council authorised officers to implement the amended Disabilities
Commissioning Plan and, as part of that, to develop a new resource centre for people
with complex needs at the Queens Walk site and also to decommission Park View and
Woodside day centres and use them to develop extra care housing for people with
learning disabilities. The new resource centre will be available to those people with a
learning disability and other complex needs that live with carers and who's Fair Access to
Care Eligibility assessment and support planning process identifies needs that are either
wholly or partly best met in a building based service. Service users with varying abilities
will be enabled to access the building. Services will include therapies (such as
physiotherapy, music and drama), information and advice on employment and training,
and outside activities.

It is noted that a portion of the Deansfield Primary School playing field would be lost as a
result of the proposals, which Sport England originally raised an objection to. Sport
England have been reconsulted on the basis the Council will make a contribution towards
sports equipment for Deansfield Primary School, which they consider is sufficient to
offset this loss, as such, they have withdrawn their objection.

The proposal fully complies with the aims of the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF), London Plan policy 3.18 and UDP policy R10, which seek to encourage the
provision of new and/or enhanced educational facilities. It is not considered that the
proposed development would result in an unacceptable visual impact on the visual
amenities of the site or the surrounding area. The proposal would not have any
detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring residential units and
it is not considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in
traffic that refusal could be justified on highway grounds. The proposal is considered to
comply with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to Sport England formally withdrawing their objection.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That subject to there being no objections being received by 28 June 2013), which
raise matters not already adressed, then delegated powers be given to the Head of
Planning, Sport and Green Spaces to grant planning permission, subject to any
relevant amendments agreed by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces,
and the following:

A) That the Council enters into a Statement of Intent, or other legal mechanism, to
secure:

i. A contribution of £10,000 to be paid to Deansfield Primary School towards the
provision of sports equipment, including (but not limited to) goal posts, line
painting, netball hoops, rounders equipment (including posts, bats and balls),
training bibs, football, rugby and netball training/coaching kits and the provision
of a long jump and sandpit, together with indoor sports equipment.

B) Sport England formally withdrawing their objection to the application.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



D) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to the
completion the Statement of Intent or other legal mechanism.

E) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces prior
to issuing the decision:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2012/D92/01 Rev A;
2012/D92/02 Rev B; 2012/D92/03 Rev D; 2012/D92/04 Rev A; 2012/D92/05 Rev B;
2012/D92/06 Rev B; 2012/D92/07 Rev A; 2012/D92/08 Rev A; 2012/D92/09;
2012/D92/10 Rev A; 2012/D92/11; 2012/D92/12 Rev A; 2012/D92/13 Rev D;
2012/D92/14; 2012/D92/15; 2012/D92/18; 2012/D92/19; 2012/D92/20 Rev A (Car Park);
2012/D92/20 (Side Access); 2012/D92/21 (Car Park); 2012/D92/21 (Side Access);
2012/D92/22; and shall thereafter be maintained for as long as the development remains
in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Accessibility Measures (Design and Access Statement V3 (2012/D92 V3))

Sustainable Design Features (Surface Water Drainage Strategy (518694/C03 Rev A
(November 2012) and Mechanical and Electrical Services Planning and Services
Strategy Report (611851 (31/10/2012))

Thereafter the development shall be maintained in accordance with these details for as
long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points and four disabled parking bays)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
policies 5.11 and 5.17 of the London Plan (July 2011).

8 NONSC Secured by Design

The buildings shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan (2011).

9 NONSC Fire Emergency Plan

Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved a comprehensive fire
emergency plan that demonstrates how disabled people will be safeguarded from fire
and enabled to evacuate the building shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (2011).

10 NONSC Imported Soils

All imported soils used for landscaping purposes including soils shall be clean and free of
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the users of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 COM20 Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 NONSC PV Installation/Monitoring

Prior to construction of the building hereby approved, full details of the proposed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



photovolaic installation, including measures as to how the energy savings produced will
be monitored, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.  The photovoltaic panels shall thereafter be retained, maintained and
monitored for the lifetime of the development.

REASON

To ensure a sustainable approach to energy efficiency and carbon reductions is met
across the existing school site, in accordance with Policies 5.2 and 5.3 of the London
Plan (2011).

14 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

The premises shall be used for the purposes of a educational and well being facility and
for no other purpose (including any other purpose in Class D1 of the Schedule to the
Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking in compliance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



AM14
AM15
BE13
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE24

BE38

OE1

OE3

OES8

OE11

R4
R5

R6
R8

R10

R11

R16

>>
LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.16
LPP 3.18
LPP 3.19
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space
Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community,
religious, cultural or entertainment facilities

Ancillary recreational facilities

Loss of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for
education, social, community and health services

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

London Plan (2011) Policies

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
(2011) Education Facilities

(2011) Sports Facilities

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Retrofitting

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Green roofs and development site environs

(2011) Contaminated land

(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011)

2011) An inclusive environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

6 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 18 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans. For further
information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot - Block A,
Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU (Tel.
01895 277505 / 506).

9 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE. Building
Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

10 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

1 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

12

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within their facility, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease.

The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers
that impede disabled people.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is approximately 3700sgm, and lies to the west of Queens Walk, to the west of
Deansfield Primary School, to the northern side of the school's playing field.
Queensmead School lies further to the south, and the Queensmead Sports Centre ground
to the west. The existing building on the site is approximately 1000sgm, and is single

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



storey. The Ruislip Early Years and Children s Centre (EY & CC) is a single storey
building and the row houses, to the north, are two storey 2-4 bedroom semi-detached
houses.

The site is accessed via a small access road off Queens Walk, which also serves the EY
& CC. The Resource Centre site lies to the west of the recently completed EY & CC. To
the south lie the playing fields of Deansfield Primary School. To the north lies Long Drive,
which is made up of a row of semi-detached houses. The back-gardens of these houses
form the northern boundary of the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission for the refurbishment of the Hillingdon
Training Centre to form a Learning Resource Centre for people with severe learning and
physical disabilities, and the construction of a new WREN MENCAP Centre, together with
associated external works including the creation of a new sensory garden on the site.

The Queens Walk site currently houses an existing single storey Terrapin building,
between 7 and 8 years old. The existing roof covering will need to be wholly or partially
replaced subject to a condition survey.

The new resource centre will be available to those people with a learning disability and
other complex needs that live with carers and who's Fair Access to Care Eligibility
assessment and support planning process identifies needs that are either wholly or partly
best met in a building based service.

Service users and carers are involved in the design and development of the new facility.
Service users with varying abilities will be enabled to access the building. Services will
include therapies (such as physiotherapy, music and drama), information and advice on
employment and training, and outside activities. The following facilities will be included:

- Hydrotherapy pool, sensory room and snoozeleum

- A cafe open to the local community and staffed by volunteers

- Accessibility: ramps, doors and space for wheelchairs

- Equipment: hoists, lockers, showers, changing rooms

- Cooking facilities: kitchen, cooker, microwave

- Toileting facilities: changing tables, washing machine and dryer

- Staff: sufficient numbers to manage the centre safely

- Outside area with parking facilities

- A sensory garden to stimulate users through sight, sounds, texture.

To provide the sensory garden of a suitable size and provide adequate external facilities,
ideally additional space is required and this can be accessed by squaring off 563 square
metres of land forming part of the grounds of Deansfield Primary School. The impact on
the school of the loss of the 563 square metres is not detrimental to the school as even
after the loss there is still significantly above minimum playing field area provision. In
return for the loss of a small portion of playing fields London Borough of Hillingdon will
offer Deanesfield Primary School a contribution towards Sports Equipment.

The Wren Centre is a Mencap provided social club for people with learning disabilities.
The development includes the construction of a new standalone timber frame single
storey building to be sited adjacent to the new resource centre. The Wren Centre will be
in use only in the evenings and at weekends. Thus the benefit of siting the building
adjacent to the new resource centre is that it can be available for use by other community

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



users during day times and the Wren Centre users can have access to the garden.
3.3 Relevant Planning History

12059/APP/2000/97 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO FORM THREE ADDITIONAL
CLASSROOMS AND EXTENSION TO BOILER HOUSE

Decision: 01-03-2000  Approved

12059/APP/2001/855 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FLAT ROOF EXTENSION TO FORM TWO FURTHER
CLASSROOMS

Decision: 11-07-2001  Approved

12059/APP/2003/66 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY BUILDING TO PROVIDE NEW COMMUNICATION
CENTRE

Decision: 17-02-2003  Approved

12059/APP/2006/1264 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip
TWO SMALL INFILL EXTENSIONS TO JUNIOR CLASSROOMS

Decision: 23-06-2006  Approved

12059/APP/2007/3504 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO PROVIDE 2 NEW OFFICES.

Decision: 25-01-2008  Approved

12059/APP/2010/1908 Deansfield Primary School Queens Walk Ruislip

Single storey detached building for use as an Early Years/Childrens Centre with associated
outdoor play areas, including external works and improvements to existing vehicular access and
parking arrangements, involving the demolition of existing buildings on site.

Decision: 12-10-2010  Approved

12059/L/79/2192 Deansfield Primary School Yard Queens Walk Ruislip

Continued use as a Teachers Centre.

Decision: 12-05-1980 ADH

12059/M/85/0827 Deansfield Primary School Yard Queens Walk Ruislip
Retention of permission 12059/79/2192 (P)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Decision: 12-06-1985 ALT

12059/N/90/1262 Deansfield Primary School Yard Queens Walk Ruislip
Continued use of existing buildings as Teachers Centre

Decision: 10-10-1990 ADH

12059/T/98/0881 Training Centre, Deansfield Primary Sch Queens Walk Ruislip
Erection of a new single storey education and training centre (involving demolition of 10 existing
buildings)

Decision: 17-07-1998 ADH

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has an extensive planning history related to the use of the site as a teaching and
training centre, as summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE24
BE38

OE1

OE3
OES8

OE11

R4
R5

R6
R8
R10

R11

R16

>>

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community, religious, cultural or
entertainment facilities

Ancillary recreational facilities
Loss of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment activities

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for education, social,
community and health services

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children
London Plan (2011) Policies

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



LPP 3.16 2011) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

(2011)
LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities
LPP 3.19 (2011) Sports Facilities
LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.4 (2011) Retrofitting
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy
LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land
LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling
LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking
LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking
LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 21st November 2012

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 23 local owner/occupiers on 22/10/2012. The application was also
advertised by way of site notices. A petition of 111 signatures, together with 29 letters of objection
have been received which raise the following concerns:

i) Plans for fencing are not appropriate

ii) Loss of egress and emergency access to Deansfield Primary School
iii) Increased traffic hazards in Queens Walk and increase congestion
iv) Change of sports field to garden

v) Impact on property value

vi) Loss of privacy

vii) Loss of light

viii) Noise

ix) Air pollution

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



X) Loss of view
xi) Loss of trees

Following alterations to the red line location plan, a second round of consultation was undertaken
(expiring on 27 June 2013). As such the recommendation relfects the need to take into account
any responses ahead of determination.

SPORT ENGLAND:

Further to the original response sent, Sport England has received further information from the
applicant. In light of this additional information, Sport England has reassessed the application.

The proposed sensory garden will still result in the loss of playing field that is capable of
accommodating a pitch. Technically, the proposal would not be entirely consistent with exception
E3 of Sport England's Playing Field Policy which states:

E3 - The proposed development affects only land incapable of forming, or forming part of, a playing
pitch and does not result in the loss of or inability to make use of any playing pitch (including the
maintenance of adequate safety margins), a reduction in the size of the playing area of any playing
pitch or the loss of any other sporting/ancillary facilities on the site.

However, in this instance we are mindful of the following characteristics:

- The amount of playing field loss is 563 square metres. When compared to the overall size of the
school's playing field of approximately 11, 500 square metres, this represents around 5%.

- This percentage is considerably reduced when considering the neighbouring Queensmead
Secondary School and the Goals Soccer Club to approximately 0.8%

- No existing pitches will be affected by the proposal and the school will still retain sufficient playing
field to mark out additional pitches.

- A contribution of £10,000 will be made towards the provision of items such as goal posts, line
painting, netball hoops, rounders equipment (including posts, bats and balls, training bibs, football,
rugby and netball training/coaching kits and the provision of a long jump and sandpit. This money
will also be used for the provision of equipment within the indoor sports hall. This will be secured
via a Section 106 agreement.

In light of the above characteristics relating to this site, on this occasion, Sport England is satisfied
that there will be no harm to sport and recreation provision on the site.

We note that the contribution of £10,000 will be secured by way of a Section 106 agreement. Sport
England wishes to maintain its objection to this application on the basis that it will result in the loss
of playing field, until a suitable Section 106 agreement, or other legal mechanism is delivered.

Sport England can confirm that once a suitable section 106 agreement or other legal mechanism
has been signed, we will withdraw our objection. Sport England would be pleased to discuss the
contents of the section 106 agreement or other legal mechanism, with a view to withdrawing the
current objection.

Should your Authority be minded to approve the application without an acceptable section 106
agreement or other legal mechanism in place, then in accordance with The Town and Country
Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009, and the DCLG letter of 10 March 2011, the
application should be referred to the Department of Communities and Local Government.

MOD SAFEGUARDING:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



No safeguarding objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

No objections raised, subject to the imposition of conditions requiring details of an extraction
system, and restrictions on imported soils and asbestos removal, and an informative regarding
construction nuisance.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:
No objections.
ACCESS OFFICER:

The proposal has been subject to extensive pre-application discussion with the Council's Access
Officer and is considered to be exemplary in terms of access and inclusive design.

The plans submitted are as per agreed at the final pre-application meeting and are acceptable to
allow the application to progress.

As such, no objection is raised from an accessibility point of view.
TREE OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: There are no tree preservation orders on site
and it is not in a conservation area.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: Design changes and
engineering solutions have been incorporated into the application to ensure that the high value
trees have been retained. Whilst trees are lost this will be mitigated by the planting of new trees
and landscaping around the buildings.

Scope for new planting: Yes - Outlined in the landscaping proposals

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
Policy R10 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

seeks to encourage the provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough,
stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this
plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places
will be particularly encouraged."

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The new resource centre will be available to those people with a learning disability and
other complex needs that live with carers and who's Fair Access to Care Eligibility
assessment and support planning process identifies needs that are either wholly or partly
best met in a building based service. The facility will provide services such as therapies
(such as physiotherapy, music and drama), information and advice on employment and
training, and outside activities. In addition, the provision of a good quality new building,
and the improvement of the main building, is considered to be visually desirable and
would enhance the overall visual amenities of the site.

It should also be noted that the proposed development would result in loss of a small part
of the playing field of Deansfield Primary School to enable the provision of a sensory
garden for the centre. In order to make up for this loss of playing field, the Council is
committed to making a contribution to Deansfield Primary School towards sports
equipment and facilities, which would be secured by a legal mechanism on any grant of
permission. Paragraph 74 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that:

"Existing open space, sports and recreational buildings and land, including playing fields,
should not be built on unless:

- an assessment has been undertaken which has clearly shows the open space, buildings
or land to be surplus to requirements; or

- the loss resulting from the proposed development would be replaced by equivalent or
better provision in terms of quantity and quality in a suitable location; or

- the development is for alternative sports and recreational provision, the needs for which
clearly outweigh the loss.

Sport England originally raised an objection based on the loss of the portion of the pitch.
However, the contribution to Deanfield Primary School did not form part of the original
application. As such, Sport England have been reconsulted on this provision, and
following further assessment they have confirmed that the provision contribution and the
characteristics relating to this site, on this occasion, they are satisfied that there will be no
harm to sport and recreation provision on the site. Accordingly, Sport England has
withdrawn their objection to the proposal.

The site has no other specific designations. The proposals are considered to comply with
relevant local, regional and national planning policy relating to educational uses and
playing fields. Accordingly, no objections are raised to the principle of the development
subject to the proposal meeting site specific criteria.

Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not
relevant to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact in the heritage of the borough.

Airport safeguarding

The site is not located within an airport safeguarding area. As such, it would not impact
on the safe operation of any airport.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or adjacent to the Green Belt. As such, it is considered that
the scheme would not impact on the openness of the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Due to the location of the proposed building to the rear of the site and adjacent to another
school site, very limited views of the proposed development would be available from
surrounding roads. In addition, due to the screening provided by existing trees (to be
retained) along the site boundaries and within the surrounding area, and by surrounding
buildings it is not considered that the building would appear overly prominent in this
location. In any views which are available the development would be seen in context with
existing buildings surrounding the site and would not be over prominent or out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposed
development is considered to be visually acceptable in this location.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located in Long Drive to the north of the site, with
the remaining sides of the site being adjacent to school uses or playing fields. The
nearest part of the proposed building to the boundary of residential properties to the south
is 4m, and at this point the building is 25m from the rear wall of the dwelling at numbers
125, 127, 129 and 131 Long Drive. This exceeds guidance on minimum overlooking
distances, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document on Residential
Layouts.

Given the distance between the proposed building and the nearest residential properties
and screening which would be provided by existing tree planting along the school's
boundaries, it is not considered that the proposal would result in an unacceptable loss of
outlook, privacy or daylight sufficient to justify refusal.

It should be noted that the layout was revised during determination to move the building
further from the boundary with the nearby residential properties. The had the effect of
enabling a number of boundary trees to be retained. In effect, the revisions sought to
overcome the issues raised in the petition.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant
to the application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the vehicle trip generation resulting from this proposal is not likely to
significantly impact on the capacity of the highways network. The proposal provides 14
car parking spaces, to which the Council's Highway Officer raises no objection. Four of
the 14 spaces would be provided as disabled car parking spaces, in accordance with
requirements.

The existing access to the site would be used to access the car parking, which is
considered to be sufficient. Cycle parking is possible at ground floor level, but no details
are provided. However, this could be conditioned if permission were granted.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design:

The proposed design is simple with different materials to break up the elevation. The
south elevation, which faces the only real street frontage of the site, would be single-
storey with a curved entrance which would create a focus on this elevation. The bulk of
the building, the two-storey wing, would be set away from the residential street. The long
elevation would be broken by large glazed windows and vertical sections of cladding,
which is considered to add to the interest of the building.

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed building is considered to be acceptable
in this location and would be keeping with the character and appearance of the existing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



school site and the surrounding area.

Access:

Concerns were raised that the scheme results in the loss of an emergency access serving
the rear of the school playing field. Whilst this was not identified on earlier plans, revised
plans have been submitted that show the provision of an improved emergency services
access between the Resource Centre building and the Early Years centre.

Security:
Given the nature of the proposed development, it is recommended that a condition
relating to Secured by Design is added should approval be granted.

7.12 Disabled access

The scheme would provide for a fully wheelchair accessible building, which the Council's
Access Officer considers to be exemplary in terms of access and inclusive design. Level
access is provided from the buildings to the external areas and to the car park. Disabled
WC facilities will be provided and all new doors and finishes will fully comply with Part M of
the Building Regulations. The new building provides for improved access arrangements
compared to the existing arrangement and provides the required level of car parking bays
designed for wheelchair users.

Accordingly the scheme is considered to be consistent with Policies R16 and AM15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant
to the application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

A number trees in and around the site, including most of those along the site boundaries,
which are particularly important to the visual amenity of the site, would be retained. It is
necessary to remove a number of trees to enable the development, especially the sensory
garden to the south of the building.

The majority of the trees to be retained are those along the boundaries of the site. These
trees will assist in the screening of the building from the wider area and from the
residential properties to the north of the site. The proposed tree planting across the site
would be along the southern boundary of the site, which would serve to screen the
sensory garden from the playing field and vice versa.

Conditions are recommended to ensure that the tree protection and new landscaping is
carried out.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The plans indicate that shared refuse storage facilities will be provided adjacent to the
existing Early Years and Children's Centre. The proposed facilities are considered to be
acceptable in this instance.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires development proposals to make the
fullest contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. In accordance with this policy
the applicant has submitted an Energy Statement and a Sustainability Checklist to
demonstrate how the London Plan objectives will be met. In addition to energy efficient
building measures such as ensuring the building is well insulated, use of under floor
heating, energy efficient lighting, energy efficient boiler and similar, photovoltaic panels
would be provided on the roof of the building to provide a portion of the site's energy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



needs through the use of a renewable energy. These measures would achieve Part L of
the Building Regulations.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

A small portion of the site falls within Flood Zone 2, however, no buildings are proposed
on this area of the site, and no buildings currently exist on this portion of the site. As
such, no issues relating to flooding have been identified.

London Plan policy 5.13 states that development proposals should use sustainable urban
drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing so. A condition is
recommended to ensure such a system is put in place, which would also serve to reduce
any potential flooding impacts on the small portion of the site identified within Flood Zone
2.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise:

It is not considered that the proposed development would result in any increased noise
levels over and above the existing use of the site. Notably, officers in the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objections in this respect.

Air Quality:
Officers in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have confirmed that no objections
are raised on air quality grounds.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The concerns raised by objectors have been addressed in the report, with the exception of
the affect on property values and loss of views, which are not material planning
considerations. With respect to point (ii) of the petition, revised plans were submitted
which are considered to address the issue of egress and emergency access to Deansfield
Primary School.

7.20 Planning obligations

The Council has agreed that a contribution of £10,000 would be to be paid to Deansfield
Primary School for the loss of playing field. This contribution would go towards the
provision of sports equipment, including (but not limited to) goal posts, line painting,
netball hoops, rounder s equipment (including posts, bats and balls), training bibs,
football, rugby and netball training/coaching kits and the provision of a long jump and
sandpit, together with indoor sports equipment. This would be secured via a Statement of
Intent, or other legal mechanism.

As the development is for educational use it would not necessitate a contribution towards
the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is applicable in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

Contamination:

Although it does not appear as though the site has had a contaminative use before the
school was built, officers in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have advised that
any asbestos in the existing building is required to be removed in accordance with the
correct guidelines. In addition, it is considered that a condition should be imposed
ensuring any imported soils are free from contamination.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
None.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION
The proposed development is considered to fully comply with local, regional and national
planning policies relating to the provision of new and/or enhanced educational facilities.
No objections are raised to the small loss of playing field space which would occur as a
result of the proposal, subject to a contribution to sports equipment being paid to
Deansfield Primary School.
The proposed development is considered to be in keeping with the character and
appearance of the school site would not have any significant detrimental impact on the
visual amenities of the surrounding area. It would not have any significant detrimental
impact on the amenity of the nearest residential occupants and would not result in such an
increase in traffic or parking demand such that it would have an unacceptable impact on
the surrounding road network sufficient to justify refusal.
The applicant has demonstrated that the proposal will achieve high levels of accessibility
and London Plan standards relating to sustainability and carbon reductions have been
achieved.
In view of the above, the proposal is considered to comply with relevant national, regional
and local planning policy and, as such, approval is recommended, subject to referral of
the application to the National Planning Casework Unit and to the Mayor of London.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Playing Fields

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Queens Walk Resource Centre
Queens Walk

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
12059/APP/2012/2570

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Applicatiefs

Date
May

2013




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WILLIAM BYRD PRIMARY SCHOOL VICTORIA LANE HARLINGTON
Development: Installation of single storey (temporary) mobile classroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 11327/APP/2013/1209

Drawing Nos: 8358-A-PLN-SIT-XX-101 Rev.P2 (Existing Site Plan)
8358-A-PLN-SIT-XX-110 Rev.P3 (Proposed Site Plan)
8358-A-PLN-SIT-XX-111 Rev.P3 (Proposed Site Plan)
8358-A-PLN-GEN-00-115 Rev.P3 (Ground Floor Plan)
8358-A-ELE-GEN-ZZ-117 Rev.P2 (External Elevations)
Letter from Montagu Evans dated 10/05/13
Design and Access Statement dated May 2013

Date Plans Received:  13/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/05/2013
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a temporary double
classroom unit at William Byrd Primary School in Harlington. Latest population figures
show that there is a higher than expected demand for primary school places within this
part of the borough and, as such, the building is urgently needed to cater for the
September 2013 intake of pupils. Temporary consent is required whilst a long-term
solution is sought.

The Education Act 1996 states that Local Authorities have a duty to educate children
within their administrative area. The Hillingdon Primary Capital Schools Programme is
part of the Council's legal requirement to meet the educational needs of the borough. In
recent years the borough has seen a continued rise in birth rates. This growth in the birth
rate, combined with net in migration and new large scale housing developments in the
borough has meant that there is now a significant need for additional primary school
classrooms across the borough.

Whilst the site falls within the Green Belt, the proposal complies with current local,
regional and national planning policies, which seek to encourage new and enhanced
educational facilities. Furthermore, due to its location it would have very limited impact on
the openness and visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt. The applicant has
demonstrated a need for the school expansion and explored alternative sites which were
all discounted for reasons set out in the supporting documents. As such, it is considered
that very special circumstances exist so as to justify an exception to current Green Belt

policy.

The proposal would result in the loss of part of the school's existing playing field.
However, Sport England have confirmed that given the temporary nature of the building,
no objections are raised in this respect, in this instance.

Given its temporary nature, it is not considered that the proposed double classroom
would have a significant impact on the visual amenities of the school or the surrounding
area. The proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the amenities of the
occupiers of neighbouring residential units and it is not considered that it would result in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



such an increase in traffic to/from the site that refusal could be justified. The proposal is
considered to comply with relevant UDP and London Plan policies and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition within 1 year of the date of this consent.

REASON

The building, by reason of its siting on the school playing fields and its design is not
considered suitable for permanent retention in compliance with Policies R4 and BE13 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
3.19 of the London Plan (July 2011).

3 com4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 8353-A-PLN-SIT-
XX-101 Rev.P2, 8353-A-PLN-SIT-XX-110 Rev.P3, 8353-A-PLN-SIT-XX-111 Rev.P3,
8353-A-PLN-GEN-00-115 Rev.P3, 8358-A-ELE-GEN-ZZ-117 Rev.P2, and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall be in keeping with those used in the existing school buildings and
shall thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

5 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

Fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other
vegetation to be retained shall be erected prior to the commencement of development.
The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the
works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Within 3 months of the date of consent a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall include details of
replacement planting for any trees lost due to the siting of the building and during the
construction of the building.

The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Landscape Maintenance

2.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

2.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition
Pupil numbers shall not increase by more that 30 as a result of this application.

REASON

To ensure the development does not have an unacceptbale impact on the local highway
network in accordance with polices AM2, AM7, and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

6 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

10 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

11

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

12
The Council's Access Officer has provided the following advice:

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic , which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to
and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to
ensure that sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be
considerate to the needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be
made to BS 8300:2009, Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate acoustic
absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light
Reflectance Value (LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling
and walls, Including appropriate d©cor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be
easily located by people with reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and
a term contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and
installed to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect
people with epilepsy.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

William Byrd Primary School occupies an approximately 2.7 hectare irregularly shaped
plot located on the southern side of Victoria Lane in Harlington. The site accommodates
the main single-storey pre-fabricated school building, a new single-storey detached
foundation block, an existing temporary building, playgrounds, playing fields and
associated facilities.

The caretaker's bungalow and William Byrd Swimming Pool bound part of the site to the
north and share the school's access and egress points. A disused lane bounds the playing
fields to the north, beyond which is agricultural land. To the east the site is bounded by
residential properties, to the south it is bounded by a recreation ground, and to the west it
is bounded by Imperial College athletic Ground.

The application site itself comprises an area of approximately 1,010m2 which currently
comprises the north east corner of the school's playing field.

Access to the site is via Victoria Lane, a dead-end road which terminates not far beyond
the school's main egress point.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks temporary planning permission for the provision of a new
classroom unit at William Byrd Primary School.

The proposed building would be located on the north east corner of the school's playing
field, to the west of the existing foundation block.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



The building, which would comprise two classrooms, WC facilities, store rooms and a
lobby, would measure approximately 21.9m by 8.6m by 3.8m high. It would have a flat
roof and would be finished in a green stone aggregate finish with black fascias and
guttering and white window and door frames.

The building would accommodate up to 30 children. It is understood the additional
classroom would enable children within the same year groups to be located close together
and enable greater flexibility of space within the existing school building. Accordingly, the
proposal would result in a total increase of approximately 30 children at the site this
September.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11327/APP/2006/3136 William Byrd Primary School - Nursery Victoria Lane Harlington

ERECTION OF AN L-SHAPED (PARTLY OPEN SIDED) SINGLE STOREY TIMBER
STRUCTURE

WITH CANOPY ROOF TO PROVIDE COVERED PLAY AREA AND STORAGE PLACE FOR
BIKES AND TOYS WITH ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PERGOLA AND BIKE / TOY STORE)

Decision: 30-03-2007  Approved

11327/APP/2007/1086  William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

DETAILS OF HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 3
AND 4 AND DETAILS OF LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION
5 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.11327/APP/2006/3136 DATED 30/03/2007: ERECTION
OF AN L-SHAPED (PARTLY OPEN SIDED) SINGLE STOREY TIMBER STRUCTURE WITH
CANOPY ROOF TO PROVIDE COVERED PLAY AREA AND STORAGE PLACE FOR BIKES
AND TOYS WITH ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PERGOLA AND BIKE/TOY STORE).

Decision: 02-07-2007  Approved

11327/APP/2007/2810 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

INSTALLATION OF 9 THERMAL COLLECTORS (SOLAR PANELS) ON ROOF OF SCHOOL
SUMMERARY POOL

Decision: 28-02-2008  Approved

11327/APP/2009/649 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Single storey detached portacabin for use as classroom/office with associated access ramp.

Decision: 28-09-2009 Approved

11327/APP/2010/130 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington
Provision of single storey mobile double classroom unit.

Decision: 07-04-2010  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



11327/APP/2010/162 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with conditions 3 (Ground Levels), 4 (Materials), 6 (Access), 10 (Green
Travel Plan), 11 (Survey Plan) and 14 (Method Statement) of planning permission
ref.11327/APP/2009/649 dated 28/09/2009: Single storey detached portacabin for use as
classroom/office with associated access ramp.

Decision: 18-09-2012 NFA

11327/APP/2010/2211 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing school building to create enhanced kitchen
and classrooms (including computer room), new school building (north of existing school
buildings) with associated external play area, demolition of temporary classroom and
replacement with a permanent staff room (south of existing school buildings), alterations to car
parking arrangements, alterations to landscaping, boundary treatment, fencing and gates.

Decision: 15-02-2011  Approved

11327/APP/2010/532 William Byrd School Victoria Lane Harlington

Erection of a single storey modular classroom.

Decision: 02-07-2010  Approved

11327/APP/2010/86 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 10 (GREEN TRAVEL PLAN) AND 15
(INFRASTRUCTURE STRATEGY SCHEME) OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.
11327/APP/2009/649 DATED 28 SEPTEMBER 2009: Single storey detached portacabin for use
as classroom/office with associated access ramp.

Decision: 18-09-2012 NFA

11327/APP/2011/1506  William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with condition 6 (materials) of planning permission ref:
11327/APP/2010/2211 dated 15/02/11; Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing
school building.

Decision: 13-02-2012  Approved

11327/APP/2011/2010 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with condition 8 (Construction Management Plan) of planning permission
ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211; Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing school building.

Decision: 19-08-2011  Approved

11327/APP/2011/984 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with conditions 3 (levels), 7 (tree protection) & 16 (gas protection
measures) of planning permission ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211 dated 15/02/11; Alterations,
additions and refurbishment of existing school building to create enhanced kitchen and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



classrooms (including computer room), new school building (north of existing school buildings)
with associated external play area, demolition of temporary classroom and replacement with a
permanent staff room (south of existing school buildings), alterations to car parking
arrangements, alterations to landscaping, boundary treatment, fencing and gates.

Decision: 12-09-2011  Approved

11327/APP/2012/184 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with conditions 10 (landscaping scheme) and 12 (landscape
maintenance) of planning permission ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211 dated 15/02/11; Alterations,
additions and refurbishment of existing school building to create enhanced kitchen and
classrooms (including computer room), new school building (north of existing school buildings)
with associated external play area, demolition of temporary classroom and replacement with a
permanent staff room (south of existing school buildings), alterations to car parking
arrangements, alterations to landscaping, boundary treatment, fencing and gates.

Decision: 08-02-2012  Approved

11327/APP/2012/1883  William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details pursuant to condition 15 (Travel Plan) of planning permission ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211
dated 15/02/11; Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing school building to create
enhanced kitchen and classrooms (including computer room), new school building (north of
existing school buildings) with associated external play area, demolition of temporary classroom
and replacement with a permanent staff room (south of existing school buildings), alterations to
car parking arrangements, alterations to landscaping, boundary treatment, fencing and gates.

Decision: 05-06-2013  Approved

11327/APP/2012/282 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with condition 22 (security) of planning permission ref:
11327/APP/2010/2211 dated 17/11/10; Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing
school building to create enhanced kitchen and classrooms (including computer room), new
school building (north of existing school buildings) with associated external play area, demolition
of temporary classroom and replacement with a permanent staff room (south of existing school
buildings), alterations to car parking arrangements, alterations to landscaping, boundary
treatment, fencing and gates.

Decision: 01-03-2012  Approved

11327/APP/2012/482 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with conditions 13 (car parking layout) and 14 (cycle stores) of planning
permission ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211 dated 15/02/11; Alterations, additions and refurbishment
of existing school building to create enhanced kitchen and classrooms (including computer
room), new school building (north of existing school buildings) with associated external play
area, demolition of temporary classroom and replacement with a permanent staff room (south
of existing school buildings), alterations to car parking arrangements, alterations to landscaping,
boundary treatment, fencing and gates.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Decision: 12-04-2012  Approved

11327/APP/2013/1180 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Details in compliance with conditions 28 (assessment of ground conditions) and 30 (use of
Sipson Meadow) in accordance with planning permission ref: 11327/APP/2010/2211 dated
15/02/11; Alterations, additions and refurbishment of existing school building to create
enhanced kitchen and classrooms, new school building with associated external play area,
demolition of temporary classroom and replacement with a permanent staff room, alterations to
car parking arrangements, and ancillary development.

Decision: 07-06-2013  Approved

11327/F/84/0276 Sipson Meadow Wm Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington
Erection of 2.4m fence.

Decision: 25-07-1984 ADH

11327/J/99/1757 William Byrd Primary School Victoria Lane Harlington

Erection of an extension to provide an additional classroom

Decision: 14-10-1999  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The site has an extensive planning history as summarised above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

National Planning Policy Framework

DCLG Policy Statement on Planning for Schools Development

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people

with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 11th June 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 112 local owner/occupiers and the Harlington Village Residents'
Association. Site notices were also posted. No objections have been received.

BAA SAFEGUARDING
No objection subject to an informative regarding use of cranes.

SPORT ENGLAND

It is understood that the site forms part of, or constitutes a playing field as defined in The Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 (Statutory
Instrument 2010 No. 2184), in that it is on land that has been used as a playing field within the last
five years, and the field encompasses at least one playing pitch of 0.2 ha or more, or that it is on
land that is allocated for the use as a playing field in a development plan or in proposals for such a
plan or its alteration or replacement.

Sport England has therefore considered the application in the light of its playing fields policy. The
aim of this policy is to ensure that there is an adequate supply of quality pitches to satisfy the
current and estimated future demand for pitch sports within the area. The policy seeks to protect all
parts of the playing field from development and not just those which, for the time being, are laid out
as pitches. The policy states that:

"Sport England will oppose the granting of planning permission for any development which would
lead to the loss of, or would prejudice the use of, all or any part of a playing field, or land last used

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



as a playing field or allocated for use as a playing field in an adopted or draft deposit local plan,
unless, in the judgement of Sport England, one of the specific circumstances applies."

Reason: Development which would lead to the loss of all or part of a playing field, or which would
prejudice its use, should not normally be permitted because it would permanently reduce the
opportunities for participation in sporting activities. Government planning policy and the policies of
Sport England have recognised the importance of such activities to the social and economic well-
being of the country.

The application proposes the installation of a temporary classroom building for a period of one year
only. The classroom is required to deal with a particular swell of reception age pupils during this
period. Numbers are anticipated to drop back down to 'normal' levels after this period. The
classroom is on the edge of the existing playing field and results in a loss of usable playing field
land. As such does not accord with Sport England's policy. However, as the temporary structure is
required for such a short period and is not intended to be required beyond this period, Sport
England raises no objection subject to a planning condition(s) being attached to the decision notice
(if the Council are minded to approve the application) that require the structure to be removed from
the site within 12 months of the date of permission and the land restored for usable playing field
condition within 3 months of removal.

Internal Consultees

ACCESS OFFICER

The proposal seeks to site a temporary classroom. Having reviewed plans, the proposed building
would feature ramped access and an accessible toilet facility which appears to meet the
specifications of Approved Document M of the Building Regulations.

Given that the building would be temporary, no additional accessibility provisions would be required
within the remit of planning.

Conclusion: Acceptable.
The following informatives should be attached to any grant of planning permission:

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers
that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to ensure that
sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be considerate to the
needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be made to BS 8300:2009,
Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate acoustic absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light Reflectance Value
(LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling and walls, including
appropriate decor to ensure that doors and door furniture can be easily located by people with
reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and installed
to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

TREES/LANDSCAPING OFFICER

Landscape Character and Context:

The site is within the playing field area to the west of the recently completed Foundation Block and
hard and soft Play Area within the William Byrd School campus.

The northern boundary of the playing field (and the proposed plot of land) is defined by a mature
field hedge, which separates the school from the overgrown (and redundant) west end of Victoria
Lane. There is a line of young trees running parallel to, and west of, the Foundation Block. Other
young trees and built structures (including a permanent shelter for outdoor play equipment)
complete the landscape enhancements associated with the Foundation Block and external Play
Area.

Proposal:
The proposal is to install a single-storey (temporary) mobile classroom.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The Design & Access Statement refers briefly to the landscape (3.5). However it fails to comment
on the impact of the development on the existing landscape or to quantify any proposed tree loss or
replacement.

- According to Mace's Site Plan some of the recently planted trees to the west of the Foundation
Block will be lost as a direct result of the siting of the temporary classroom.

- Further to this, there is restricted access into the site. If the mobile classroom is imported via the
west end of Victoria Lane and the Foundation Block Play Area (the haul route formerly used to
access and construct the Foundation Block) there is likely to be unavoidable collateral damage to,
or removal of trees.

- While there is no objection in principle to the installation of the temporary classroom, it should be
sited in such a way that as few trees are affected as possible. (Temporary structures have a habit
of becoming semi-permanent and effectively the opportunity for tree planting / replacement could
be lost).

- An access and construction method statement should be provided to show how the classroom
will be installed with minimal damage to existing trees and hedgerows.

- Landscape conditions will be necessary to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the
locality and to ensure that adequate facilities are provided.

Recommendations:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions COM8, COM9, COM10 and the
submission of an access and construction method statement.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



The development proposals are for the construction of two temporary demountable classrooms to
provide for an additional 30 pupils at the existing school. There are no proposals to increase the
existing car or cycle parking facilities at the site and pedestrian and vehicle access will remain as
existing. While no details have been provided in relation to the proposed increase in staff, it is
considered that 2 additional staff will be required.

From site observations, it is noted that the demand for short stay parking generated by the
dropping off/picking up of pupils mainly takes place along Victoria Lane and Hudson Road. As a
result, these areas become congested at peak times associated with the school.

However, it is noted that the area immediately adjacent to the site is predominantly residential and
as a result, the surrounding local highway network is designated as a Controlled Parking Zone
(Zone H1). Furthermore, it is noted that dropping off and picking up of pupils is permitted within the
existing car park that serves the William Byrd Swimming Pool.

When assessing the development, the existing mode share at the site has been considered in
order to establish the likely increase in traffic. This has identified that there will be an increase of
approximately 14 vehicles that will require short stay parking during peak times associated with the
dropping off/picking up of pupils and 2 vehicles associated with staff parking. Nevertheless,
following the recent extension at the school and the provision of an up to date School Travel Plan
(STP), it is considered that the mitigation measures that will be provided as part of the STP are also
appropriate to reduce vehicle trips and the subsequent parking demand associated with the current
proposals.

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, provided that a suitably worded condition is imposed on the planning
consent restricting the intake of additional pupils to 30. Thereafter, any additional increase in the
number of pupils at the site will require further review of the mitigation measures detailed within the
School Travel Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Local Plan Part 1 (November 2012) seeks to encourage the
provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough, stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this
plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places
will be particularly encouraged.”

Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded
schools. It states:

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet
growing demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in
state-funded education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



include Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools
(community, foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast
majority of children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open,
good schools to expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow
for more provision and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both
demographic needs and the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties
to work together proactively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development
and to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to
ensure that the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should
be, wherever possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set out in the DCLG Policy Statement
on Planning for Schools Development. It clearly confirms that the Government attaches
great importance to ensuring that a sufficient choice of school places are available to
meet existing and future demand.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policies, which seek to encourage new and
enhanced educational development, it should be noted that the proposed development
falls within the Green Belt.

Policy OL1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 defines the types of development considered
acceptable within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including
agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and
cemeteries. It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or
changes of use of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

London Plan (2011) policy 7.16 and the NPPF (2012) confirm that the strongest protection
should be given to the Green Belt and that inappropriate development should be refused,
except in very special circumstances. Accordingly, it is necessary to demonstrate that the
benefits of the development outweigh the harm to the Green Belt.

The applicant's supporting information seeks to justify the need for the development in
this location. It confirms that the need has arisen due to a higher than expected increase
in birth rates, in migration into the borough and new housing developments within the
borough. Details are provided which demonstrate that within Pupil Planning Area 14,
within which William Byrd Primary School falls, there is a significant need for additional
classrooms.

The ability of other primary school sites to meet the need within this Pupil Planning Area
has been assessed. Other schools within Pupil Planning Area 14 include Cherry Lane,
West Drayton, Laurel Lane and St.Catherines. Planning permission has recently been
granted for the expansion of both Cherry Lane (ref: 4318/APP/2012/2733) and West
Drayton (ref: 909/APP/2012/3088). Furthermore, a planning application (ref:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

4318/APP/2013/1303) is currently under consideration for the installation of an additional
temporary classroom at Cherry Lane. As such, those schools have no capacity to
accommodate the additional space required. St.Catherine's RC Primary School occupies
a particularly constrained site, which falls within a flood zone, and Laurel Lane, which is
located to the far west of Pupil Planning Area 14, is poorly located to serve the area of
most need.

Non-school sites would not be suitable for the provision of the classroom as they need to
be associated with an existing school site for operational and educational reasons.

It is considered that the educational need for the proposal and the lack of availability of
alternative non-Green Belt sites amounts to a case of very special circumstances
sufficient to justify an exception to Green Belt policy in this instance.

It should be noted that the proposed development would result in loss of part of the
playing field, albeit on a temporary basis. UDP policy R4, paragraph 74 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and Sport England policies seek to protect existing
playing fields and supporting facilities. Sport England have been consulted on the
application and, in this instance, have confirmed that given the temporary nature of the
proposed building no objections are raised.

The need for the proposed development in this location, the strong policy support for new
and enhanced educational facilities and the lack of availability of alternative, non Green
Belt, sites are considered to amount to a case of very special circumstances sufficient to
justify an exception to Green Policy in this instance. Furthermore, Sport England have
confirmed that no objections are raised to the temporary loss of playing field in this
instance. Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the proposed development,
providing site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are
no Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings within the
vicinity.

Airport safeguarding

BAA Safeguarding have been consulted and have confirmed that they have no objections
to the proposed development subject to an informative regarding the use of cranes.

There is no requirement to consult any other aerodrome safeguarding authorities on this
application.
Impact on the green belt

Given the location of the proposed building within the north east corner of the playing field
and existing planting around the site boundaries, which provides significant screening,
limited views of it would be available from surrounding Green Belt land outside the school
site. For any views which might be available the unit would be viewed in context with the
existing larger school buildings, playgrounds and associated facilities. Accordingly, and
particularly given its temporary nature, it is not considered that the proposal would have
any significant detrimental impact on the openness or on the visual amenities of the Green
Belt or surrounding area.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No views of the proposed unit would be available from Victoria Lane. The impact of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



development on the surrounding Green Belt has been addressed above.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property is the caretaker's bungalow, which is located
approximately 50m to the east of the proposed unit. Given this distance, it is not
considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on residential amenity.
No views of the proposed classroom unit would be available from any other residential
properties due to screening provided by existing buildings on the school and William Byrd
Pool sites.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No alterations are proposed to the existing car parking or access arrangements to the site
as part of this application.

The existing school has parking provision for staff and visitors only. No parking is provided
for parents during pick-up/drop-off and, as is typical of most school sites, parents use
surrounding roads for this.

Based on the current mode share for the site it is anticipated that the proposed
development would lead to an increase of 14 vehicular trips to/from the site during peak
times. Given this relatively minor increase, and that congestion associated with schools
only typically occurs for relatively short periods of time during peak drop-off and pick-up
times, and traffic disperses relatively quickly, it is not considered that the scheme would
result in such a significant impact on the surrounding highway network that refusal could
be justified.

Notably the school's Travel Plan has recently been updated as part of the school's recent
expansion and it is anticipated that the mitigation measures outlined within that Travel
Plan will assist in reducing travel by car and congestion at peak times. The Council's
Highway Engineer has raised no objections on this basis.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed building is considered to be acceptable
in this location. Given the building's temporary nature it is not considered that it would
have any significant detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the school site or the
surrounding area. However, a permanent solution should be sought in the long term to
ensure the visual amenity of the site is enhanced.

Security
Given the temporary nature of the proposed classroom unit and the fact that the existing
premises will already be operating its own security measures a secure by design condition
is not considered to be necessary in this case.

7.12 Disabled access

Access to the building would be via a ramp or steps. Level thresholds would be provided
within the building and a disability standard WC would be provided. The applicant's
Design and Access Statement confirms that the development would fully comply with Part
M of the Building Regulations. Notably, the Council's Access Officer has raised no
objections.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would result in the loss of a number of young trees which appear to have
been relatively recently planted. Given that these trees are relatively young and not very
well established at this stage, no objection is raised to their removal. However,
replacement planting should be provided where possible to enhance the visual amenities
of the site and it is recommended that this is required by way of condition.

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has raised concerns over construction access to
the site. Construction access is assumed to be via the school's existing access points. If
this is the case it would have limited impact on existing trees. Notwithstanding this, no
objections would be raised to use of the lane to the north of the school site for
construction access providing replacement planting was provided for any trees lost. As
such, it is recommended that a condition is attached to ensure that whether in the school
site, or around its boundaries, any trees lost during construction would be replaced.
Sustainable waste management

As this is a relatively small extension to an existing school, the school's existing waste
management facilities will be used. Notably, the school ultimately has discretion over
which waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the
development to incorporate the use of renewable energy.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding or drainage
have been identified.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the small scale and nature of the scheme it is not considered that it will have any
material impact on noise or air quality issues to the site or locality.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this development. As the development is for educational use it would not
necessitate a contribution towards the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



10.

11.

(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have limited impact on the openness of the wider Green Belt and
complies with current policy objectives to enhance educational facilities.

It is not considered that the proposal would have any detrimental impact on the character
or appearance of the school site or on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Furthermore, it is not considered that it would have any detrimental impact on the amenity
of the occupants of the nearest residential properties.

It is not considered that the proposals would result in such an increase in traffic that they
would have an unacceptable impact on the surrounding highway network sufficient to
justify refusal and notably the Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objections in this
respect.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework

DCLG Policy Statement on Planning for Schools Development

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



Ltg Tower

Games Court

Ltg Tower

Natyre Reserve

Play Area

s

Burial Ground

o
"
I
i
"
"

' Victorla Lane Stables

NN
s
S

William Byrd

Primary School

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

William Byrd Primary School
Victoria Lane

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Major Applicatiers

Harlington
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
11327/APP/2013/1209 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
June
201 3 LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJOINING GURU NANAK SIKH ACADEMY BEACONSFIELD ROAD
HAYES MIDDLESEX

Development: Provision of three temporary modular classroom/administration units,
substation, car/cycle parking, new access arrangements and ancillary
development (Amended Plan).

LBH Ref Nos: 4450/APP/2013/1227

Drawing Nos: Email from Bluesky Architects dated 13/06/13
Tree Survey (revision V02) prepared by Ecus dated May 2013
Transport Assessment prepared by Intermodal Transportation dated May
2013
Preliminary Travel Plan dated May 2013
P01315-P650 Rev.A (Site Location Plan)
P01315-P651 Rev.C (Proposed Site Plan)
P01315-P105 Rev.A (Classroom 1 - Plans & Elevations)
P01315-P106 Rev.B (Pffices - Plans & Elevations)
P01315-P107 (Classroom 2 - Plans & Elevations)
P01315-P108 (Existing & Proposed Gate Elevations)
P01315-P109 (Sub-Station Plan & Elevations
L4121/02 (Tree Protection Plan)
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  13/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2013 21/05/2013
28/06/2013
28/05/2013

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of two temporary double
classroom units, one temporary office unit and ancillary development on land currently
forming a vehicular pick up/drop off area and playing field at Guru Nanak Sikh Academy
in Hayes.

The proposed temporary units are required to accommodate up to 120 primary school
pupils from September 2013 whilst proposals for a new permanent primary school, which
would be associated with the existing Guru Nanak Sikh Academy, are progressed. It is
anticipated that an application for the development of a permament primary school will be
submitted within the next few months.

The Education Act 1996 states that Local Authorities have a duty to educate children
within their administrative area. The Hillingdon Primary Capital Schools Programme is
part of the Council's legal requirement to meet the educational needs of the borough. In
recent years the borough has seen a continued rise in birth rates. This growth in the birth
rate, combined with net in-migration and new large scale housing developments in the
borough has meant that there is now a significant need for additional primary school
classrooms across the borough.

As part of the Hillingdon Primary Capital Schools Programme the Council has already

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



secured planning permission for the extension and/or redevelopment of numerous
schools across the borough, in addition to the development of two new primary schools.
However, notwithstanding this, there is still significant pressure within the Hayes area.
The provision of new primary accommodation at Guru Nanak Sikh Academy would
compliment the Council's own primary school expansion programme and would assist the
Council in meeting demand for school places within this part of the borough.

The proposal fully complies with the aims of the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF), London Plan policy 3.18 and UDP policy R10, which seek to encourage the
provision of new and/or enhanced educational facilities. It is considered that the applicant
has demonstrated very special circumstances sufficient to justify an exception to Green
Belt policy and, whilst some area of playing field would be lost as a result of the
proposals, Sport England have confirmed that this is acceptable on a temporary basis.

It is not considered that the proposal would result in an unacceptable impact on the visual
amenities of the school site or on the openness of the Green Belt in this location.
Furthermore, it is not considered that it would lead to such a significant increase in traffic
that refusal could be justified on highway grounds. The proposal is considered to comply
with relevant Local Plan and London Plan policies and, accordingly, approval is
recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition on or before 31/08/14.

REASON

To reflect the end of the academic year and because the building, by reason of its
temporary design and its location in the Green Belt is not considered suitable for
permanent retention in compliance with Policies OL1, OL2, BE13 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P01315-P650
Rev.A, P01315-P651 Rev.C, P01315-P105 Rev.A, P01315-P106 Rev.B, P01315-P107,
P01315-P108, P01315-P109 and L4121/02 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in accordance with the
following specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Tree Survey (revision V02) prepared by Ecus dated May 2013;

Transport Assessment prepared by Internmodal Transportation dated May 2013;
Preliminary Travel Plan dated May 2013.

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those shown on drawing nos. P01315-P105 Rev.A,
P01315-P106 Rev.B, P01315-P107 and P01315-P109 and shall thereafter be retained
as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

5 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

Fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other
vegetation to be retained shall be erected prior to the commencement of development.
The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the
works and in particular in these areas:

1.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

1.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

1.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

1.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

1.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Within one month of the date of consent a landscape scheme shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping (this should include replacement planting for any trees
removed),

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



2.e Hard Surfacing Materials
2.f External Lighting
2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 SUS6 Green Travel Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Prior to the occupation of the development hereby permitted, details of mitigation
measures, identified within the Transport Assessment and Preliminary Travel Plan,
including staggering of the school start/end times, implementation of car sharing
initiatives and the promotion of walking and cycling initiatives, and also to include details
of appropriate traffic management measures for the pick-up/drop-off point (including
marshalling, identification of appropriate waiting periods in the proposed drop off bays
and appropriate signage) and the identification of a park and stride point, shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority as part of the school's revised
Travel Plan. The mitigation measures identified shall be implemented for the duration of
the development.

REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 6.1 and
6.3

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development full details of the proposed drop-off/pick-up
facility shall be provided to include a rationale as to why it is proposed to change the
direction of access/egress, how this will be managed to ensure the safety of children, and
visitbility splays, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety in accordance with policy AM2 and AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



community and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

6 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

10

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

11
You are advised that the Council's Access Officer has provided the following advice:

a) The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers
should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

b) Fixtures, fittings and furnishings, particularly hard materials should be selected to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



ensure that sound is not adversely reflected. The design of all learning areas should be
considerate to the needs of people who are hard of hearing or deaf. Reference should be
made to BS 8300:2009, Section 9.1.2, and, BS 223 in selecting an appropriate acoustic
absorbency for each surface.

c) Care should be taken to ensure that the internal decoration achieves a Light
Reflectance Value (LRV) difference of at least 30 points between floor and walls, ceiling

can be easily located by people with reduced vision.

d) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and
a term contract planned for their maintenance.

e) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

f) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected and
installed to ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect
people with epilepsy.

12

You are advised that the proposed pedestrian access gate to the east of the site and
close to the Oak tree falls outside the red line application site and, as such, has not been
approved planning permission as part of the determination of this application.

13

You are advised that prior to the submission of an application for permanent
development at this site, or at any other site along Beaconsfield Road and/or Springfield
Road, that any Transport Assessment submitted in support of that application must
include the following:

- Use of speed data to establish the appropriate visibility splay provision at any proposed
site access junctions.

- The analysis of speed survey data to determine if traffic calming measures/formal
crossings of Springfield Road are necessary for the proposal.

- Consideration of appropriate traffic management measures at the proposal, such as:
the appropriate waiting period in the proposed drop off bays, marshalling of pupil drop-
off/pick-up areas to assist in achieving a quick turn around of vehicles, and the
identification of a park and stride point.

- Reassessment of the A4020/Springfield Road signal junction using revised design flows
as those used within the current assessment are inappropriate/inaccurate. These flows
should be 2018 design flows that are based upon the March 2011 traffic survey and
include all relevant committed developments.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

Guru Nanak Sikh Academy occupies an approximately 5 hectare irregularly shaped plot
located on the southern side of Beaconsfield Road in Hayes. The main school buildings,
which vary in height from single-storey to three-storeys, are located towards the north
west of the site. A Multi-Use Games Area and playgrounds are located towards the south
of the site and to the east of the main school building. Parking is provided along the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



western boundary. A drop off/pick up point for parents, accessed via Beaconsfield Road,
and the school playing field occupy the eastern part of the site.

The school site is bounded to the north by Beaconsfield Road, beyond which are industrial
buildings; to the east by Yeading Football Club; and to the south and west by Minet
Country Park.

The application site, which forms a part of the wider school site, comprises an area of
approximately 1,642m2, which currently accommodates the drop-off/pick-up area and a
small part of the playing field.

The entire application site falls within the Green Belt as designated in the Hillingdon Local
Plan. Adjoining land to the east, west and south, including that of the main Guru Nanak
Sikh Academy site, also falls within the Green Belt. Beaconsfield Road and the area
beyond falls within the Springfield Road Industrial and Business Area. The site and
surrounding area also falls within the Hayes and West Drayton Corridor.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of temporary accommodation
and associated development to provide a new school, to be known as Nanaksar Free
School, on land adjacent to Guru Nanak Sikh Academy, whilst proposals for a permanent
new primary school are developed and, subject to planning permission, during
construction of the permanent buildings. This would enable up to 120 pupils to attend the
school from September 2013.

The applicant has advised that the proposed accommodation is required for a temporary
period of one year. Accordingly, should approval be granted a condition would be attached
to ensure the removal on the building by the end of the 2014 academic year.

The accommodation to be provided would comprise two modular classroom units and an
associated administration unit. The classroom units, which would measure approximately
16.7m by 8.6m by 3.7m high, would each accommodate two classrooms, WC facilities,
store rooms and lobby/cloakroom area. The main access to the units would be via an
external ramp, although each classroom would also be served by stepped emergency
access points.

The administration unit would measure approximately 9.4m by 8.6m by 3.2m high and
would accommodate a staff room, administration office, headteachers office, group room,
store room and WC. Access would be via an external ramp or steps.

The plans indicate that the buildings would be finished in 'mushroom' coloured steel
cladding with black fascia panels, white UPVC window and door frames and dark grey
doors.

In addition to the above a substation, which would be enclosed within a dark grey
approximately 3m by 2.5m by 2.5m high glass reinforced plastic (GRP) enclosure, would
be provided to the east of the site.

The vehicular access point to the existing drop-off and pick-up area would be retained for
potential future construction access only. As such, a new vehicular crossover would be
provided off Beaconsfield Road to ensure a drop-off/pick up area is retained, albeit that it
would be reduced in size. The existing egress point would be retained, although it is
intended to reverse the flow of vehicles through the facility so that this would become the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



new access point. New fencing and gates would be provided to ensure a secure site can
be provided.

Two car parking spaces, including one disability standard space, and cycle parking
facilities for up to 14 bikes would be provided. Refuse storage facilites would be provided
adcjacent to the proposed substation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4450/APP/2001/2229 Guru Nanak Sikh Secondary V A School Springfield Road Hayes

IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING SCHOOL ACCESS TO PROVIDE SEPARATE ENTRANCE
AND EXIT ROUTES WITH NEW VEHICULAR CROSSOVER AT THE POSITION OF
EXISTING FIELD GATE

Decision: 14-12-2001  Withdrawn

4450/APP/2002/1286 Guru Nanak Sikh Secondary V A School Springfield Road Hayes

ERECTION OF A THREE STOREY EXTENSION TO SECONDARY SCHOOL; PLUS NEW
SPORTS HALL WITH CHANGING AND ANCILLARY ACCOMMODATION. ERECTION OF
TWO STOREY AND SINGLE STOREY EXTENSIONS FOR THE PRIMARY SCHOOL
(INCLUDING CARETAKERS' ACCOMMODATION) ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED PLAY
AREAS. EXTENSION OF EXISTING CAR PARK AND CREATION OF NEW ACCESS.
LAYING OUT OF SPORTS PITCHES/ OPEN SPACE (REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY
ACCOMMODATION AND DEMOLITION TO FACILITATE PRIMARY SCHOOL EXTENSION)

Decision: 11-03-2004  Approved

4450/APP/2004/792 Guru Nanak Sikh Secondary And Primary Va Schools Springfield Ro

RESERVED MATTERS (DETAILS OF DESIGN, EXTERNAL APPEARANCE AND
LANDSCAPING) IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 1 (a) (b) & (c) OF OUTLINE PLANNING
PERMISSION REF: 4450/APP/2002/1286 DATED 11/03/2004 'ERECTION OF EXTENSIONS
TO SECONDARY AND PRIMARY SCHOOLS, NEW SPORTS HALL WITH CHANGING
FACILITIES, CARETAKERS ACCOMMODATION, PLAY AREAS, EXTENSION OF CAR PARK
, NEW ACCESS AND LAYING OUT OF SPORTS PITCHES/OPEN SPACE'

Decision: 29-04-2004 Approved

4450/APP/2009/620 Guru Nanak Sikh Secondary V A School Springfield Road Hayes
REPLACEMENT SECONDARY SCHOOL HARD PLAY AREA.

Decision: 18-06-2009  Approved

4450/APP/2009/622 Guru Nanak Sikh Secondary V A School Springfield Road Hayes

Demolition of existing school buildings. Erection of 3 storey teaching block incorporating an
extension to the existing school dining room, new trust kitchen/servery and Gurdwara; two
storey library/ resource centre; single storey vocational block; new staff car park for 10 cars; 40
secure cycle storage spaces.

Decision: 09-11-2009  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Guru Nanak Sikh Academy has an extensive planning history. That most relevant to this
scheme is summarised above.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 58



AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th June 2013

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 14 local owner/occupiers, The Friends of Minet Country Park and
A Rocha. Site notices were also posted. One response has been received, which raises the
following points:

*Unable to download some documents
*The tree identification numbers observed in the Tree Survey Report and on the Tree Protection
Plan are inconsistent (the map on p8 does not have a T2).

Planning Officer comment: The Council's ICT department have checked using Council and
exterbnal computers, and all documents can be accessed. The case officer tested the web site via
an internet cafe and all documents could be accessed. Not withstanding this. hard copies of the
documents were sent to the objector. The issue raised in relation to the tree plan was considered
by the Council's Tree officer and ultimately no objection has been made.

SPORT ENGLAND

It is understood that the site forms part of, or constitutes a playing field as defined in The Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2010 (Statutory
Instrument 2010 No. 2184), in that it is on land that has been used as a playing field within the last
five years, and the field encompasses at least one playing pitch of 0.2 ha or more, or that it is on
land that is allocated for the use as a playing field in a development plan or in proposals for such a
plan or its alteration or replacement.

Sport England has therefore considered the application in the light of its playing fields policy. The
aim of this policy is to ensure that there is an adequate supply of quality pitches to satisfy the
current and estimated future demand for pitch sports within the area. The policy seeks to protect all
parts of the playing field from development and not just those which, for the time being, are laid out
as pitches. The policy states that:

"Sport England will oppose the granting of planning permission for any development which would
lead to the loss of, or would prejudice the use of, all or any part of a playing field, or land last used
as a playing field or allocated for use as a playing field in an adopted or draft deposit local plan,
unless, in the judgement of Sport England, one of the specific circumstances applies."

Reason: Development which would lead to the loss of all or part of a playing field, or which would
prejudice its use, should not normally be permitted because it would permanently reduce the
opportunities for participation in sporting activities. Government planning policy and the policies of
Sport England have recognised the importance of such activities to the social and economic well-
being of the country.

The application proposed the installation of 3 no. temporary buildings to the school. The
development is considered to comply with the following:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



"E3 The proposed development affects only land incapable of forming, or forming part of, a playing
pitch, and does not result in the loss of or inability to make use of any playing pitch (including the
maintenance of adequate safety margins), a reduction in the size of the playing areas of any
playing pitch or the loss of any other sporting/ancillary facilities on the site."

This being the case, Sport England does not wish to raise an objection to this application.

However, the submitted plans, whilst not seeking permission for a new primary school building, do
show its intended location. This is on playing field land and would likely be opposed by Sport
Engind. We would encourage the applicant to consult Sport England on these plans before
submitting a formal application.

EDF ENERGY
No response received.

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objections are raised to the application.

However the land is on a known landfill buffer. Although the land itself may not be contaminated it
would be worth attaching the following condition to the planning permission:

"The applicant shall carry out a landfill gas survey in the ground at the development site. Some of
the landfill gas tests within the survey shall be taken below the proposed footprint of new buildings.
If landfill gas is found to be a hazard then the applicant shall install remediation measures to
prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the development site to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason

There is a closed landfill site within 250 metres of the site at Minet Park. This landfill was recorded
as under some school land to the east of the site. The condition is required to clarify whether or not
there is any hazard due to gas migration from this filled ground to the new buildings, and if there is
a hazard to ensure any necessary gas remediation work is completed. Advice on this condition can
be obtained from the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 277440.

The standard construction informative should also be attached should consent be granted.

ACCESS OFFICER

The proposed building would feature ramped access from a new pedestrian gate and route leading
from Beaconsfield Road. It is noted from the Design & Access Statement that the proposed
buildings would be accessible internally.

The proposed buildings do not feature a wheelchair accessible toilet cubicle. To meet building
regulations compliance, accessible toilet facilities, designed in accordance with Approved
Document M to the Building Regulations 2004, should be incorporated into the design of the
temporary classroom units.

Conclusion: Revised plans should be requested as prerequisite to any planning approval, or a
suitable planning condition attached to any grant of permission.

Informatives relating to equality and accessibility should be attached should approval be granted.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Officer comment: Amended plans have been received to address this issue, which is discussed in
more detail in part 7.12 of the report.

TREES/LANDSCAPING OFFICER

Landscape character/context:

The site is occupied by an existing drop-off / car park area in the north-east corner of the Guru
Nanak School grounds. The site is bounded to the north by Beaconsfield Road and to the east by
Hayes and Yeading Football Club. The south and west boundaries are within the main school
campus, with school playing fields to the south.

There is a landscape buffer of young trees and shrubs along the north boundary, recently planted
in accordance with previous planning consents. These fall within the red line of the application.
There are also some mature tree specimens along the east boundary and the west boundary which
are situated within the school grounds, albeit outside the red line of the application site. Trees on
the site are not afforded protection by Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area designation.
However, they have been retained or planted by conditions attached to previous applications.

A tree report has been submitted in support of the application.

Trees on, and close to, the site should be safeguarded where their quality, value and useful life
expectancy merit retention.

Proposal:
The proposal is to provide three temporary modular classroom / administration units, a sub-station,
car/ cycle parking, new access arrangements and ancillary development.

Landscape considerations:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The current application includes a Tree Survey of trees on, and close to, the site and an
Arboricultural Impact Assessment, in accordance with BS5837:2012.

- The survey (section 3.0) has not assessed the recently planted young trees along the site
frontage. A total of six individual (off-site) trees has been assessed. The most significant trees are
T5 (Oak), a 'B' grade tree, in the north-east corner of the site. There is also a fine Red Oak (T6, 'B'
grade) immediately to the south of the Oak. A group of pollarded Poplars (TG1, 'C' grade) in the
neighbouring car park of the football club are also visually significant within the landscape.

- T1, a young Red Oak, is rated 'U' but will not be affected by the development, with all other trees
graded 'C' in terms of quality and value. There is no objection to the survey findings.

- The arboricultural impact assessment (section 4.0) confirms that the Oak (T5) will be retained as
part of the development but will require protection during the construction phase.

- The Red Oak (T6) and Cherry (T7) will be removed in order to facilitate the development. The loss
of a 'B' grade tree (T6) is regrettable, the more so to facilitate a temporary building. However, it is
close to the Oak (T5, also 'B' grade) which ultimately will fill the space.

- Ecus drawing No. L4121/02 indicates the tree retention and removal strategy with tree protection
specified for the Oak, T5. The alignment of the proposed fencing is unnecessarily close to the tree
and should be extended towards the existing kerb line, to prevent damage by construction traffic.
- A Design & Access Statement, by Blue Sky Architects, includes reference to topography,
Landscape and Ecology. This refers to the removal of three trees. Two trees are identified 'for
removal' in the tree survey, with a third tree to be removed from the front boundary to provide
temporary access - as identified on Blue Sky drawing No. P01315-P651. It is not clear why this tree
needs to be removed. Could the temporary footpath be located between the existing line of trees?

- The above drawing also indicates some proposed pedestrian gate to the east of the existing
vehicle access. The new gate will be of limited use without an associated footpath link - the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



excavation of which could adversely affect the nearby retained Oak tree (T4). This gate / pedestrian
link should be omitted or re-sited away from the tree.

- The D&AS concludes (5.4) that landscape works are not proposed as part of this application,
pending the submission of a new permanent school building. There is an inherent risk that the
proposal for a permanent building may not follow quickly and that the 'temporary' facility remains in
use for longer than anticipated. Besides which, some hard (and soft) landscape details (access,
footpaths, fencing?) are likely to be required in association with the temporary structures.

- Landscape conditions will be necessary to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the
locality and to ensure that adequate facilities are provided.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above observations and conditions COM9 (pts 1,2,4,5,6) and COM10.

Officer comment: Amended documents have been received which seek to address the obove
comments. This is discussed in more detail in part 7.14 of the report.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The submitted Transport Assessment has a number of shortcomings, however this is an applictaion
for temporary permission, and as such impact would only be temporary.

Subject to a robust Travel Plan, and alterations to the design of the access and pickup/drop off
area (to be secured by condition) no objection is raised to this temporary proposal.

However, it is understood that an application for permament approval is being prepared and this
must be accompanied by a robust Transport Assessment. The Council's Highways officers are
liaising directly with the applicant to ensure this occurs.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
seeks to encourage the provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough,
stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this
plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places
will be particularly encouraged.”

Furthermore, on 15/08/11 the DCLG published a policy statement on planning for schools
development, which is designed to facilitate the delivery and expansion of state-funded
schools. It states:

"The Government is firmly committed to ensuring there is sufficient provision to meet
growing demand for state-funded school places, increasing choice and opportunity in
state-funded education and raising educational standards. State-funded schools - which

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



include Academies and free schools, as well as local authority maintained schools
(community, foundation and voluntary aided and controlled schools) - educate the vast
majority of children in England. The Government wants to enable new schools to open,
good schools to expand and all schools to adapt and improve their facilities. This will allow
for more provision and greater diversity in the state-funded school sector to meet both
demographic needs and the drive for increased choice and higher standards."

It goes on to say that:

"It is the Government's view that the creation and development of state-funded schools is
strongly in the national interest and that planning decision-makers can and should support
that objective, in a manner consistent with their statutory obligations. We expect all parties
to work together proactively from an early stage to help plan for state-school development
and to shape strong planning applications. This collaborative working would help to
ensure that the answer to proposals for the development of state-funded schools should
be, wherever possible, "yes."

The statement clearly emphasises that there should be a presumption in favour of the
development of schools and that "Local Planning Authorities should make full use of their
planning powers to support state-funded schools applications."

Paragraph 72 of the NPPF reiterates the objectives set out in the DCLG Policy Statement
on Planning for Schools Development. It clearly confirms that the Government attaches
great importance to ensuring that a sufficient choice of school places are available to
meet existing and future demand.

Notwithstanding the above mentioned policies, which seek to encourage new and
enhanced educational development, it should be noted that the proposed development
falls within the Green Belt.

Policy OL1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 defines the types of development considered
acceptable within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including
agriculture, horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and
cemeteries. It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or
changes of use of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

London Plan (2011) policy 7.16 and the NPPF (2012) confirm that the strongest protection
should be given to the Green Belt and that inappropriate development should be refused,
except in very special circumstances. Accordingly, it is necessary to demonstrate that the
benefits of the development outweigh the harm to the Green Belt.

The applicant's supporting information seeks to justify the need for the development in
this location. It confirms that the school is required to help contribute towards meeting the
borough's educational needs and that the scheme is fully supported by the Department for
Education. It confirms that within the Townfield and Hayes and Harlington areas, the local
catchment area for the school, there is very limited choice of 'good' schools as defined by
Ofsted.

Furthermore, it confirms that both the London Borough of Hillingdon and the adjoining
London Borough of Ealing have reported a shortage in primary school places due to an
increasing birth rate. It refers to Cabinet reports and other publications published by the
London Borough of Hillingdon, which clearly demonstrate that there is an urgent need for
school places within the borough, particularly within the Hayes area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



This is supported by data submitted in support of the recent raft of applications the
Council has granted planning permission for relating to primary school expansions,
redevelopments and new schools.

The applicant has advised that consideration has been given to use of brownfield sites
within the locality but that these have been dismissed due to practical/functional issues.
Whilst details of these sites has not been provided it is acknowledged that given the
temporary nature of the accommodation, which would be provided whilst a more
permanent solution is sought, and the need to share facilities with the existing Guru
Nanak Sikh Academy, an adjoining site is desirable for practical and operational reasons.
Notably, officers have been unable to identify any obvious sites outside the Green Belt, or
without other significant planning constraints, within the immediate locality, which would
be better suited for the provision of the school.

The applicant also contends that the proposed location of the development, the larger part
of which would occupy an existing area of hardstanding, which forms part of the existing
school site, minimises its impact on the openness of the Green Belt. It is argued that it
would not undermine the purpose of the Green Belt, would not result in urban sprawl, as
the site is already bounded by the existing school and Hayes Football Club, and would not
have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the Green Belt in this location. Given
the temporary nature of the proposal, it is considered that this argument is valid.

It is considered that the educational need for the proposal, the lack of availability of
alternative non-Green Belt sites, which would meet the specific needs of the school, and
the limited visual imapct of the proposed development amounts to a case of very special
circumstances sufficient to justify an exception to Green Belt policy in this instance.

It should be noted that the proposed development would result in loss of part of a small
part of the playing field, albeit on a temporary basis. UDP policy R4, paragraph 74 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and Sport England policies seek to protect
existing playing fields and supporting facilities. Sport England have been consulted on the
application and have confirmed that the area of playing field which would be lost could not
be regarded as being capable of forming, or forming part of, a playing pitch. Accordingly,
no objections have been raised in this respect.

The need for the proposed development in this location, the strong policy support for new
and enhanced educational facilities and the lack of availability of alternative, non Green
Belt, sites are considered to amount to a case of very special circumstances sufficient to
justify an exception to Green Policy in this instance. Furthermore, Sport England have
confirmed that no objections are raised to the small loss of playing field which would occur
as a result of the development. Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the
proposed development, providing site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are
no Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings within the
vicinity.

7.04 Airport safeguarding
Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

Impact on the green belt
This issue has been partly addressed in part 7.01 of the report.

Guru Nanak Sikh Academy currently comprises school buildings, which range in height
from one to three-storeys, playgrounds, car parking, playing fields and ancillary
development. It is bounded to the north by Beaconsfield Road, beyond which are large
scale industrial buildings, and to the east by Yeading Football Club and its associated
stands and clubhouse. The proposed temporary accommodation would largely be located
within an existing developed part of the site, comprising hardstanding, and located close
to the eastern elevation of the main school building. Accordingly, it would be seen in
context with the wider school site and surrounding large scale buildings.

Minet Country Park bounds the wider school site to the south. Large bunds within that
park, which bound the school site, limit views of the school from the wider Green Belt. Any
limited views of the proposed units which could be seen from Minet Country Park would
be in long distance views across the school playing field where the proposed development
would be seen in context with adjoining developments and the built up industrial area
beyond. Accordingly, the size, scale and height of the proposed buildings are not
considered to be obtrusive in this location and, given the temporary nature of the
development, it is not considered that it would have any significant adverse impact on the
long-term openness of the Green Belt or the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development would be clearly visible from Beaconsfield Road. However,
Beaconsfield Road is predominantly characterised by industrial development to the north,
and the Guru Nanak Sikh Academy and Hayes Football Club to the south. The proposed
development would be viewed in context with the existing school site and surrounding
large scale developments and, as such, would not be visually obtrusive in this location.
For these reasons, and those discussed in part 7.05 of the report, it is not considered that
the proposal would have an unacceptable impact on the visual amenities of the
Beaconsfield Road street scene or the surrounding area.

Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties within the vicinity of the site. It is not considered that
the development would have any impact on neighbouring commercial and industrial
properties over and above the existing school site.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment in support of the application. The
Council's Highway Engineer has anlaysed this and identified several areas of concern.

In particular there is concern over the proposed design of the acess and drop off/pick up
area. A condition is reccomended to ensure this is redesigned to be safe and functional.

Whilst the proposal would result in an increase in short term parking demand, it would not
result in any significant impact on nearby junction capacity and it is also considered that
the impact of the expansion on the local highway network could be mitigated against
through the implementation of a school Travel Plan. A condition is reccomended to
secure the Travel Plan.

Congestion associated with schools only typically occurs for relatively short periods of
time during peak drop-off and pick-up times for the school and traffic disperses relatively

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



quickly.  Accordingly, it is not considered that the scheme would result in such a
significant impact on the surrounding highway network that refusal could be justified.

In terms of car parking, two parking spaces, including one disability standard space, would
be provided for staff on site. Whilst the proposed parking provision would appear to be
relatively low, the objective to encourage use of alternative modes of transport to the
private car is encouraged. Given the temporary nature of the proposed scheme this is
therefore considered to be acceptable in this instance.

In terms of cycle parking it is proposed to provide facilities for the storage of up to 14
bicycles. This complies with Transport for London's Cycle Parking standards which require
1 space to be provided per 10 staff or pupils. Full details of cycle storage would be
required by way of condition should approval be granted.

Subject to the implementation of a school Travel Plan, and other appropriate conditions,
and given the temporary nature of the proposals, on balance, it is not considered that the
proposed development would have such a detrimental impact on the local highway
network that refusal could be justified.

Notably the Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objections subject to conditions.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design

The size, scale, height and design of the proposed buildings is considered to be
acceptable in this location on a tempoary basis and it is not considered that it would have
any significant detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding
area. However, given the temporary nature of the buildings and the site's Green Belt
location, its long term retention in this location is visually undesirable.

Security
It is recommended that the standard Secure by Design condition is attached, should
approval be granted.

7.12 Disabled access

Access to the buildings would be via ramps and level thresholds would be provided
internally. Amended plans have been received which which show that a fully accessible
WC facility would be provided within the administration building for use by staff, visitors
and pupils. The school has confirmed that there would only be one wheelchair user during
the first year of occupation and that by the second year they would hope to have a new
permanent school, which could accommodate larger numbers of disabled pupils.
Furthermore, any pupils who are wheelchair users would be fully supervised and assisted
by staff at all times. Given the temporary nature of the accommodation and that this could
be managed by staff, this is considered to be acceptable in this instance.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The majority of trees on and surrounding the application site would be retained. However,
two trees, a Grade B Red Oak and a Grade C Cherry tree, would be removed. No
objections are raised to the loss of the cherry tree. Whilst the loss of the Red Oak is
undesirable, this would ultimately provide space for the continuing healthy growth of the
adjacent Oak, which is to be retained and, as such, is considered to be acceptable in this
instance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

Existing relatively young tree planting along the site frontage is not indicated within the
Tree Survey. However, all but one of these trees would be retained. The tree to be lost
would make way for the new vehicular access/egress point. The maximisation of space for
pupil drop-off/pick-up is considered to outweigh the benefits of retaining this tree,
particualrly given its relatively young age. However, replacement tree planting would be
required by way of condition.

It should be noted that an amended Tree Survey has been received which addresses
inconsistencies between the plans. Furthermore, amended plans have been provided
which seek to address the comments made by the Trees/Landscape Officer. The
applicant has confirmed that fencing around the Oak would be relocated as recommended
and that existing soft landscaping beneath the tree would now be retained. Furthermore,
the applicant has acknowledged that the area around the tree would need to be a hand
dig only area, should any future works take place in this area.

With regard to the proposed pedestrian access gate, to the east of the existing vehicle
access point, it is acknowledged that the applicant has provided amended plans which
show a reduction in the width and marginal relocation of the gates, to limit any potential
impact they could have on the Oak tree to be retained. However, as these fall outside the
red line application site.and do not appear to be directly related to the currently proposed
scheme, it is considered that they should be subject to a separate application.

It is considered that all relevant trees and landscaping related issues have been
addressed and, notably, the Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has raised no objections
to the proposals, subject to standard conditions.

Sustainable waste management

The submitted plans indicate that a refuse storage area would be provided within the site,
although no details are provided at this stage. Should approval be granted additional
information would be required by way of condition. However, notably, the school ultimately
has discretion over which waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the
development to incorporate the use of renewable energy.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located within a flood plain and no issues regarding flooding have been
identified. However, building control regulations on this matter would need to be complied
with.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the proposal would result in any significant increase in pollution or
noise over and above that of the existing school and the School Travel Plan would help to
reduce vehicle trips. Notably, no objections have been raised by officers in the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit on noise or air quality grounds.

Comments on Public Consultations

Point (i) suggests that various documents on the Council's website cannot be opened.
Officers have attempted to open the documents from a range of computers (internally and
remotely) successfully and have been unable to identify any issues with the opening of
any documents.

Point (ii) raises concerns regarding inconsistencies between the Tree Survey and Tree
Protection Plan. Amended plans have been requested prior to Committee to address this.
Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Not applicable to this development. As the development is for educational use it would not
necessitate a contribution towards the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.
8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location, which it is
considered would have limited impact on the openness of the wider Green Belt and
complies with current policy objectives to enhance educational facilities.

Sport England have raised no objections to the small loss of playing field which would
occur as a result of the proposals and it is not considered that the proposal would have
any significant detrimental impact on the character or appearance of the surrounding
area. Furthermore, it is not considered that the proposals would result in such an increase
in traffic that they would have an unacceptable impact on the surrounding highway
network sufficient to justify refusal.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant planning policy and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Guru Nanak Sikh
Primary V A School

L Twr

Business Park

.
r
'
1
'
'
1
'
'
1
'
'

)

Tudor Wol

El
Sub Sta

[ —

Lighting Tower

Yeading Football Club

--------------------- Lighting Tower

[

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land adjoining Guru Nanak
Sikh Academy, Beaconsfield
Road, Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
4450/APP/2013/1227 1:1,250 r
Planning Committee Date ) i-ﬁ‘.,.ﬂft‘
. . . une = s
Major Applicttiodts 2013 ™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SENATOR COURT BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Part demolition, part extension and refurbishment of existing building to
provide modern office accommodation (Class B1) totalling 20,267sqgm GEA
(including car park and plant areas) of which 516sgm GIA floorspace to be
used interchangeably for Class A1, A2, A3, B1 uses, and associated works.

LBH Ref Nos: 68385/APP/2013/902

Drawing Nos: PICADY Results with 2018
Highway Consultatnt's email dated 3/6/13
Traffic Modelling Summary Results
Traffic Consultant's covering email dated 29/5/13
Traffic Count Data
F 10050 Rev. P1
F 10980 Rev. P1
F 10990 Rev. P1
F 11000 Rev. P2
F 11010 Rev. P1
F 11020 Rev. P1
F 11030 Rev. P1
F 11040 Rev. P1
F 11050 Rev. P1
F 12000 Rev. P1
F 12010 Rev. P1
F 13000 Rev. P1
F 13010 Rev. P1
D 10980 Rev. P1
D 10990 Rev. P2
D 11000 Rev. P1
D 11010 Rev. P1
D 11020 Rev. P1
D 11030 Rev. P1
D 11040 Rev. P1
D 11050 Rev. P1
D 11060 Rev. P1
D 12000 Rev. P1
D 12010 Rev. P1
D 12100 Rev. P1
D 12110 Rev. P1
D 12120 Rev. P1
D 12130 Rev. P1
D 12310 Rev. P1
D 13000 Rev. P1
D 13010 Rev. P1
D 14000 Rev. P1
D 14001 Rev. P1
ST12890-101
Planning, Design & Access Statement, April 2013
Transport Statement, April 2013
Arboricultural Implications Assessment, May 2012

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Energy Statement, May 2012
Acoustic Planning Report, May 2012
F 10001 Rev. P1

Date Plans Received:  11/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/04/2013

1. SUMMARY

This scheme is for the refurbishment, alteration and extension of Belmont House, a Class
B1 office building which has basement parking and is located within the Uxbridge Town
Centre. The proposal involves a 4,861sgm increase in the gross internal floor area of the
building from 14,648sgm to 19,509sqm, mainly within extensions that would square-off
the building, together with a new floor provided on the north eastern wing of the building.
The scheme proposes an interchangeable Class A1/A2/A3/B1 use on the lower ground
floor. The refurbishment works involve a new entrance and access arrangements from
Belmont Road, which would involve the existing vehicular access onto Belmont Road
being closed, with sole use being made of the existing ramped access on Baker's Road.
This would involve a re-configuration of the two basement parking levels, and includes
enhanced provision being made for disabled parking, cycling and motorcycling spaces
and facilities, with a reduction in the overall number of parking spaces from 187 to 171.
The building would also be re-clad, landscaping would be re-configured and an area of
brown roof provided.

This scheme is a re-submission of an earlier application (68385/APP/2012/2398 refers),
which was refused on highway grounds and also due to the lack of a S106 Agreement to
mitigate the impacts of the development.

The extensions to the building are considered acceptable and they would not adversely
affect neighbouring properties. Other alteration and refurbishment works would
modernise and improve the appearance of the building. Adequate provision has also
been made for the trees which surround the site, including a protected Walnut and
access arrangements to the building would also be improved. Furthermore, the scheme
is also considered to make an adequate contribution towards energy efficiency and
carbon reduction.

The Highways Engineer advises that following the submission of further information with
this application, the scheme is now acceptable. The scheme is recommended for
approval, subject to a S106 Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

a) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highways:
1(a) Carry out a PERS Audit and implement and measures identified by the
Audit as being necessary.
1(b) Undertake any and all off site highways required by the Council's Highways
Engineer, not limited to but including:
- reinstating existing access as a footway;
- alter existing on street parking bays, as per approved plans.

2. 10 Year Green Travel Plan in accordance with TfL guidance.

3. Public Realm: a contribution of £50,000 for the Uxbridge Town Centre to
improve the town centre environment and accessibility to and from the
development site.

4. Construction Training: An in-kind training scheme or a financial contribution
secured equal to £2,500 for every £1m build cost incurred. In either event the
'‘obligation’ should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500 for every £1 million
build cost + 6,244m2/7, 500m2 x £71,675 = total contribution.

5. Project Management and Monitoring Fee : A financial contribution equal to 5%
of the total cash contributions should be secured to enable the management and
monitoring of the resulting agreement.

b) That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised by the 17th July 2013, or any other
period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces then
delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces to
refuse the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to transport, public
realm enhancements and construction and employment training. Accordingly, the
proposal is contrary to policies R17, OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the Council's Planning
Obligations SPD and Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic
Policies (Nov 2012) and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

e) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 CcOM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers D 10980 Rev. P1, D
10990 Rev. P2, D 11000 Rev. P1, D 11010 Rev. P1, D 11020 Rev. P1, D 11030 Rev. P1,
D 11040 Rev. P1, D 11050 Rev. P1, D 11060 Rev. P1, D 12000 Rev. P1, D 12010 Rev.
P1, D 12100 Rev. P1, D 12110 Rev. P1, D 12120 Rev. P1, D 12130 Rev. P1, D 12310
Rev. P1, D 13000 Rev. P1, D 13010 Rev. P1, D 14000 Rev. P1, D 14001 Rev. P1, F
10001 Rev. P1, F 10050 Rev. P1, F 10980 Rev. P1, F 10990 Rev. P1, F 11000 Rev. P2,
F 11010 Rev. P1, F 11020 Rev. P1, F 11030 Rev. P1, F 11040 Rev. P1, F 11050 Rev.
P1, F 12000 Rev. P1, F 12010 Rev. P1, F 13000 Rev. P1, F 13010 Rev. P1 and D 10980
Rev. P1 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011).

7 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

8 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall be used only for purposes
within Use Class A1, A2, A3 and B1 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning
(Use Classes) Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON

In order to ensure that the uses are appropriate within the town centre and are not
detrimental to the character and amenity of surrounding properties, in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
has been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

a) provide details of how the surface water strategy will control surface water to the
Greenfield runoff rate.

b) provide details of how the surface water strategy will be implemented to ensure no
increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and during any phased
approach to building.

c) provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

d) provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water, and will:

d) incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

e) provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

f) provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan (July
2011) and the NPPF (March 2012) and to conserve water supplies in accordance with
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan (July 2011).

10 COm27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London
Plan (July 2011).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of the proposed loading bay and associated works including reconfiguration of
existing car parking bays along Belmont Road shall be submitted and agreed in writing
by the LPA before commencement of works at the site. Thereafter, the loading bay and
associated works shall be undertaken and completed before first occupation of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London
Plan (July 2011).

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a Delivery Servicing Plan shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be
implemented in accordance with the Delivery Servicing Plan for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.14 of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a Construction Logistics Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development
shall be implemented in accordance with the plan.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.14 of the London Plan (July 2011).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details shown on Drw. Nos. F 10980 Rev. P1, F 10990 Rev. P1 and
F11000 Rev. P2, revised details of the provision to be made for cyclists shower and
locker facilities shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details that
shall thereafter be maintained.

REASON
To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for cyclists, in accordance with Policy 6.9
of the London Plan (July 2011).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No contaminated soils shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for landscaping
purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be tested for
chemical contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The rating level of the noise at any neighbouring residential property and emitted from
plant and machinery at the development hereby approved shall be at least 5 dB lower
than the existing background noise level. The noise measurements and assessment
shall be made in accordance with British Standard 4142, "Method for rating industrial
noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON
To protect the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall reflect
the London Plan Energy Hierarchy and include:

1. The calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by
Building Regulations and, separately;

2. Proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of
the site, buildings and services. (Lean)

3. Proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised
energy where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and
power (CHP) (Clean)

4. Proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site
renewable energy technologies (clearly shown on plans and elevations where
appropriate) (Green)

The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -3
above will reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from the baseline (step 1).
All measures to reduce CO2 emissions shall be clearly detailed, shown on relevant plans
and clearly related to the baseline carbon footprint. The development shall then proceed
in accordance with the approved assessment.

REASON
To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with
Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1

NPPF2

NPPF4

NPPF7

NPPF10

NPPF12

LPP 2.5 (2011) London's Sub-Regions

LPP 4.2 (2011) Offices

LPP 4.3 (2011) Mixed use development and offices

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.12 (2011) Improving opportunities for all

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.4 (2011) Retrofitting

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE14 Development of sites in isolation

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



OE1

OE3

OES
OES8

R7

R16

R17

AM1

AM2
AM7
AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15
LDF-AH

SPG-CS

SPD-NO
SPD-PO

3 115

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councils Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

The applicant is advised that as regards condition 4, it is recommended that the bricks
should be a traditional London stock.

5

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes
those with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access
to and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers
should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

6

Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

7

Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

8

Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with

epilepsy.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
Belmont House (also known as Senator Court) is located towards the northern end of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



Uxbridge town centre and forms a corner plot on the south east side of Belmont Road, to
the north east of its junction with Bakers Road which provides access to the Uxbridge Bus
and Underground Stations. The site comprises a predominantly four storey office building
with roof top plant on a 0.4ha, L-shaped site. The building essentially comprises two
buildings either side of a central entrance on Belmont Road. Although the north eastern
wing is a storey taller than the southern wing, the site slopes by the equivalent of a floor
height from the north east to the south west so that the building maintains the overall
impression of a 4 storey block. The building also provides basement parking on two levels
with two vehicular accesses, one within the centre of the building on Belmont Road and
the other on the south western side elevation of the building, accessed from Bakers Road.
The office building has most recently been occupied by two main users, the north eastern
wing of the building by the Allied Irish Bank and the south eastern wing by Herbalife on
the upper floors and an employment centre on the lower ground floor. There are raised
planters containing trees in front of the building on Belmont Road and within the southern
corner of the site is a protected Walnut Tree which forms a prominent feature in this part
of the town centre.

Immediately adjoining part of the site to the north east is a footpath, beyond which is the
Grade |l listed Society of Friends Meeting House and a small landscaped garden area.
Separating these is Friends Walk, which continues the footpath through to York Road to
the north. On the south eastern frontage, the site is also adjoined by a footpath. Beyond
this at the eastern end of the site are offices associated with the bus station, while at the
western end is an access road, beyond which is a three storey building known as Norwich
Union House, which is currently vacant, although previously in use as retail on the ground
floor and offices above.

The primary retail area of the town centre adjoins the site to the south west, on the south
western side of Bakers Road and the south eastern side of Belmont Road. Secondary
retail frontage is located on the opposite side of Belmont Road, to the south west of
Redford Way. The edge of the secondary area also corresponds to the eastern edge of
the OIld Uxbridge/Windsor Street Conservation Area. The site also forms part of an
Archaeological Priority Area and the north western part of the site is covered by TPO 189.
The site has a PTAL score of 6a.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is a re-submission of the 2012 application. It seeks permission for the
refurbishment, alteration and extension of the existing office building. The proposal
involves a 4,861sgm increase in the gross internal floor area of the building from
14,648sgm to 19,509sgm (4,901sgm increase in the gross external area of the building
from 15,366sgm to 20,267sgm, including car park and plant areas). The main increase
would be to the main Class B1 office use, accounting for 4,954sqm, increasing from
8,196sgqm to 13,150sgm on the ground and upper floors, with a small increase in the
lower ground floor B1/A1/A2/A3 floor space (461sgm to 516sgm) and a small reduction in
the size of the plant area (314sgm to 166sqm).

The proposed extensions would mainly square off the existing building and add a new
floor to each of the wings of the building. The main areas of extension would be to the
recessed office building entrance on Belmont Road, with the building extended out to the
back edge of pavement line, which would maintain a staggering of the elevation along
Belmont Road. The cut away south eastern corner of the building on Bakers Yard over
one of the vehicular access would be infilled and the north western end of the building
which currently progressively steps in on the second floor and above would be squared
off, with only the new floor set in from the rest of the straightened elevation. The only

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



other main extension to the building would be the infilling of the recessed frontage of the
employment centre.

Internal works to the office space involve the rationalisation of the building and its central
core area, making it more compact, together with the provision of a new reception area.

The existing vehicular access onto Belmont Road would be closed to enable an improved
pedestrian access and entrance to be created. The existing stepped entrance would be
re-placed with a DDA compliant street level access. The re-modelling would involve a re-
configuration of the parking on the two basement parking levels, and together with
enhanced provision being made for disabled parking spaces, cycling and motorcycle
spaces and associated facilities, the overall number of spaces would reduce from 187 to
171. The existing ramped access from Bakers Yard would be retained.

The building facade would be replaced, mainly using brickwork and glazing.

New landscaping would be provided along Belmont Road and a 748sqm brown ecology
roofing system would be installed on the roof top.

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Planning, Design and Access Statement, April 2013

This provides an introduction to the development. It advises that the building is showing its
age and the development would modernise and extend the office building to attract good
quality employment to this prominent Uxbridge Town Centre location. The lower ground
floor level fronting Belmont Road would be used interchangeably for Class A1, A2, A3 and
B1 uses. The report then advises of the changes that have been made to the scheme
since the previous refusal. The site and its surroundings are then described and a site
analysis undertaken. From this analysis, constraints and opportunities are identified.
Planning policy is then assessed. The Statement then discusses the design process,
including energy considerations. Key views are depicted and assessed and the statement
goes on to consider access, cycle storage, noise and an energy strategy and concludes
that the development represents an appropriate form of development in this location.

Transport Statement, April 2013

This provides a non-technical summary, describes the planning policy context, site and its
surroundings. An audit of the existing travel infrastructure is presented and the proposed
development described. Travel demand is then assessed, together with development
impacts and mitigation. A summary of the conclusions is presented.

Arboricultural Implications Assessment, May 2012

This provides the background to the report and describes relevant legislation. Protected
species are then considered, namely bats and nesting birds, with only a feral pigeon nest
found. Survey methodology is then described, with 6 trees being surveyed and tree
categories identified. The constraints of trees upon the development are assessed.

Acoustic Planning Report, May 2012

The background to the study is provided and the noise survey undertaken described.
Results are presented and assessed and conclusions drawn.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



3.3

Energy Statement, May 2012

This provides an energy assessment of the proposals. It advises that a highly efficient
condensing boiler will replace existing boilers, together with a new efficient cooling
system. Solar panels would also be installed. Overall, it is estimated that there would be a
45% reduction in carbon dioxide emissions as compared with those from the existing
building.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

This application is a re-submission of an earlier identical scheme (68385/APP/2012/2398)
which was refused on 7/12/13 for the following reasons:-

1. The application fails to provide an accurate and robust assessment of the highways
impacts that would be associated with the development, including servicing, trip
generation, and car park, leading to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian
safety, and free flow of traffic, as such the proposals are considered to be contrary to the
Council's Policy AM7 (ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2.

2. The applicant has failed to provide obligations to secure improvements to local
transport/highway infrastructure, construction training and the public realm/town centre
which are required in association with the development. The proposal therefore conflicts
with Policies AM2, AM7 and LE7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2, the Council's
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document and the National Planning Policy
Framework.

The only other relevant recent history on this site is the planning permission granted on
20/06/2012 for the 570sgm (GEA) of additional floorspace to be provided on the ground,
first and second floor levels, infilling the southern corner of the building above the ramped
access on the lower ground level (32891/APP/2012/911).

The recent grant of planning permission on the adjoining site at Norwich Union House is

also relevant as this re-development scheme was for a nine storey, primarily residential
block (8218/APP/2011/1853).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.E4 (2012) Uxbridge

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.T1
PT1.Cl1
PT1.30

PT1.39

(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations
(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF2
NPPF4
NPPF7
NPPF10
NPPF12
LPP 2.5
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 4.7
LPP 4.12
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2

(2011) London's Sub-Regions

(2011) Offices

(2011) Mixed use development and offices

(2011) Retail and town centre development
(2011) Improving opportunities for all

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Retrofitting

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Green roofs and development site environs
(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011)

2011) An inclusive environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.21
BE3

BE4

BE10
BE13
BE14
BE15
BE18
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE26
BE38

OE1

OE3
OES
OES8

R7
R16
R17

AMA1

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM13

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Public realm

(2011)

(2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
(2011) Trees and woodland

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

Architecture

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Development of sites in isolation

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment activities
Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th May 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

62 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application has been advertised in the local
ppress and 3 notices have been displayed on site. No responses have been received.

TFL:

TfL is concerned with any application which could have an impact on the transport networks.
Having reviewed the information, TfL have no problems in principle with this application but have
comments to make, namely:-

1) The trip rate calculation should have followed TfL Best Practice Guidance and used TRAVL for
calculating the trip rates. However, TfL is of the opinion that the conclusions would not be different
2) A Travel Plan should have been submitted as part of the application. The Travel Plan would
need to be assessed through ATTrBuTE. TfL is content for the Travel Plan to be conditioned if the
Borough deems to approve the application.

3) Cycling parking will need to provided at 1 space per 150sqm and controlled storage and showers
will need to be provided.

4) TfL would recommend that electric vehicle charging points to London Plan Standards be
included in the car park

5) A Delivery and Servicing Plan will need to be submitted however, TfL is content for the this to be
conditioned if the Borough deems to approve the application.

6) Due to the proximity of the Bus Station, TfL requests that a Construction Logistic Plan is
submitted to the Borough and TfL for approval. TfL is content for the this to be conditioned if the
Borough deems to approve the application

7) TfL would have expected a Pedestrian Environment Research Survey (PERS) to be undertaken
to assess the state of the pedestrian routes to the nearest bus stops. Any improvements included in
the conclusions should be delivered under a s106 agreement with the Borough.

8) In accordance with London Plan policy 8.3 Community Infrastructure Levy , the Mayor has
agreed a CIL Charging Schedule which came into operation on 1 April 2012. It will be paid by most
new development in Greater London. Boroughs are arranged into three charging bands with rates
of £50 / £35 / £20 per square metre of net increase in floorspace respectively. The proposed
development is in the Borough of Hillingdon, where the charge is £35 per square metre.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



If the above are included, TfL would have no objection to the application.
LONDON UNDERGROUND LIMITED:

London Underground Infrastructure Protection has no comment to make on this planning
application.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: This is large corner building at a prominent location adjacent to the Uxbridge
Town Centre Conservation Area and the Friend Meeting House, listed at grade II. Built in the
1980s, the building s facade varies in materials with a mix of glazed panelling, granite stone panels
and red brick. The building has a very prominent presence at the entrance of the conservation area
and any changes to the facade will have an impact on the setting of the listed building as well as
the conservation area.

COMMENTS: The previous application was refused on grounds of incomplete Highways
information and Section 106 obligations. These are not conservation matters and should be,
therefore, assessed by the appropriate teams.

From a conservation point of view, the comments remain as before:

There have been pre-app discussions re this site. The current scheme is a slight improvement and
has considered the concerns raised during the previous discussions.

The scheme is an improvement to the overall appearance of the site in that it creates a focal point
to the main elevation facing Belmont Road, thus addressing the street scene appropriately. The
proposed materials, i.e. buff coloured bricks, white render and glazing will blend with the street
scene and as such would be considered to enhance the appearance of the conservation area and
is, therefore, acceptable.

The scheme also proposes extensions, including an increase in height to the elevation facing the
listed building. From a conservation point of view, the increase in bulk would be considered
marginal and whilst not an improvement, would not be considered detrimental either. The existing
landscape buffer between the two sites would also help mitigate the impact of the increase in
height. It is, therefore, acceptable.

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is suggested that the bricks should be traditional London stock and a
sample of the same should be submitted before works commence on site.

Conclusion: Acceptable. Materials to be conditioned.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The development proposals are for the refurbishment and extension of the existing building to
provide up to date office accommodation and interchangeable uses, including A1, A2, A3 and B1
Use Classes at the site. As part of the proposals the existing vehicular access along Belmont Road
will be stopped up and access to the car park at the site will be provided (via the existing access)
from Baker's Road, which will be controlled by a barrier and number plate recognition system.

Under the proposals the existing car parking provision at the site will be reduced from 187 to 171
parking spaces and will include the provision of 10 disabled parking bays and charging facilities for
12 electric vehicles. In addition, a total of 121 cycle and 4 motor cycle parking spaces will be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



provided, secured and under cover. Servicing of the site will be undertaking along Belmont Road
with the provision of a loading bay along the highway.

In order to assess the development a Transport Statement (TS) has been submitted, which has
reviewed the parking provision within the site and the impact associated with stopping up the
existing access along Belmont Road. The TS has demonstrated that based on the existing use at
the site, the proposed level of car and cycle parking is acceptable to serve the proposed
development.

When considering the traffic impact of the development, a capacity assessment has been
undertaken of the priority junction of Belmont Road and Baker's Road. While it is noted that there
are errors within the traffic flows provided, it is considered that this will not have a material effect in
relation to the assessment. As a result, it has been demonstrated that the junction will operate
within capacity in the design year - 2018 in both the AM and PM peak hours.

When considering servicing of the site, it is noted that a loading bay is proposed along Belmont
Road. The loading bay will be located adjacent to the site and as a result, will require the
reconfiguration of existing parking bays. It is noted that the proposed loading bay will not result in a
loss of on street parking.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposals would not be contrary to the Policies of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, provided that that the details below are secured under a
suitable planning condition/S106 Agreement.

1 Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where appropriate
carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car
parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities, closure of existing access and means
of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved development shall not be occupied until all such works have been constructed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas
must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time.

2 Details of the proposed loading bay and associated works including reconfiguration of existing car
parking bays along Belmont Road shall be submitted and agreed in writing by the LPA before
commencement of works at the site. Thereafter, the loading bay and associated works shall be
undertaken and completed before first occupation of the site.

3 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as submitted
shall follow the current Travel Plan Development Control Guidance issued by Transport for London
and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan
(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan
by both present and future occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel Plan.
TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Landscape Character/Context:
The site is occupied by a 1980's office block, at the junction of Belmont Road and Bakers Yard.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Situated within Uxbridge Town Centre, the site features a number of trees with shrub understorey,
some in raised planters, along the front (north-west facing) facade. To the north the visual setting
of the building is set off (and partly screened) by the mature trees and shrubs in the small gardens /
pocket parks associated with the nearby friends Meeting House. Selected trees on the site and
within Friends Walk Gardens are afforded protection by Tree Preservation Order No. 189. The
trees on and close to the site make a significant contribution to the landscape character and visual
amenity of this commercial / town centre site. Trees on, and close to, the site should be
safeguarded where their quality, value and useful life expectancy merit retention. An arboricultural
survey and impact assessment, by Wardell Armstrong has been submitted in support of this
application.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

‘The Wardell Armstrong Tree Survey identifies and assesses the quality and value of seven trees
on, or close to, the site. Their locations are plotted on the accompanying drawing No. ST12890-004
Tree Location and Constraints Plan.

‘The only 'A' category (good, with long useful life expectancy) tree is an off-site Sycamore (T7)
situated to the north-east of the existing building. This tree will not be directly affected by the
proposed development. However, the report notes that it may require pre-emptive pruning to
prevent mechanical damage related to the installation of the new cladding (and removal of the
old?). (This
tree is T9 on the schedule of TPO No. 189).

‘The other six trees are situated within the red line of the development, on the Belmont Road
frontage. These include 4No. 'B' grade (moderate / medium life expectancy) trees, T1, T2, T3 and
T6 and 2No. 'C' grade (poor / short life expectancy) specimens, T4 and T5. (Section 2.2).

‘The report notes that trees 2-5 are contemporary with the building and are planted in large raised
planters with an under-storey of ornamental shrubs. T6, the protected Walnut, pre-dates the
existing building.

‘Wardell Armstrong drawing No. ST12890-005 confirms that 3No. 'B' category trees (T1, and 3)
and 2No. 'C' grade trees (T4 and 5) will be removed in order to facilitate the proposed
development.

‘T6, the Walnut (T16 on the TPO), will be retained and safeguarded. The removal and
replacement of hard surfacing near the tree (and potential aerial damage) will be undertaken in
accordance with an Arboricultural Method Statement which should be conditioned.

‘The off-site Sycamore, T7, may require 'access facilitation pruning' which should also be
undertaken in accordance with an approved Specification / Method Statement.

‘The Design & Access Statement describes the local tree and landscape features in section 3.5
and acknowledges the significance of selected trees and the presence of the tree Preservation
Order.

‘The site analysis assesses key views in section 3.12, most of which include individual trees or
groups. Consideration of the key constraints includes the presence of the TPO and the opportunity
to enhance the landscape and the public realm is also acknowledged. The landscape design
objectives are set out in section 7.0 of the D&AS.

‘Two new semi-mature (30-35cm girth) Lime trees are proposed planted in pits at pavement level.
However, the Wardell Armstrong Landscape Masterplan proposes 4No. new trees, in addition to
the retained Black Walnut (south-west corner) and the off-site Sycamore, in the Friends Garden to
the north-east of the building. Landscape considerations are summarised in section 8.7.

‘The application is supported by Wardell Armstrong's Landscape Masterplan, drawing ref.
ST12890-101 with indicative planting including 3No.Tilia cordata 'Green Spire', and 1No Prunus
avium 'Plena’, on the Belmont Road frontage. Existing planters will be managed and / or replaced
with Buxus sempervirens or Symphoricarpos x chenaultii '"Hancock'. It is recommended that a
substitute species is found for the Symphoricarpos which is not considered to be suitable in this
location.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



‘Indicative hard materials have been specified. Samples should be submitted.
‘Landscape conditions will be necessary to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the
locality and to ensure that adequate facilities are provided.

Recommendations:

‘The tree report was undertaken in April 2012 and issued in May 2012. At 4.1.9 it is noted that an
update walkover survey should be undertaken prior to the commencement of works, if more than
12 months have elapsed since the date of the survey. The survey should be updated, prior to
commencement.

‘An Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection details are required to safeguard
retained trees T6 and T7.

‘The proposed large specimen trees require the best possible planting conditions in order to
establish satisfactorily and thrive. The tree pits should be made as large as possible utilising an
underground tree root cell system and urban tree soil.

-An alternative (more attractive and sophisticated) ground cover plant should be specified in place
of the Symphoricarpos.

-Samples of the hard landscape materials should be submitted.

‘A landscape management and maintenance plan is required to ensure that soft works area
established and maintained in accordance with the design objectives.

No objection subject to the above details and conditions COM6, COM7, COM8, COM9 (parts
1,2,4,5 and 6) and COM10.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER:

Whilst it appears that there is to be little landscaping carried out, and therefore a limited amount of
exposed soil accessible to receptors of the site once it is in use, it could have an implication for the
construction of the site.

| would advise as a minimum that a condition to ensure garden landscaping soils are not
contaminated is included in any permission. The condition should not be discharged until the
relevant information, bearing the former use in mind, has been submitted to demonstrate the site is
suitable for use.

The following conditions are relevant for this development:

1) No contaminated soils shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for landscaping purposes
shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

Reason

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

2) The rating level of the noise at any neighbouring residential property and emitted from plant and
machinery at the development hereby approved shall be at least 5 dB lower than the existing
background noise level. The noise measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance
with British Standard 4142, "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and
industrial areas".

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Reason
To protect the amenity of neighbouring residential properties

Informative:

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should ensure
that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on
Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
Code of Practice BS 5228:1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health nuisance.
D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 35/02, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval under Section 61 of the
Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within
the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

The submitted energy assessment is lacking sufficient detail and the conclusions of a 45% energy
reduction is not possible to validate. It suggests that green measures will achieve a 7% reduction
and renewable technologies will achieve 1%. The rest comes from clean measures, which are not
set against a baseline, and do not clearly relate to building regulations. As a consequence, the
methodology for the reduction is not compliant with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.

The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of a development, an energy assessment shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The assessment shall reflect the London Plan

Energy Hierarchy and include:

1 - the calculation of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions covered by Building
Regulations and, separately;

2 - proposals to reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the energy efficient design of the site,
buildings and services. (Lean)

3 - proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of decentralised energy
where feasible, such as district heating and cooling and combined heat and power (CHP) (Clean)

4 - proposals to further reduce carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site renewable
energy technologies (clearly shown on plans and elevations where appropriate) (Green)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



The assessment shall demonstrate that the measures proposed to meet steps 2 -3 above will
reduce the CO2 emissions by a minimum of 25% from the baseline (step 1). All measures to
reduce CO2 emissions shall be clearly detailed, shown on relevant plans and clearly related to the
baseline carbon footprint. The development shall then proceed in accordance with the approved
assessment.

Reason

To ensure the development reduces its impact on climate change in accordance with Policy 5.2 of
the London Plan.

ACCESS OFFICER:

Senator Court is a 1980s office block in the heart of Uxbridge Town Centre. The proposal seeks
substantial refurbishment of the existing office block, which also proposes 4901 m? of additional
floor space, and a new external facade.

A new reception lobby would form level access directly from Belmont Road and revolving doors
would be provided with an adjacent pass door which could be used by wheelchair users. A new lift
lobby comprising four cars is shown to provide access from a new reception lobby up to the existing
ground floor level; this new arrangement would replace the external ramped access from the
existing Belmont Road facade.

The basement car park would provide 187 car parking spaces of which 9 would be accessible,
which accords with UDP saved policy AM15. All floors, with the exception of the fourth, would
feature toilet facilities accessible to wheelchair users.

Recommended Informatives

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
direct discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic , which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the
structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take
steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

2. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

3. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

4. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure they
remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion: Acceptable
PRINCIPAL FLOOD AND WATER OFFICER:
The site lies in Flood Zone 1 and is mainly a refurbishment of an existing building. However it is

important that all developments contribute to reducing the local flood risk from surface water in the
area by managing their drainage through the use of Sustainable drainage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



The development should also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water, including water saving measures and equipment, water collection facilities to capture excess
rainwater.

Recommendations:
| request the following condition:

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out
in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

a) provide details of how the surface water strategy will control surface water to the Greenfield
runoff rate.

b) provide details of how the surface water strategy will be implemented to ensure no increase in
flood risk from commencement of construction and during any phased approach to building.

c) provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

d) provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water, and
will:

d) incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

e) provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

f) provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

S106 OFFICER:

Proposed Heads of Terms:

1. Highways: in line with the SPD a s 278/38 agreement may be required to address any and all
highways works associated with this proposal. Please liaise with highways in the first instance.

2. Travel Plan: in line with the SPD and given the scale of the proposal it is likely that a Travel Plan
should be required.

3. Public Realm: in line with the SPD and given the location and scale of the proposal it is
considered that a contribution in the sum of £50,000 is secured for the Uxbridge Town Centre to
improve the town centre environment and accessibility to and from the development site.

4. Construction Training: in line with the SPD either a financial contribution or an in-kind scheme
delivered during the construction phase of the development should be secured. In either event the
'obligation’ should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500 for every £1 million build cost

+ 6,244m2/7, 500m2 x £71,675 = total contribution.

5. Project Management and Monitoring Fee : in line with the SPD a financial contribution equal to
5% of the total cash contributions should be secured to enable the management and monitoring of
the resulting agreement.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This proposal mainly involves refurbishing and extending an office building with a small
area of interchangeable town centre uses sited within a town centre location. As such,
there is no objection in principle to the development, subject to normal development
control criteria.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the proposed development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal is located within an Archaeological Priority Area. English Heritage
(Archaeology) have been consulted and no comments have been received. Given the
built-up nature of the site, with existing basement levels and the limited extent of the
underground works proposed, it is unlikely that any archaeological remains would be
affected.

As regards the Old Uxbridge Conservation Area which adjoins the site on the opposite
side of Belmont Road, diagonally opposite its junction with Bakers Yard, it is considered
that the proposed extensions would not significantly increase the overall bulk of the
building and would not appear unduly conspicuous within the street scene, extending
beyond the existing elevations of the building. The other alterations to the building,
including the new brickwork would modernise and improve the building's appearance.

In terms of the Grade Il listed Society of Friends Meeting House building and a small
landscaped garden area in the front of the building which adds to the building's setting,
the proposal would infill the recessed upper floors of the building and add a new top floor
(albeit this would be set in), with an overall increase in the buildings height on this
boundary. There is landscaping along this boundary which helps to mitigate the impact
and the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer advises that the new relationship is
acceptable.

On this basis, the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer raises no objections to the
scheme, subject to materials being conditioned.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No safeguarding objections have been raised.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site does not lie within nor is it sited close to the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is a town centre location which is characterised by many tall commercial buildings,
including the 9 storey Travelodge building and adjacent office buildings of similar height.
This site is located towards the edge of the town centre, close to traditional residential
areas and the two to four storey buildings on the opposite side of Belmont Road.

The proposal mainly involves infill extensions to the existing bulk of the building and the
new top floors of the building would mainly be recessed from the sides of the building, with
the new plant level above being stepped in again. The resultant building would not appear
unduly conspicuous within the street scene and respect the general massing and height of
town centre buildings, following the pattern whereby the taller buildings within the middle
of the town centre step down towards the edges. The use of materials would assist in this
process, with the the main built elements of the re-clad building being in brickwork with the
recessed upper floors being mainly glazed to re-enforce their subordinancy. The new
entrance on Belmont Road would also assist with the breaking up of the mass of the
building by being finished in contrasting light coloured panels and glazing.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



The new extension to the entrance on Belmont Road would maintain the existing
staggering of the building elevation along this road frontage and provide more of a focal
feature. The scheme would improve and modernise the appearance of this building which
now does appear somewhat dated. The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer
does not raise any objection to the scheme, subject to materials being conditioned.

The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Polices BE13 and BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The vast majority of the upper floors of the two to four storied properties on the opposite
side of Belmont Road are in commercial use. However, there are one or two residential
flats which are currently the nearest residential properties to Belmont House. However, as
the proposed works would not result in the building being sited any closer to these units
than the existing building, it is considered that the impact of the proposal on these units
would be acceptable in terms of dominance and loss of privacy.

As regards loss of sunlight, it is only the listed Society of Friends Meeting House building
to the north of the site that would experience additional overshadowing during the
afternoon. However, this building provides a community use and it is likely that existing
vegetation along the shared boundary would already account for much of the
overshadowing. As such, the scheme is considered acceptable.

Permission has been approved to redevelop the adjoining Norwich Union House to
provide a nine storey, primarily residential block (8218/APP/2011/1853). Whilst the
existing building on the adjoining site does not constrain development at Belmont House,
the proposed scheme would introduce residential flats with habitable rooms facing the
application site. This proposal would also bring the corner of Belmont House closer to the
proposed residential units. However, the relationship with the proposed adjoining re-
development at Norwich Union House is considered acceptable and this relationship was
also previously approved last year with the granting of permission for the three storey
extension on this corner of the building (32891/APP/2012/911).

As such, the scheme complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The development would involve an overall 4,861sgm increase in the gross internal floor
area of the building from 14,648sgm to 19,509sgqm, and a reduction in basement parking
from 187 to 171 spaces.

The existing building currently has an excess of off-street parking. For the existing floor
space, the Mayor's car parking standards stipulate a maximum total car parking provision
of 96 car parking spaces, whereas 187 spaces are provided, an excess of 91 spaces.
This compares to cycle parking whereby 182 spaces are required but no cycle parking
spaces are currently provided on site. As regards the proposal, the Mayor's maximum car
parking standards range from 142 to 153 spaces being required, dependent upon the final
floor space usage, which still equates to an over provision ranging from 18 to 29 spaces.
As regards cycle parking, the Mayor's standards require between 162 and 193 spaces

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



whereas 121 spaces are proposed. The proposal would therefore reduce the amount of
over provision of car parking at the site and with 121 cycle spaces being proposed, would
significantly improve upon the current situation. Furthermore, cycle parking would be
monitored as part of the Travel Plan. On this basis, no objections are raised to the
proposal.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the Transport Statement submitted with the
application demonstrates that the proposed level of car and cycle parking is acceptable to
serve the proposed development. Further, a capacity assessment has been submitted to
assess the junction of Belmont Road and Baker's Road, given that the the basement
parking would now only be served from the access from Baker's Yard. Although TfL
advise that the modelling was not carried out in accordance with TfL Best Practice
Guidance, they do not raise object to the results. The Council's Highway Engineer advises
that the junction will operate within capacity until at least 2018 in both the AM and PM
peak hours.

A loading bay is also proposed on Belmont Road adjacent to the site to service the
proposal. This will require the reconfiguration of the existing parking bays, but no on street
parking spaces would be lost.

TfL also advise of the need for a Travel Plan, controlled cycle storage and showers,
electric vehicle charging points to London Plan Standards, a Delivery and Servicing Plan,
a Construction Logistic Plan and a Pedestrian Environment Research Survey (PERS).
These have been condition or form a heads of term within the S106 Agreement with the
exception of the Pedestrian Environment Research Survey (PERS). It is considered that
this is not justified as the scheme already improves the pedestrian environment.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposals would not be contrary to the policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2, provided that the details are secured under a
suitable planning condition/S106 Agreement.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning considerations have been dealt with elsewhere in this report. As
regards security, it is considered that this could be dealt with by condition.
7.12 Disabled access

This proposal would include a new reception lobby that would provide level access directly
from Belmont Road. Revolving doors would be provided with an adjacent pass door
shown on the plan. A new lift lobby comprising four cars is shown to provide access from
a new reception lobby up to the existing ground floor level, replacing the external ramped
access from the existing Belmont Road facade. Furthermore, 12 accessible parking bays
are shown in the basement level plan, which is considered to be acceptable given the use
class of the building. All floors, with the exception of the fourth, would feature toilet
facilities accessible to wheelchair users.

The Council's Access Officer advises that the proposal would afford significantly improved
accessibility and is acceptable, subject to the incorporation of informatives.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that there are a number of trees along the
Belmont Road frontage, including those in raised planters which are under-planted with
shrubs. To the north the visual setting of the building is set off and also partly screened by
the mature trees and shrubs in the small gardens / pocket parks associated with the
adjoining Society of Friends Meeting House. The trees on and close to the site make a
significant contribution to the landscape character and visual amenity of this commercial
town centre site and should be safeguarded where their quality, value and useful life
expectancy merit retention. The tree most valued for its amenity value is a Common
Walnut on the corner of Belmont Road and Bakers Road. This tree is protected by TPO
No. 189 (T16 on the schedule).

The Council's Tree Officer advises that the proposal is generally acceptable, including the
proposed alterations to the building in the north-west corner close to the Walnut tree,
which with suitable protection, would not be harmful to the tree. The area of brown roof is
also welcomed. The Officer does make a number of recommendations, including the need
to up-date the tree report with a walkover survey as it was originally undertaken in April
2012, an Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection details are also required to
safeguard retained trees T6 and T7, the proposed large specimen trees require the best
possible planting conditions in order to establish satisfactorily and thrive, an alternative
ground cover plant should be specified in place of the Symphoricarpos, samples of the
hard landscape materials should be submitted and a landscape management and
maintenance plan is required.

The Tree /Landscape Officer advises that subject to conditions, the scheme is acceptable
and accords with Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposals would not alter the existing bin collection strategy. A new 15sqm refuse
and recycling store would be created at lower ground floor level to the rear of the
A1/A2/A3/B1 floor space which would accommodate 4 x 1100l waste and 4 x 1,100 mixed
recycling eurobins. This would have level access from the adjoining floor space. Bins
would be placed at the pavement edge on collection days. No objections have been raised
to this arrangement.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

An energy assessment has been submitted which advises that a modern high efficiency
boiler and new cooling systems would be provided, together with solar panels and it is
estimated that these measures would provide a 45% reduction in carbon emissions as
compared to the existing building.

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the assessment is not sufficiently robust
to demonstrate that these efficiencies would be achievable, so that any permission should
be conditioned to ensure that a revised energy assessment is submitted. The
recommended condition has been added.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Drainage Officer advises that although the site comprises of
existing hardstanding that will not change with the expansion of the building, the
refurbishment and extension work will involve alterations to the drainage of the site and
any opportunities should be taken to control surface water, particularly from a site of this
size. Also, this is a water stressed area, and has a particularly high water consumption
rate. Opportunities should also be taken to re-use water and further reduce flood risk. A

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



condition is recommended.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise report has been submitted with the application. The Council's Environmental
Protection Officer advises of the need for a condition restricting the noise level from plant
at the site. This has been conditioned.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No responses to the public consultation on this application have been received.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy LE7 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012) is concerned with securing planning benefits related to the
scale and type of commercial development. The policy is supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

The Council's S106 Officer advises that the following would be required to mitigate the
impact of the development:

1. Highways: in line with the SPD a s 278/38 agreement may be required to address any
and all highways works associated with this proposal. Please liaise with highways in the
first instance.
2. Travel Plan: in line with the SPD and given the scale of the proposal it is likely that a
Travel Plan should be required.
3. Public Realm: in line with the SPD and given the location and scale of the proposal it is
considered that a contribution in the sum of £50,000 is secured for the Uxbridge Town
Centre to improve the town centre environment and accessibility to and from the
development site.
4. Construction Training: in line with the SPD either a financial contribution or an in-kind
scheme delivered during the construction phase of the development should be secured.
In either event the 'obligation' should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500 for every
£1 million build cost
+6,244m2/7, 500m2 x £71,675 = total contribution.
5. Project Management and Monitoring Fee : in line with the SPD a financial contribution
equal to 5% of the total cash contributions should be secured to enable the management
and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

The site does not raise any enforcement issues.
7.22 Other Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Officer advises that soil brought onto the site in
connection with the landscaping should be free from contamination to safeguard future
employees at the site. This has been conditioned.

There are no other material planning considerations raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The extensions to the building are considered acceptable and they would not adversely
affect neighbouring property. Other alteration and refurbishment works would modernise
and improve the appearance of the building. The Highway Engineer advises that the
scheme is now acceptable in terms of highway safety. Adequate provision has also been
made for the trees which surround the site, including a protected Walnut and access
arrangements to the building would be improved. Furthermore, the scheme is also
considered to make an adequate contribution towards energy efficiency and carbon
reduction and a commensurate package of S106 contributions would mitigate the impacts
of the development.

The scheme is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Bakers Court

Bus Station

Harman
House

H

Senator Court
Belmont Road

Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68385/APP/2013/902 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Major Applicatiopis

May
2013

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed design o
the new ' Spine Road' of planning permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012 for a new mixed used development at St Andrews Park (Former
RAF Uxbridge Site).

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/759

Drawing Nos: 5105977/UXB/SR/1301 Rev A01 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Shet
10f 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0142 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 1 of .
2152-SP-PP-01 - Spine Road Swale Planting Plar
5105977/UXB/SR/0143 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 2 of .
5105977/UXB/SA/0120 Rev A03 - Southern Access Swept Path Analysit
5105977/UXB/SR/0121 - Site Location Plar
5105977/UXB/SR/1302 Rev A03 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Shet
2 0of 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0141 Rev A02 - Spine Road Typical Cross Sectior
5105977/UXB/SR/0115 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet :
of 10
2152-SP-LA03 Rev | - Spine Roac
5105977/UXB/SR/0114 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0103 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Shee
2 of 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0102 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Shee
10f 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0126 Rev A06- Alignments and Contours Sheet 5 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0125 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 4 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0118 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0117 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet’
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0116 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet |
of 10
2152-SP-LA02 Rev H - Spine Road Surface Treatments
5105977/UXB/SR/0120 Rev A04 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Shee
10 of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0119 Rev AQ5 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet !
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0122 Rev AQ7 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 1 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0112 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet :
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0111 Rev AO7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0113 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet .
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0124 Rev A04 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 3 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



5105977/UXB/SR/0123 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 2 of

Date Plans Received: 27/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/03/2013 27/03/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the a portion of the main Spine Road
through the St Andrews Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge). [

il

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park Development, for which outline
consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a residential led,
mixed-use development. [

W

Access was approved at the outline stage. This included the creation of a main Spine
Road, which provides access from the Chippendale Way Roundabout to the northwest of
the site to the junction between Hillingdon Road and the Greenway to the south. [

il

A new signalised junction (known as the central access) will be provided off Hillingdon
Road into the site between phases 3 and 4 of the development. It is important to
recognise that this application relates to the reserved matters only. Details relating to
signals and junction improvements are dealt with in detail through the S106 legal
agreement (off site highway works) and condition 8 of the consent, which also control
what must be complted before the road can be used. [

O

This application is for the southern section of the spine road, which proposes to connect
from the northern boundary of Hillingdon Road / Greenway Junction improvements (the
reserved matters for this junction itself has already been approved under application
reference 585/APP/2012/1976) to the boundary of the new central access into the site.
The application site does not include the section of spine road running through the town
centre extension (Phases 4 & 7), as this will be designed alongside the reserved matters
applications for these phases.[!

0

The design of the spine road consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 6.1
metres in width with a pedestrian pavement on either side. The outline consent approved
the creation of a drainage 'swale' running along the western side of the spine road in front
of the three storey town houses. A pavement is proposed between the front of these
dwellings and the swale, although this third pavement does not form part of the current
application and was approved under application reference 585/APP/2013/722.1]

U

The spine road and swale have been designed in accordance with the parameter plans
and design code approved at outline stage. The proposed layout has been reviewed by the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Highways Officer who has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and
pedestrian safety. The proposed swale would offer an acceptable Sustaiunable Urban
Drainage (SUDS) design which would meet the required Greenfield run-off rate approved
in the detailed drainage strategy. The materials selected and proposed landscaping would
have a positive impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, in
accordance with the vision of the approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended
that the application be approved.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COomMm4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers listed below and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence. [

|

5105977/UXB/SR/0121 - Site Location Plan(’

5105977/UXB/SR/0102 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Sheet 1 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0103 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Sheet 2 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0111 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 1 of 10L
5105977/UXB/SR/0112 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 2 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0113 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 3 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0114 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 4 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0115 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 5 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0116 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 6 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0117 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 7 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0118 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 8 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0119 Rev A05 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 9 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0120 Rev A04 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 10 of 100}
5105977/UXB/SR/0122 Rev AQ7 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 1 of 5[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0123 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 2 of 5[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0124 Rev A04 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 3 of 51
5105977/UXB/SR/0125 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 4 of 51
5105977/UXB/SR/0126 Rev A06 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 5 of 517
5105977/UXB/SR/0141 Rev AO2 - Spine Road Typical Cross Section(
5105977/UXB/SR/0142 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 1 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0143 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 2 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/1301 Rev AO1 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Sheet 1 of 2[7
5105977/UXB/SR/1302 Rev A03 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Sheet 2 of 210
5105977/UXB/SA/0120 Rev A03 - Southern Access Swept Path Analysis!!
2152-SP-PP-01 - Spine Road Swale Planting Plan(]
2152-SP-LA02 Rev H - Spine Road Surface Treatments[]
2152-SP-LAO03 Rev | - Spine Road Surface Treatments[!

|

REASON]
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1

You are advised that in addition to the reserved matters approval, technical approval under
Section 38 is required prior to commencement of road construction.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



2 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.[]

0

The site consists of 1.8 hectare, roughly L-shaped plot of land, which covers the areas
where the southern section of the new spine road will be developed within the application
site. Previously contained within the application site were sections of vacant buildings,
which formed part of the former RAF Uxbridge Base. These buildings were approved for
demolition as part of the outline consent and the majority have been subsequently
demolished. The site is now largely open and landscaped space, with trees of differing
species and height within the route of the spine road and also adjacent the route. [

il

The application only relates to the spine road, beyond it (and not forming part of this
application) will be two or three storey residential dwellings, with a new public square, GP
Surgery and retail units. The road will also be boarded by the new district park to the east of
the T-junction.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the main Spine Road through the St
Andrews Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge) as part of the infrastructure phase of
the development. [

l
The section of Spine Road being considered runs from the boundary line of the Hillingdon
Road / Greenway Junction to the boundary of the new central access into the site. The
application site does not include the section of spine road running through the town centre
extension (through phases 4 & 7), as this will be designed alongside the reserved matters
applications for these phases.[]
|
The design of the spine road consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 6.1

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



metres in width with a pedestrian pavements on either side. The vehicle carriageway would
be black tarmac with the pavements finished using tegula setts. The kerbs would be
conservation style kerbs, with drainage gulleys provided through the kerbs to ensure the
flow surface water from the highway into the swale. [

0

The swale would be set to the west of the spine road and would provide surface water
drainage for the surrounding residential catchments and as well as the spine road. The
swale would have a 1 in 3 gradient on the sides of the drain, which would be soft
landscaped with small trees and planting. The swales would feed into a series of private
drains and would be fed into the River Pinn in the district park.[

0

The link road which connects the spine road to the proposed central access would have a
kerb build out on the southern side of the street, which could provide on-street parking
facilities at a later time.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

585/APP/2009/2752 R A F Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of some
existing buildings and:

a) Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential storeys;
b) Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between 3 to ¢
storeys;

c) Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d) Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e) Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up to
13,860sq.m; energy centre (Sui Generis) of up to 1,200sq.m; and retail (Class A1, A2, A3, A4,
A5) of up to 2,850sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;

f) Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150sq.m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225sg.m Gl
surgery (Class D1); Means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages to the Uxbridge
Town centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a district park; landscaping;
sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a) Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of between 2 t
3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b) Change of use of Lawrence House (Building No. 109) to provide 4 dwellings (Class C3),
associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding garage;

c) Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling (Cla
C3);

d) Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4 dwellings
(Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e) Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class C3) a:
well as associated amenity space and car parking.

f) Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq.m Class D1/2 us
(no building works proposed);

g) Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600sq.m for ¢
restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500sq.m of office (Class B1) on the ground, first
and second floors;

Decision: 18-01-2012  Approved

585/APP/2012/3093 Former Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Application to discharge Condition 8 (traffic and parking arrangements, delivery and servicing,
construction details and surfacing) for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed design of new
vehicular and pedestrian access configuration to the southern entrance of the former RAF
Uxbridge Site, at the junction with Hillingdon Road and The Greenway of planning permission ref
585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for the redevelopment of former RAF Uxbridge.

Decision: 16-01-2013  Approved

585/APP/2013/905 Former Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

Application to discharge Condition 68 (Drainage) for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed
design of the new ' Spine Road' and the new signalised junction with Hillingdon Road of planning
permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for a new mixed used development at St
Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge Site).

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was approved on 18th January 2012 under application reference
585/APP/2009/2752 for the following:[]

|

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of
some existing buildings and: [

a. Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential
storeys; (]

b. Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between
3 to 4 storeys;[!

c. Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;![

d. Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;![’

e. Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of
up to 13,860 sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;[]

f. Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150 sq m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225
sq m GP surgery (Class D1); means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages
to the Uxbridge Town Centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a
district park; landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.[’

0

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:[

a. Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of
between 2 to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b. Change of use of Lawrence House (Building no. 109) to provide 4 dwellings [

(Class C3), associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding
garage; !

c. Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling
(Class C3);11

d. Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4
dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;[

e. Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class
C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;[

f. Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq m Class

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



D1/2 use (no building works proposed); L

g. Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600 sq m
for a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500 sq m of office (Class B1) on the
ground, first and second floors. [

[

Since the approval the applicant has discharged a number of the pre commencement and
other conditions attached to the permission relating to the application site.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Since the approval of the outline consent, the London Plan (July 2011) has been adopted.
This would not impact the determination of the current application.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM2

PT1.EM6

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM8

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE24
OE1

OE7
OES8

OL5

LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.7
LPP 7.16

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measure:

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
(2011) Flood risk management

(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011

Sustainable drainage
Walking
Better Streets and Surface Transport

~— ~— S ~—

Green Belt

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st May 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

141 neighbouring occupiers were notified by way of letter on 9th April 2013, the application was
advertised in the local press on 10th April 2013 and three site notices were erected on 12th April. [
[

No consulation responses have been received.

[

THAMES WATER!]

The reserved matters application does not affect Thames Water and as such we have no
observations to make.[

[

ENVIORNMENT AGENCY(]

The Environment Agency have reviewed the drainage details for the Spine Road under application
reference 585/APP/2013/905, which approved the drainage layout for the Spine Road and they have
raised no objection to the proposed development.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICERI]

This reserved matters application seeks approval for the detailed design of a substantial length of
the main spine road that will eventually run from the Chippendale Roundabout to the Hillingdon
Road/ The Greenway junction. The length under consideration is from a point just north of its
junction with the new central access link off Hillingdon Road to a cut off point north of the Hillingdon
Road/ The Greenway junction. It includes the new central access link road, excluding the new signal
junction on Hillingdon Road which would be the subject of a separate application. [

The short length of spine road from the southern cut off point to the Greenway junction has already
been approved under a separate application. [

N

The horizontal alignment of the spine road accords with that approved at outline. Condition 8 of the
outline consent required the removal (and relocation elsewhere) of private residential parking on the
spine road which is to be adopted under Section 38 of the Highways Act, 1980. The carriageway
width has been widened from 6.0 to 6.1 metres to enable, if required, the introduction of a future
parking management scheme which with parked cars would still allow a lorry and car to pass each
other. Waiting restrictions comprising a combination of single and double yellow lines are to be
introduced on both sides of the road including on the central access link road.[!

U

The spine road is designed as a 20 mph road with speed tables. Auto tracks for refuse lorries have
been provided. The road drainage is to discharge into swales which are to remain private and the
Council's interest in this respect will be protected under a legal agreement. [

U

The outline plans for the central access link road indicated parking lay-bys on both sides of the road.
The ones on the north side have been deleted because of the impact on the adjoining mature trees.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



The lay by on the south side is to be retained and adopted.

U

An informative is required advising the applicant that in addition to the reserved matters approval,
technical approval under Section 38 is required prior to commencement of road construction.
Subiject to the informative no objections are raised on highway grounds. [

U

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER!]

The Spine Road drawings and the Spine Road Surface Water Catchments have been reviewed and
are in accordance with the drainage strategy and drainage layouts for the neighbouring residential
catchments. No objcetion.[

U

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICERT]

Landmark Trees have produced an Arboricultural Method Statement intended to minimise damage
to trees during the construction of the spine road and associated pavements and areas of build up.
0

The report describes the pre-development site preparation, tree protection barriers, pre-development
site inspection protocol and the development phase. Which are acceptable.]

U

Among the specific landscape objectives of this soft-engineering design is the intention to utilise low-
maintenance grass mixes, with seasonal highlights provided by swathes of naturalised native bulbs.
Shrub and herbaceous perennial planting will be used to provide seasonal visual interest and
encourage biodiversity; multi-stemmed native trees (species of Alder and Birch, planted at 250-
300cm height) will provide landscape structure and a visual buffer between the houses and the
road. All of the planting has been selected to withstand all weather conditions to which it will be
subjected. The detail of the swales reflects the outcome of pre-application discussion between Allen
Pyke Associates and Hillingdon officers. [J

U

Therefore, No objection is raised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The erection of the spine road and swale was approved as part of the outline consent for
the redevelopment of St Andrews Park. The road and swale are proposed in accordance
with the approved parameter plan and drainage strategy and no objection is raised to the
principle of the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage to
which National Air Traffic Services raised no objection. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to have an acceptable impact in terms of airport safeguarding.
The proposals accord with relevant conditions on the outline permission.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The development would not encroach onto the green belt land to the west and the
development is considered not to cause harm to its setting. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Spine Road will form the primary vehicle and pedestrian route from north to south
through the St Andrews Park development. The materials selected for highway are in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



keeping with the prominence of this route with conservation kerbs and tequla sets to
provide an enhanced pedestrian environment. The swale would provide an area of soft
landscaping which will be maintained as part of the responsibilities of the estate
management company. It is, therefore, considered that the design and appearance of the
spine road would have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in
accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

As the application is for the development of a highway and swale, the proposed
development would cause no significant harm to residential amenity of the future occupiers
of the neighbouring residential dwellings in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of
dominance. Therefore, the development is in accordance with Policy BE20 & BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.[
|
The development would include the erection of various streetlights along the spine road.
However, these have been design to ensure no unacceptable light spill into the dwellings
lining the spine road and would be in keeping with the lighting provided on any residential
street. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

TRAFFIC IMPACT [
The applicant has been in extensive pre-application discussions with regards to highways
safety, given the linear nature and length of the spine road. The result of the pre-application
discussions have resulted in the creation of a spine road with speed tables at a number of
key junctions which will act as traffic calming measures. Furthermore, the spine road will
be limited to 20 mph to ensure a greater level of pedestrian and highway safety. The
Highways Officer have reviewed the final design, including the access points into the
smaller residential side streets and is satisfied that the development will ensure the
protection of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan. [
W
CAR PARKINGT]
At the outline stage Condition 8 of the outline consent was amended to require plans to
show no parking being provided on the spine road. This was due to concerns about private
residential parking being provided on an adopted road, as was originally envisaged by the
masterplan. The current proposal has no residential parking on the spine road. A small
section of kerb build out has been provided on the southern side of the link road at the
request of parking services, in order to provide a potential position for future pay and
display parking within the site. The width of the vehicle carriageway has also been
increased to 6.1 metres to allow for future on-street parking if required. The Highways
Officer has reviewed the kerb build out and width of carriageway and considers the
arrangements suitable for potential future parking at the site.[

l
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY AND MOVEMENT(!
The proposed development has included three pavements within the design of the spine
road to allow for the maximum separation of pedestrians and cars. At 2.0 metres the width
of the pedestrian footways are considered acceptable and suitable crossing points have
been provided at the junctions. The highways officer has reviewed this arrangement and
raised no objection. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy AM8 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



7.11

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

Urban design, access and security

The design of the highway and swale are in accordance with the Design Code approved at
Outline Stage and are considered acceptable in terms of Urban Design.
Disabled access

The vehicle carriageway is 2 metres in width and would allow two wheelchair users to pass
simultaneously. The design of the road has been undertaken to be DDA compliant and
tactile paving would be provided at pedestrian crossing point for blind users of the road.
Street furniture has been kept to a minimum along the pedestrian footways Therefore, the
development is considered to comply with the Hilingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement Accessible Hillingdon and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The location of the proposed spine road and swale will require the removal of a number of
trees from the site. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the proposal and
none of these trees would be considered as having a high landscape importance.
Therefore no objection is raised to their removal or the proposed tree protection measures
for the retained trees in close proximity of the spine road. The Trees and Landscaping
Officer has reviewed the proposed landscaping for the swale and finds the planting
selection acceptable for the use within a swale. Therefore, the development is considered
to comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.[]

l
In relation to the central access link road, parking will be on the southern side of the road so
that significant trees to th north are retained. The Council's Highways Engineer is fully
satisfied that this proposed arrangement is acceptable in highways and parking terms and
officers are of the view that the retention of these trees which will significantly enhance the
landscape appearance of the development is important.
Sustainable waste management

The Highways Officer has reviewed the proposed layout and the associated tracking and
considers that the kerb radii would be acceptable to allow refuse vehicles to enter and exit
the residential side streets. Therefore, no objection is raised in this regard.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The outline consent for the development approved the creation of a green swale to the
west of the spine road, which would provide surface water drainage for the highway and
neighbouring residential catchments. The swale will remain in the private ownership of the
St Andrews Park Estate Management Company and the S106 for the outline consent
requires a SUDS plan for the management of the swale to be provided to the Council for
approval, prior to the commencement of works. Furthermore, the S106 also requires an
Estate Management Plan to be submitted to the Council for it approval prior to the
occupation of any dwelling. The Council has approved the SUDS management plan and is
in the process of agreeing the responsibilities of the estate management company. These
two documents require the applicant to maintain the swale in good working order,
therefore, no objection has been raised to the highways drainage being fed into the privately
owned swale.[’

W

The Floodwater Management Officer has reviewed the proposed drainage and finds that
the swale and associated SUDS would provide an acceptable capacity and greenfield run-
off rate and would not increase flood risk in the surrounding area. Therefore, the application

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and Policy 5.12 of the
London Plan (July 2011).
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the current application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regard to the public consultation.
Planning obligations

None required.
Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.[!

W

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).[]

U

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.[!

0

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.l’

O

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'

Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

CONCLUSION

The spine road and swale have been designed in accordance with the parameter plan and
design code approved at outline stage. The layout has been reviewed by the Highways
Officer who have raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and pedestrian
safety. The proposed swale would offer an acceptable SUDS design, which would meet
the required greenfield run-off rate approved in the detailed drainage strategy. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



materials selected and proposed landscaping would have a positive impact on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area, in accordance with the vision of the
approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended that the application be approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);[7

The London Plan (July 2011);[1

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed design o
the new ' Spine Road' of planning permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012 for a new mixed used development at St Andrews Park (Former
RAF Uxbridge Site).

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/759

Drawing Nos: 5105977/UXB/SR/1301 Rev A01 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Shet
10f 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0142 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 1 of .
2152-SP-PP-01 - Spine Road Swale Planting Plar
5105977/UXB/SR/0143 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 2 of .
5105977/UXB/SA/0120 Rev A03 - Southern Access Swept Path Analysit
5105977/UXB/SR/0121 - Site Location Plar
5105977/UXB/SR/1302 Rev A03 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Shet
2 0of 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0141 Rev A02 - Spine Road Typical Cross Sectior
5105977/UXB/SR/0115 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet :
of 10
2152-SP-LA03 Rev | - Spine Roac
5105977/UXB/SR/0114 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0103 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Shee
2 of 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0102 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Shee
10f 2
5105977/UXB/SR/0126 Rev A06- Alignments and Contours Sheet 5 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0125 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 4 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0118 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0117 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet’
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0116 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet |
of 10
2152-SP-LA02 Rev H - Spine Road Surface Treatments
5105977/UXB/SR/0120 Rev A04 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Shee
10 of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0119 Rev AQ5 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet !
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0122 Rev AQ7 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 1 of
5105977/UXB/SR/0112 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet :
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0111 Rev AO7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0113 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet .
of 10
5105977/UXB/SR/0124 Rev A04 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 3 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



5105977/UXB/SR/0123 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 2 of

Date Plans Received: 27/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/03/2013 27/03/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the a portion of the main Spine Road
through the St Andrews Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge). [

il

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park Development, for which outline
consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a residential led,
mixed-use development. [

W

Access was approved at the outline stage. This included the creation of a main Spine
Road, which provides access from the Chippendale Way Roundabout to the northwest of
the site to the junction between Hillingdon Road and the Greenway to the south. [

il

A new signalised junction (known as the central access) will be provided off Hillingdon
Road into the site between phases 3 and 4 of the development. It is important to
recognise that this application relates to the reserved matters only. Details relating to
signals and junction improvements are dealt with in detail through the S106 legal
agreement (off site highway works) and condition 8 of the consent, which also control
what must be complted before the road can be used. [

O

This application is for the southern section of the spine road, which proposes to connect
from the northern boundary of Hillingdon Road / Greenway Junction improvements (the
reserved matters for this junction itself has already been approved under application
reference 585/APP/2012/1976) to the boundary of the new central access into the site.
The application site does not include the section of spine road running through the town
centre extension (Phases 4 & 7), as this will be designed alongside the reserved matters
applications for these phases.[!

0

The design of the spine road consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 6.1
metres in width with a pedestrian pavement on either side. The outline consent approved
the creation of a drainage 'swale' running along the western side of the spine road in front
of the three storey town houses. A pavement is proposed between the front of these
dwellings and the swale, although this third pavement does not form part of the current
application and was approved under application reference 585/APP/2013/722.1]

U

The spine road and swale have been designed in accordance with the parameter plans
and design code approved at outline stage. The proposed layout has been reviewed by the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



Highways Officer who has raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and
pedestrian safety. The proposed swale would offer an acceptable Sustaiunable Urban
Drainage (SUDS) design which would meet the required Greenfield run-off rate approved
in the detailed drainage strategy. The materials selected and proposed landscaping would
have a positive impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, in
accordance with the vision of the approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended
that the application be approved.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COomMm4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers listed below and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence. [

|

5105977/UXB/SR/0121 - Site Location Plan(’

5105977/UXB/SR/0102 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Sheet 1 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0103 Rev A15 - Spine Road General Arrangement Sheet 2 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0111 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 1 of 10L
5105977/UXB/SR/0112 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 2 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0113 Rev A07 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 3 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0114 Rev AQ7 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 4 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0115 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 5 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0116 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 6 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0117 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 7 of 100
5105977/UXB/SR/0118 Rev A08 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 8 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0119 Rev A05 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 9 of 10[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0120 Rev A04 - Spine Road Swept Path Analysis Sheet 10 of 100}
5105977/UXB/SR/0122 Rev AQ7 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 1 of 5[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0123 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 2 of 5[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0124 Rev A04 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 3 of 51
5105977/UXB/SR/0125 Rev A05 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 4 of 51
5105977/UXB/SR/0126 Rev A06 - Alignments and Contours Sheet 5 of 517
5105977/UXB/SR/0141 Rev AO2 - Spine Road Typical Cross Section(
5105977/UXB/SR/0142 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 1 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/0143 - Spine Road Long Sections Sheet 2 of 2[]
5105977/UXB/SR/1301 Rev AO1 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Sheet 1 of 2[7
5105977/UXB/SR/1302 Rev A03 - Spine Road Street Lighting Layout Sheet 2 of 210
5105977/UXB/SA/0120 Rev A03 - Southern Access Swept Path Analysis!!
2152-SP-PP-01 - Spine Road Swale Planting Plan(]
2152-SP-LA02 Rev H - Spine Road Surface Treatments[]
2152-SP-LAO03 Rev | - Spine Road Surface Treatments[!

|

REASON]
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1

You are advised that in addition to the reserved matters approval, technical approval under
Section 38 is required prior to commencement of road construction.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



2 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.[]

0

The site consists of 1.8 hectare, roughly L-shaped plot of land, which covers the areas
where the southern section of the new spine road will be developed within the application
site. Previously contained within the application site were sections of vacant buildings,
which formed part of the former RAF Uxbridge Base. These buildings were approved for
demolition as part of the outline consent and the majority have been subsequently
demolished. The site is now largely open and landscaped space, with trees of differing
species and height within the route of the spine road and also adjacent the route. [

il

The application only relates to the spine road, beyond it (and not forming part of this
application) will be two or three storey residential dwellings, with a new public square, GP
Surgery and retail units. The road will also be boarded by the new district park to the east of
the T-junction.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for the creation of the main Spine Road through the St
Andrews Park Development (former RAF Uxbridge) as part of the infrastructure phase of
the development. [

l
The section of Spine Road being considered runs from the boundary line of the Hillingdon
Road / Greenway Junction to the boundary of the new central access into the site. The
application site does not include the section of spine road running through the town centre
extension (through phases 4 & 7), as this will be designed alongside the reserved matters
applications for these phases.[]
|
The design of the spine road consists of a main vehicular carriageway measuring 6.1

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



metres in width with a pedestrian pavements on either side. The vehicle carriageway would
be black tarmac with the pavements finished using tegula setts. The kerbs would be
conservation style kerbs, with drainage gulleys provided through the kerbs to ensure the
flow surface water from the highway into the swale. [

0

The swale would be set to the west of the spine road and would provide surface water
drainage for the surrounding residential catchments and as well as the spine road. The
swale would have a 1 in 3 gradient on the sides of the drain, which would be soft
landscaped with small trees and planting. The swales would feed into a series of private
drains and would be fed into the River Pinn in the district park.[

0

The link road which connects the spine road to the proposed central access would have a
kerb build out on the southern side of the street, which could provide on-street parking
facilities at a later time.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

585/APP/2009/2752 R A F Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of some
existing buildings and:

a) Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential storeys;
b) Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between 3 to ¢
storeys;

c) Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d) Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e) Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up to
13,860sq.m; energy centre (Sui Generis) of up to 1,200sq.m; and retail (Class A1, A2, A3, A4,
A5) of up to 2,850sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;

f) Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150sq.m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225sg.m Gl
surgery (Class D1); Means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages to the Uxbridge
Town centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a district park; landscaping;
sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a) Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of between 2 t
3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b) Change of use of Lawrence House (Building No. 109) to provide 4 dwellings (Class C3),
associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding garage;

c) Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling (Cla
C3);

d) Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4 dwellings
(Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e) Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class C3) a:
well as associated amenity space and car parking.

f) Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq.m Class D1/2 us
(no building works proposed);

g) Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600sq.m for ¢
restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500sq.m of office (Class B1) on the ground, first
and second floors;

Decision: 18-01-2012  Approved

585/APP/2012/3093 Former Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Application to discharge Condition 8 (traffic and parking arrangements, delivery and servicing,
construction details and surfacing) for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed design of new
vehicular and pedestrian access configuration to the southern entrance of the former RAF
Uxbridge Site, at the junction with Hillingdon Road and The Greenway of planning permission ref
585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for the redevelopment of former RAF Uxbridge.

Decision: 16-01-2013  Approved

585/APP/2013/905 Former Raf Uxbridge Hillingdon Road Uxbridge

Application to discharge Condition 68 (Drainage) for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed
design of the new ' Spine Road' and the new signalised junction with Hillingdon Road of planning
permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for a new mixed used development at St
Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge Site).

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was approved on 18th January 2012 under application reference
585/APP/2009/2752 for the following:[]

|

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of
some existing buildings and: [

a. Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential
storeys; (]

b. Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between
3 to 4 storeys;[!

c. Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;![

d. Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;![’

e. Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of
up to 13,860 sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;[]

f. Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150 sq m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225
sq m GP surgery (Class D1); means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages
to the Uxbridge Town Centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a
district park; landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.[’

0

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:[

a. Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of
between 2 to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b. Change of use of Lawrence House (Building no. 109) to provide 4 dwellings [

(Class C3), associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding
garage; !

c. Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling
(Class C3);11

d. Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4
dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;[

e. Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class
C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;[

f. Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq m Class

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



D1/2 use (no building works proposed); L

g. Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600 sq m
for a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500 sq m of office (Class B1) on the
ground, first and second floors. [

[

Since the approval the applicant has discharged a number of the pre commencement and
other conditions attached to the permission relating to the application site.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Since the approval of the outline consent, the London Plan (July 2011) has been adopted.
This would not impact the determination of the current application.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM2

PT1.EM6

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM8

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE24
OE1

OE7
OES8

OL5

LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.7
LPP 7.16

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measure:

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
(2011) Flood risk management

(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011

Sustainable drainage
Walking
Better Streets and Surface Transport

~— ~— S ~—

Green Belt

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st May 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

141 neighbouring occupiers were notified by way of letter on 9th April 2013, the application was
advertised in the local press on 10th April 2013 and three site notices were erected on 12th April. [
[

No consulation responses have been received.

[

THAMES WATER!]

The reserved matters application does not affect Thames Water and as such we have no
observations to make.[

[

ENVIORNMENT AGENCY(]

The Environment Agency have reviewed the drainage details for the Spine Road under application
reference 585/APP/2013/905, which approved the drainage layout for the Spine Road and they have
raised no objection to the proposed development.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICERI]

This reserved matters application seeks approval for the detailed design of a substantial length of
the main spine road that will eventually run from the Chippendale Roundabout to the Hillingdon
Road/ The Greenway junction. The length under consideration is from a point just north of its
junction with the new central access link off Hillingdon Road to a cut off point north of the Hillingdon
Road/ The Greenway junction. It includes the new central access link road, excluding the new signal
junction on Hillingdon Road which would be the subject of a separate application. [

The short length of spine road from the southern cut off point to the Greenway junction has already
been approved under a separate application. [

N

The horizontal alignment of the spine road accords with that approved at outline. Condition 8 of the
outline consent required the removal (and relocation elsewhere) of private residential parking on the
spine road which is to be adopted under Section 38 of the Highways Act, 1980. The carriageway
width has been widened from 6.0 to 6.1 metres to enable, if required, the introduction of a future
parking management scheme which with parked cars would still allow a lorry and car to pass each
other. Waiting restrictions comprising a combination of single and double yellow lines are to be
introduced on both sides of the road including on the central access link road.[!

U

The spine road is designed as a 20 mph road with speed tables. Auto tracks for refuse lorries have
been provided. The road drainage is to discharge into swales which are to remain private and the
Council's interest in this respect will be protected under a legal agreement. [

U

The outline plans for the central access link road indicated parking lay-bys on both sides of the road.
The ones on the north side have been deleted because of the impact on the adjoining mature trees.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



The lay by on the south side is to be retained and adopted.

U

An informative is required advising the applicant that in addition to the reserved matters approval,
technical approval under Section 38 is required prior to commencement of road construction.
Subiject to the informative no objections are raised on highway grounds. [

U

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER!]

The Spine Road drawings and the Spine Road Surface Water Catchments have been reviewed and
are in accordance with the drainage strategy and drainage layouts for the neighbouring residential
catchments. No objcetion.[

U

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICERT]

Landmark Trees have produced an Arboricultural Method Statement intended to minimise damage
to trees during the construction of the spine road and associated pavements and areas of build up.
0

The report describes the pre-development site preparation, tree protection barriers, pre-development
site inspection protocol and the development phase. Which are acceptable.]

U

Among the specific landscape objectives of this soft-engineering design is the intention to utilise low-
maintenance grass mixes, with seasonal highlights provided by swathes of naturalised native bulbs.
Shrub and herbaceous perennial planting will be used to provide seasonal visual interest and
encourage biodiversity; multi-stemmed native trees (species of Alder and Birch, planted at 250-
300cm height) will provide landscape structure and a visual buffer between the houses and the
road. All of the planting has been selected to withstand all weather conditions to which it will be
subjected. The detail of the swales reflects the outcome of pre-application discussion between Allen
Pyke Associates and Hillingdon officers. [J

U

Therefore, No objection is raised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The erection of the spine road and swale was approved as part of the outline consent for
the redevelopment of St Andrews Park. The road and swale are proposed in accordance
with the approved parameter plan and drainage strategy and no objection is raised to the
principle of the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage to
which National Air Traffic Services raised no objection. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered to have an acceptable impact in terms of airport safeguarding.
The proposals accord with relevant conditions on the outline permission.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The development would not encroach onto the green belt land to the west and the
development is considered not to cause harm to its setting. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Spine Road will form the primary vehicle and pedestrian route from north to south
through the St Andrews Park development. The materials selected for highway are in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



keeping with the prominence of this route with conservation kerbs and tequla sets to
provide an enhanced pedestrian environment. The swale would provide an area of soft
landscaping which will be maintained as part of the responsibilities of the estate
management company. It is, therefore, considered that the design and appearance of the
spine road would have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in
accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

As the application is for the development of a highway and swale, the proposed
development would cause no significant harm to residential amenity of the future occupiers
of the neighbouring residential dwellings in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of
dominance. Therefore, the development is in accordance with Policy BE20 & BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.[
|
The development would include the erection of various streetlights along the spine road.
However, these have been design to ensure no unacceptable light spill into the dwellings
lining the spine road and would be in keeping with the lighting provided on any residential
street. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

TRAFFIC IMPACT [
The applicant has been in extensive pre-application discussions with regards to highways
safety, given the linear nature and length of the spine road. The result of the pre-application
discussions have resulted in the creation of a spine road with speed tables at a number of
key junctions which will act as traffic calming measures. Furthermore, the spine road will
be limited to 20 mph to ensure a greater level of pedestrian and highway safety. The
Highways Officer have reviewed the final design, including the access points into the
smaller residential side streets and is satisfied that the development will ensure the
protection of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan. [
W
CAR PARKINGT]
At the outline stage Condition 8 of the outline consent was amended to require plans to
show no parking being provided on the spine road. This was due to concerns about private
residential parking being provided on an adopted road, as was originally envisaged by the
masterplan. The current proposal has no residential parking on the spine road. A small
section of kerb build out has been provided on the southern side of the link road at the
request of parking services, in order to provide a potential position for future pay and
display parking within the site. The width of the vehicle carriageway has also been
increased to 6.1 metres to allow for future on-street parking if required. The Highways
Officer has reviewed the kerb build out and width of carriageway and considers the
arrangements suitable for potential future parking at the site.[

l
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY AND MOVEMENT(!
The proposed development has included three pavements within the design of the spine
road to allow for the maximum separation of pedestrians and cars. At 2.0 metres the width
of the pedestrian footways are considered acceptable and suitable crossing points have
been provided at the junctions. The highways officer has reviewed this arrangement and
raised no objection. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy AM8 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



7.11

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

Urban design, access and security

The design of the highway and swale are in accordance with the Design Code approved at
Outline Stage and are considered acceptable in terms of Urban Design.
Disabled access

The vehicle carriageway is 2 metres in width and would allow two wheelchair users to pass
simultaneously. The design of the road has been undertaken to be DDA compliant and
tactile paving would be provided at pedestrian crossing point for blind users of the road.
Street furniture has been kept to a minimum along the pedestrian footways Therefore, the
development is considered to comply with the Hilingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement Accessible Hillingdon and Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The location of the proposed spine road and swale will require the removal of a number of
trees from the site. The Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the proposal and
none of these trees would be considered as having a high landscape importance.
Therefore no objection is raised to their removal or the proposed tree protection measures
for the retained trees in close proximity of the spine road. The Trees and Landscaping
Officer has reviewed the proposed landscaping for the swale and finds the planting
selection acceptable for the use within a swale. Therefore, the development is considered
to comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.[]

l
In relation to the central access link road, parking will be on the southern side of the road so
that significant trees to th north are retained. The Council's Highways Engineer is fully
satisfied that this proposed arrangement is acceptable in highways and parking terms and
officers are of the view that the retention of these trees which will significantly enhance the
landscape appearance of the development is important.
Sustainable waste management

The Highways Officer has reviewed the proposed layout and the associated tracking and
considers that the kerb radii would be acceptable to allow refuse vehicles to enter and exit
the residential side streets. Therefore, no objection is raised in this regard.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The outline consent for the development approved the creation of a green swale to the
west of the spine road, which would provide surface water drainage for the highway and
neighbouring residential catchments. The swale will remain in the private ownership of the
St Andrews Park Estate Management Company and the S106 for the outline consent
requires a SUDS plan for the management of the swale to be provided to the Council for
approval, prior to the commencement of works. Furthermore, the S106 also requires an
Estate Management Plan to be submitted to the Council for it approval prior to the
occupation of any dwelling. The Council has approved the SUDS management plan and is
in the process of agreeing the responsibilities of the estate management company. These
two documents require the applicant to maintain the swale in good working order,
therefore, no objection has been raised to the highways drainage being fed into the privately
owned swale.[’

W

The Floodwater Management Officer has reviewed the proposed drainage and finds that
the swale and associated SUDS would provide an acceptable capacity and greenfield run-
off rate and would not increase flood risk in the surrounding area. Therefore, the application

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan and Policy 5.12 of the
London Plan (July 2011).
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the current application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regard to the public consultation.
Planning obligations

None required.
Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.[!

W

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).[]

U

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.[!

0

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.l’

O

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'

Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

CONCLUSION

The spine road and swale have been designed in accordance with the parameter plan and
design code approved at outline stage. The layout has been reviewed by the Highways
Officer who have raised no objection to the proposal in terms of highway and pedestrian
safety. The proposed swale would offer an acceptable SUDS design, which would meet
the required greenfield run-off rate approved in the detailed drainage strategy. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



materials selected and proposed landscaping would have a positive impact on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area, in accordance with the vision of the
approved design code. Therefore, it is recommended that the application be approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);[7

The London Plan (July 2011);[1

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



Lei

2

Sports Grpq‘n'd
i g
L=

Sports
Ground

gh Mallory

'S ROAD

W

Am
3 g :
T [ r=:1 . 1 i
M S -
2 i
AL ~ imard ek P - [)
] e
AN —
ENW " 36m-. ([
= mp——— P

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Ux

bridge

Hillingdon Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Uxbridge
Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2013/759 1:4,000
Planning Committee Date
. . . May
Major Applicatior:e 2013

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

25th June 2013

NVESTOR IN PEOPLE AVAYA hillingdon.gOV.Uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address QUEENS WALK RESOURCE CENTRE QUEENS WALK RUISLIP

Development: Refurbishment and re-cladding of existing building including erection of a new
entrance lobby and erection of new single storey 400sqm building to provide a
educational and well-being facility (Use Class D1), acess safety measues,
including existing barrier arm, alterations to existing pedestrian gate and
canopy (amended plan)

LBH Ref Nos: 12059/APP/2012/2570

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/10/2012 16/04/2013
19/10/2012

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



L0/cedreioe|




2 20/26d/eloc

amoge| !._ gw n«@ummw

NYld SIS DNILSIXT

HI0 FYH WY SNIENTD
FHANID NIHM T FDEN0STY NIV SNIAND
e

=

TRORETT
200N O TIONTHY MNVCNNCS
F00H0S 30NN 0L G0N Atnvgrnos i ©

st avn e 3

AN BRL T TS 104 00
st s SRS R W S PO

P B A 3 8 BCTIIRAED 30 A AL KRR A

108

Page 134




£€0/¢60/2102

|§§|i o]

NYd 3018 03504084
i )

AN NIEM ONY IDHNOSTY X IVM SNIIND
i

W0 PYH AW TYM SNIIND

HEEEE

‘|leacudde Jus)o Jop subBisap ywgng
‘peaulie sq o) suojeso sjsod ubis
uo subis soug mau pue sdwng pasds
48GQNI SOUE 10} MOJIB O} Jojaeque]

‘310N




¢¢le6a/cloe

soiz | vs|  wvs[  evBosz
SNOLLYATTI ONY SNYId ONILSIXT & & % - G \\n— & i @ 7 @ & @
70 #H X3ST 100N i P _ o =}
“dINSINE MWIYAM SNIIND
JHINO NZUM ¥ 30HNOSI YTVM SNIIND A T i als de Lal Lal e 1= r.V =
E 8 Lm“wo mu_ﬂaam- .uﬂ»m Nzu_w EEy 1L 04 4 40 e EE g w.u
B NERZINE Al CEE
. | SR = e
' 3 s g E b
NOADNITTIH . U " E
4 - | E
. =]
q ]
T n = ] - L e &
o = ; B i walow v o o T 342 " 5 | S _. o i m
1 _ m =
| 7] | Dl |
+ . - b= r i il i -
ﬂ 1 i </ -
& 115 ST B £
BiS)| N2 P
N EE
ﬂ : TaL 1 ondosal . L “out 5 g X T .
i @ s FTT D @
D ; g
HIWOH
i o= =uf ionfaomps A
_ =l i _
(LSY3 HLHON)
Cmmwﬂ_ﬁumm a NOLLYAZT3

(1s¥3 HLNOS)
2 NOLLYATT3

A DDDDWHDDEDDD::DDEDDQDQDE LDDD

(1S3M HLHON)
Y NOLLYAZT3

—L

0oa : O DD_DD ad MéBD_DDﬂE m _DD ||

O EIL O TS 10K 00
Supaunl wop) SRR A R P PR
e dry s S don e = o S
T P e A

0N

Page 136




v 8&8&@

— bt ¥z .S b i =
£ o | 125 = i s a
UMO-NYTd MO0 ONNOHD AS040Md 0 i
i- | .l
0 ¥ GIISINY ¥ SNIIND By | Avanva | vanva f 2 aevsio ; azevsia [y asTevsia
THINID NIHM ONY JTUNOSIY ¥ VM SMIIND \\ z| b Lihve Z AV £ Ave yAve
Joarcis
WIT LT GRS Oy
LIk O SHEi0 ey «_-GN / N—GDN.O.,
AL FRT WFETN "IO0WEAN TAINTI 23 Ty BUpompoom L
ANOND GETIINYY 1iYa0dNC) e :
MDD
NOQDNITTIHE s ———— m,
ﬁ “haqer
L BfEw gz -
el | s vy 0] S ;i
oo | o ] THAD e |

AVE NWA
L4
MLED
L DANSRERN
S0y
Ajuo
a4
AUES
L
M55 ?
Tunky.

Page 137




NIHMN I HOOTE ONNOYD 03504084
e |

FHUNTD NIHM ONY 33EN0STH WM SNITIN0D
i

0 ¥¥H dINSING HTYA SNIIND

JUGT

sZ
Bupjiompoom

AIP9E
IYLNIO NIHM

JULLL NI’y

Lwyg

O 0

\

el

2o1yo |

yoley Buinies
pasapnys

2| ol |

Buness
Joopino

| —

[

JEG'6Z ﬁ
uaLoY aJed

lajuno) aolneg

Page 138




s prveieg

D0NOT SCALE FROM THE DRAWING

8 Topene 1 Caperics

& | Jon s

COMPOTANE LASSLCRD CROUF
onfin; COC CENTRE, UWSRIOGE, WDOLESEN, UBE TUW
ol Q1893 250 110
Fasi GBS 277 234

e
HILLINGDON
DN

QUEENS WALK. RUISLIP, HA4 OLR

ar
QUEENS WALK RESOURCE AND WREN CENTRE

cFEE

_______________________

] _- Y B N
B
I e %I N YA ) )

L

e e
\\_,)K_._,/
FNOEY 1INV SITIFHL WWOOT HLIM HDIH WE'L 30N3 1INV HIENIL M3




g _.za..__ ‘soro LormAy o weg | wemy o Loy Wy
d 90/¢6d/cloe T T B penrerereery [
—- e n| o o o s Aot ]
Z4/0MED _ Vs VBI04 B | i e e et 4 )
Auva A RIS Al W Wk LA
NOADNITTIH:
FINID I0HNOSIY HTVM SNIIND ‘pasinbal S uole)sajiuBLW [BJUOZLIOH - SI00( SSB|S) S8Las DOZ JBJeA G
SNOLLYATTI ¥v3Y 7 INOHL 350404d . e
e Wweag Wejnio Jaqui] ‘¢
s|jaued 9jeunqieak|od usonjsuel] ‘g i ;.
10V TS VM SN SMOPUJ JequIlL PUE WNUWNIY S0duI0D JEH9A 'Z et
JMLNID NIHM ¥ FOMNOSTH HIVA SNIIN0 sjeued Buippe|) poop jeuedsooy | i ek it af T i;.u;“:o,
(LSvY3 HLNOS)
1E3Y-0 NOILVAITT O8MO
R ..un‘.u_.L. -1
¥ — 3 1
e — — — 1 1] == :
{ L ] {
g z L S

(LS3IM HLIHON) LNOYS-V
NOILVYAT 13 DHMD

Page 140

py 5
(L TERFFRf.
il —1 o
|.-_. —_— [e—
— —_—




Y 10/26/a/cl0e
N:Em.“.m ,235_ s m(@.nmw_m.

FHINTD FOUNOSIY HT¥M SNIIND

SNOILYAZT3 3015 0350d40Hd
LB

|0 ¥VH 'dINSING HIVM SNIFND
FHLNID NIEM 7 3DEN0SIHE HTVM SNIIND

030N

g | o Loy )

EHID _. o —_E_uﬂlil..znus..il..snﬁ..:.-i.t} W

UDNEISSJIUBYY JUBIN|SUBI] UJIM |aUBd PaZe|D) paxid Jey8p -
uopejsajiueyy Jusanjsuel ] yim siooq Buipis oeyep -
weag wenio Jaqui)

sjaued ajeuoqieafjod jusanjsues| -

SMOPUIA J8qLul| pue wnuwnfy aysodwos Jejep -
sjaued Buippe|n poop suedsooy -

— NN

ORI SRLL WO IVDS LOK 00

n e Suryo 5
o s pae s

B3Ok

NOOROY

NOAONITT I

(1LS3IM HLNOS) (Juo14 wol4
SHT) 9 NOILYAT 13 O8MD

COTR I TR A S

Iy

(1SV3 HLYON) (Juoi4 woi4
SH1) d NOILYA3T3 DYMD

Qi =70
[ =il

Page 141




) _...a.___ ‘wor0 LormARY at| swg _a_s___ o Loy Wy
v 80/26Q/210C 11 o] g L
N___n—wm“m ,23!; ,={<‘m Nﬁ_@_um.__!m
NOAONITTIH
JHINIO NTEM POOAA [PUBdY0Y Ylim paoe) J00p 84l Jnoy | G
SNOILYATTI Hv3Y 7 INOHA ﬂwmm_wmwm Emmm Emﬁj_o hGDE.C. ' %
sjaued 8jeuoqieakjod Jusonjsuesl g S R R g
0 ¥YH 'dITSING HIYM SNIIND SMOPUI J8qLul L PUE WniulLIngy 8lisodwog dels 2 e o o B 3 —
FHLNIO NIEM © IDHNOSTH HT¥M SNIIND sjaued Buippe|) poop [puedyooy -| 7 T g, I SRR 8 (4 S AT W
(LSIM HLNOS) 8 NOILYAZT3 ¥v3y NIIM
.| ¥ all X i ] '} J i} §
L]
z L
Al
<
v
(1S3 HLYON) (4eey o)
wolid SHT) NOILYAIT3 3AIS NIUM w
o o

T




g _a.u.___ B LORADY wy| wwg _i.!___ o LAY "y
60/26a/2L0¢ 1 111
] I ﬁ@gﬂmm_ S
uopelsajiuely Yynm siooq Buipns oejlRA 'S NOADNITTIH:
JMINID NIHM weag We|nio Jequi] ‘i B\,
SHRLVATIEL IS asedond sjaued ajeuoqieakjod Juson|suel] ‘g
wgcuc_g ONUAYO SR AOR TTVIE JON 00
70 $VH 'dINSING S1VM SNI3ND Jaquir| pue wniuiwnly alisodwod Jejep 2 e
JYLND NFEM B FONNOSTY ¥TVM SNIIND sjaued Buippe|d poo [suedxooy | s
(LSYI HLNOS) NOILYAIT3 3AIS NIHM
%ﬂ— T n'.q HEE
- ¢ D ®

™

4

™

. (LSIM HLHON) H¥IH-Y NOILYAITI NIHM o o
w anﬂ .-65« g

T = a

o




wea ._.!_..._ [ weg _l!.._ U Lo oy N LIT S0 ey
F F_‘NGDN —\DN - _ . _ _ e _ 150 052 SERLD L
£ e s s ot
ZHOLED vS V00 L
va AR QA AR A0 AWIE WOUROY
NOJdODNITTIHS
FULNID F0EN0STH HT¥M SNIIND
NOLLYAZ TS LX3LNOD LNOY4 0350d0ud
a0 4T
o B NG TS LON GG
HI0 ¥YH 'dISINE "YT¥M SNIIND fuse Depye
FHLINID NIHM 8 30UN0STH ATYM SNIIND
NG S1ON

Page 144




5 gl | W |

UMCAS SBO BUDIRDEY

".,‘ iz
74 BLET

NOOQONITTHIH:

il L= L B R L) ﬁ
T

Page 145




Ii

2012/D92/18

J
it
4]
BE
it
|
f
/ L
g ;
i
§

u
CORPIRATE LANDLOBN GROGI
il TR, UXBRIDGE, WIDDLESEX, UES: 1w

Page 146

HHILLINGDON
w1t o co




T!....__ SR OB e _I!__ —— ver it
61/¢6d/cl0c 1 -1 N,
= _ _ —d O s s
NOADNITT I
FHLNID 32UNOSIH ATV SNIIND
ANLITJSHId
piigininsg
DNAMYED BIHL WO ITVIS 10N 00
HI0 ¥YH dITSING WIVM SNI3ND L o
FHLNID NIEM 7 32UNOSIY A TVM SNI3IND
1230l BIUON
> S
R ’
i3 = : v -
b g = %
_ £ 2 Hnd i N~
Vi : A .
( (A | el 2 - > D, s
el - . : ()
| @ - - z &
| i3 IW /\-/.7 - A P
f ; :




a mzwmc&g

Ny Id 3VISONYT 03504084

alia |

0 vVH WA SNIIND
AN NIEM ONY ITHNASTY HIVM SINIIND
i

DR L onndvd | enomvd | oanibiva | SNHYG Qsﬂﬂ
E Covava| T zave tave| vave| sava| @

WET LT GRN
LIk O RERiD g
NAL BB WFETO0N I00WEAN TAINTI 23 CL)fu
=1

HOONDT
NOAODNITTIHE

......

&
HEEEE
E
i
E
i

§’hﬁ

|
o sy ooummel poq Bugueg [ |

«

FRIL uBewD may | e

“pemRAIL) SUL WU 1 H
BEDSH BABOUD 0 D0 MON L

$00. ], AUINMINHLIBS: MEN n

S004| pasously @

seay) Bugsocg B

oo B

wcapns steq Bupped - g1
ANORDT) - JUILMHSEYY Yim Wopsis
WEydse Bnosod Aig JeuLey

Page 148

BEARNG PRS- 1
IO - JULHSEYY YA sis
HEdse snasod Aig seuue]

Bunspd auaz Bunies - 21 INGi0s
- paatudde jenbe 10 ssedes,
- 5 wdd) Buned snasnd

P e
- pOACKIIE [eNb J0 Ienedass,
-t eddl Buned sround




v 0L/26Q/2102 ‘WBiay v Buiied 0} J00j4 (B3O UBIA B UILIDY : o
'WNESZOOUS 'Hy 'BLIBI § DS ‘WY By ) o)) sjaued Bujppeo L 1es [auedyooy pulysq AABD paje(iuay ‘g Lugieect oottt [
— ——— ‘Buipea ui pajeasucs Buisnoy pue spuljg PeZUCIOW Sl wwgg
chizy ..es.a_ i wo el "youaq Ul pajesouod Adoues o spyby - DOOET3 X8loje - Sweaq Joos uasmiag uonensul Buliao may " NOND)
Q37 yum (snanunuod) yousg Yeo jjing uj L Ja)nb paiejnsul meN "9 NOOD Z 11114
Bujweyy jey W0 -000€ 13 X210[20) - UDHE|NSU| JOol MaN G
STWIHILYIN ONY NOILO3S 03S0d0ud uo paeoq jlepn 20idAg joedw) ybiy wwg| gl Lwieag We|njo Jaquil] v )
CF ] WSS D00 X810[80-UDHEINSUL |BM MBN  “ZL s|puBd BleUOqIEaf|od Juson|suel] ‘g
Ad damwwgl L1 aued jo asjuad je M AMME L BNV SRLL MO VIS LOK 00
10 FYH dISING HIVM SNIIND W0 L-000FH4 X@j0jaD -Uolensul |BM maN 0L 10 @n|eA-N - SMOPUIA, JaqUIL) pue Wwhniuingy aysoduwio) 2ejlep 2 o
IHINID NIEM ONY IDHNOSIH HTWM SNIIND auelquiap Jeyjealg ‘g sjeued Buippe|o poo [suedyooy L i s
A0 BILON

uoInap ap m.oﬁax Ag anuas _._mam._

- sjpued Buippe o d Jo asn Joj

usqgoy
uanseqes Aq [ooyas yaing - Buippern
POOA [2UBdYI0Y JO 85N JOj Juapatald

1yBiu e yoeq
sjaued ajeuogieadjod o) juapasald

sjaued |lem aleuocieatiod Jeap yim
: m_.__uum_o Jaqui o asn .E Juapsoaid

sjsued ajeuoquesdjod Jesn
UM SLUBL JBGUWI JO 35N JO) JUSpadald




le/e6d/eloe

ZHBOILE wpgy'g smupey Buuing qiay o) giay
s 208 O0'y BuIL 3907 0} %207
wzgLz WP oRIL
Wile'0 BOURIEDET) PUNOISY Uy

wigaZ Apog eion
SMBININ-NYHEVIO ONINOVAL TTIIHIA 334 01 ioney
e | ng Ry

v 0WH dNSING W Tvm SNIIND
FUINID NITUM T I0UN0SIY HTVM SNIIND
v

NEW TIMESD PANEL FENCE 1.8M HIGH WITH 300MM TRELLES PANEL ABOVE ——————————

|
ui
o
1
sﬂl i
|
|
|

E\
}:

vave | zave | cavaldowave" [ “save | sava | cava | save
e o d ﬁ,&{ W B W (DR
i
4 \
5
- =

; . =R # I . .__.Mw\l.w e O R N " T 3
“.& .. \/._ ..V\__ L - aha iy pasnig w
1 | - i
1 ) __mu. il N % ! 3
DA e Lt
e NE e = g
1 ._. e i
1 &
R L n v ¥
ut.:&u\.uﬁ — | r..m_s__m m
I K K -
. - = _ P - x f ¢
__ nsad | R
i g adfy i A )N ew I | I =
. - Miuined snosod : i \, b gy 9ol Ny o
Td - FHINT HWD AT
; 1 =] | st || | 3
m lﬂ»._.“..u.mw,. I Il Il 1] P N/ I | ()
g 3 vedh | {k; - o)
m Buined snouod [Da, _ 2| ..F\ : s []
.lm e : i H.Ww,w_.”, o

£
- | ___ I H. ~
e ] — — g ——= —% = == = fF=—-P = —
oo a5 &S B A ' . R
ANCRTD) - INABISEYY LW LSS = | I A it
Weudse snasod Aig Ieune ; : 7 _ - | { I
= D B L,
9T pEC < 90 1 I _)\ el
aNCET - UBSTYY LG WaSAS | b, Nadinsacn
s sncuod g S| 4.1|ﬁ —

: R e \ . | . I . I I _“
DN RN | T g |
H |

2} noe

010 f——=i

dl -
.EE%.W_&-M.N_.HZE,SE Buijsma N 3 : | Il H— 7 | ~4 1 B ._— Al .xx__ \WY m
T I S
X 3
- | [ | | §
<pa ﬂ.u“ﬂ._\as.w s, | 3 i m
v e 5 (Ra) 7 e 5 o
(6] : R - N z
2 400K - peq Iueld ~Buined snosod < £
poanuddt jenbo o aarifaxs, ; st e : H
£ 0 By sncuod e e
nponn P2 I o | e
oD, - 2 ek Bupsed snosed 100 : nﬂa_.ﬁ jacans .. <wm.ﬂm, o
— - : A - Bupeg snosod R
2q) inojos pascudde [ 8 - o S S 3 . i3
enbo o joseibans, | e g b & s 2 - T =~ - i
- | Balfy Buired snasod _.I. M / . - o - E e e o
SIHSINIA TYNHILXS - ONIOTT Km. .* . Bul «f f L 15 =S . /..//// o /9....23 :
J g 4 /, = . - . Y N AR e
mm Lot / < T i 3 % // R N
mo [l Y | N e O s H
_ NN
= - e NLLSTXE HLVIN DL SONIIVY WHYd MEN e e

DA BN T TV 40K 00 passadsizul saal 1ny yim abpay efsioys Jo yoseq mau

S £ b RSy AR % )

[

G




109,
SNBINIF-NVEOVIG SNIIOVEL TTOIHIA Emmmw

s )|

P OVH dISING W TYM SNIAND
FHANID NIUM T FTTUN0SIH XTIV SNIIND
i

WET LT GRN
LIk ST SERID Mg
NAL BB WFETO0N I00WEAN TAINTI 23 CL)fu
0 B 1iYa04Nc)

—~ TN -
— A 5 e

BHORIY (ONnEVd | DM | BhORVe TN
cavE | pave| & "2 4val

NOAODNITTIHE

hAVE | pave

o110 “snameja pod Buting LS

EO8UL EIUBLIRLD MaN H

‘pasIRdEION SRAIL jinad Yk K.T\\
5904 LASOUD 10 5206G MON [

)
SPUL MINEN-BUIE MaN n
S|
——

e

wwg [

SHIBH
4 JNC

O
N OFEVHE M

fuo
all4

Page 151

foupns sAng Bunyeg - 0
00T - LSS YU LEEAs
UEydER snosod A sEuue ]

RORNE POy - )
ANGJE) - IS e wapsis
eyt sncuod A Seue ]

Buted auaz Sumem - 3] Jrajos
- pasauddi enbe 10 aasdasas,
- § 8dd; Buswed snasod

4] Jnajes
- pasaudde nbe J0 Jasediuos,
« pr ol Bupaed snasod

96304 - 3] 4n0K0D -
pancudde jenba so eseiBaon,
- § add) Bued snosod

| B0y - 5G] noje
- panoudde [Enbe i, esesl
oD, - Z adk) Buaed snasd

2q3 o3 passidde
(Enba Jor paRifiaing,
- 4 Bk Bugaed snazod

S3IHSINIG TYNE3LX3 - ON3DIT




NYA TINVE - WVHDVIO ONINIVEL FT2IH3A

P OVH dSING W TYM SNIAND

FHANID NIUM T FTTUN0SIH XTIV SNIIND
i

WET LT GRN
LIk D S8

MAL BRI WISTVO0N “I00WEAN THINTI 23 CL) e
a0 EEY] TiYatde)

NOAODNITTIHE

Lz

[
anpaas Gugued sdeaspue) m.._um
of ey ‘esunsapa poq Bugung S

[

BBE)) [ETUSLURHIAD ey | e

PORICERIN) SHALL BU WM H
0B EASIOUT 30 yI00E MBY L

So—_0

SoRL oy |

p— |

-

s [

e . e —

ks

DNINHY | DNV | BeEYG | DR | DNINHVG | DHINEYS
CRAE | zave | eava | yave| SAva | oAvE

AV ravE

S

ﬁ_w

SNiE”
] b M0 T
[Ra s
al
o)
-
[}
o o
aild (@
o




3
wirk

NYA TINVE - WVHDVIO ONIOYHL FT12IHIA
s )|

L =TT

P OVH dISING W TYM SNIAND
FHANID NIUM T FTTUN0SIH XTIV SNIIND
i

¥EE LT GRS s — 2 ~ il
LIk O SHEi0 ey . e -
. : ) - W u A\G ; =TT
MAL BN WIETOON I00WERN TJHINTD 2D i fw ! L j 1 8 Y
P e -
HOOND | DNV [NV | SN0 | Dhr | DNV | DNV
NOGDNITTIH o [0 g i R S
aammvein
ﬁ Teaa [ vave

anpaas Gugued sdeaspue) ....,_mrn
o sy e poq Bugug |
o i
858) ), (USRI MBN _ * NIE YIS
| 1
PORICERIN) SHALL BU WM E 5
BEpa RASIND J0 YI0IE My L
~—
[ S
SRRUL M-S Mo | fuo (o)
oy ©
[ .
SEBIL DMLY
- T

gﬂ

waepng sleq Bupund - 55
00T - WILBLSERY LM LLBGSAS
peudse sround A DeulE )

WORUAE PECY « G
ST - IR LM sl
pogdse snkued g sewm)

Buwrnd suoz Buryes - 33 moga
- prinoudice [enbi J Jimedes,
- § oddy Buped snouod

o) MoK
- paasdde [Enba o saeedaus,
= tr 0y Buined snouod

Z B%I0Y - G} MO -
poacsdde jenbe 50 jenbaes,
- oy Buised snowod

| #2104 - 33 OO
- panudde [Enba Jo neid
a0, - 2 ey Bujsrd snojod

2] irojed pancudde
Enbe 0 jeseilEug,
- 1 By By snoiod

SIHSINIA TYNHILXT - ANIDIT




Playing Fields

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Queens Walk Resource Centre
Queens Walk
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
12059/APP/2012/2570

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee Date

Major Applications|  aora

2013

‘?:{_gj QUOONE

TR
NILLINGDON

DDDDDD




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address WILLIAM BYRD PRIMARY SCHOOL VICTORIA LANE HARLINGTON
Development: Installation of single storey (temporary) mobile classroom.

LBH Ref Nos: 11327/APP/2013/1209

Date Plans Received: 13/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/05/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



it ot
Q3101¥1S3uNN

24N meL[ bRl

WOL - XX - LIS - Nld - ¥ - 85¢8

TATNG| AT COOMEA MAMEA| 3S0| 3000 1aroud

4040

s wwa|  BO0LE
EMZOED 3 SAMD sauwna

o Larcu

Nvd 3LIS ONILSIXT

TOOHOS AdVINIMd GHAB WYITTIM
NOISNYdX3 AYVE0dNTL € ISVHd
NOQONITIH 40 HONOYOE NOONO

) oSO
D D3 U e 5y

Ioewin

NOGONITTH

¥

NOILINYLSNOI3Hd

Page 156

TW 00k
e “BAUE A)s uogendde Bunuely

e P e W &ﬁ!’ﬂss

[ 7
— i \J H u \ T . } ..
= — i P | =

1




e
Q312141S3NN

SN meL[ bRl

OLL -XX- LS - N1d - ¥ - 85¢8

s wwa|  BO0LE
ENSTFD s SAMd sauwna oo
0380d0Yd
NY1d3LIS
TOOHIS AdVINI-d THAS WYITTIM
NOISNYdX3 AdWH0dWIL € ISVYHd
NOQONITIH 40 HONOYOE NOONC
s oo

00 D3 Woper] ethioces 51

Ioewin

NOGONITTH

¥

NOILINYLSNOI3Hd

TWOL0L
‘eale s vogeoydde Bunery
Sejminoeoms ___
uogesyode ay)
o palans a5
Kay

Page 157



© Q3LoEIsFENn |
b -XX- LIS - N1d- ¥ - 8geg |

SO | _nowon) e ) s

] 4040

m wea|  990L
EUEZHD aom SUMY ssuma onirous

(0350d0¥d
NY1d3LIS
TOOHOS AdVINIMd GHAB WYITTIM
NOISNYdX3 AYVE0dNTL € ISVHd
NOGONITIH 40 HONOWOE NOONO

S
0 AED3 W s 51

gowlin

NOOONETTIH

¥

NOILONYLSNOO3Hd

wam

B

WIS 04 WO U D DA Y (0 38 0] NG T
SN MOLIEEMD W04 T3S A0N DO NCLLONO0REE
S0 VY S0 O 0k DTN, TR0 0 TR
RO L L CONC0R 3005 50N

o 08

w0401
e 3)s ogenidde Bume

diysIRumn MuRs
1 ply Blanolpy

uegesdde sl
jopakyrs s

Ry

10UPS 94 Ui paaBe 3 0 UoSay
‘paaoal 24  saan Bugscea o0g —|

Ad LI0S
5 OuVH NOLLYONNOS r

spbpeaousy b

aenal pue anowsy

rrrrr

meE

@34 SNAY I

Page 158

) Buus wau funy ‘<3t
pue Bunus; Bujsia #nay




G3LOMLSIHNN
€ d W0 %__:_:

Gl -00-N3D-N1d-V - 8668 |

| omed) TR nomaal Sdcws| 0| 3000w |

4040

o wea| 99042

EUVEFD 3 SAMd sanwna e

NY1d 40014 ONNO¥O
NOOYSSY T AUVHOdNIL

NOISNYdX3 AYV¥0dINTL € ISVHd
TOOHOS AdVINIMd THAB WYITIIM
NOTNITIIH 40 HONOWOE NOONOT

)
D D3 U e 5y

Ioewin

NOCONTTTIH

¥

NOILONYLSNOO3Hd

wam

M BZ9LL h_ssucea
_| B0l wasy]  oub 0ogwo0g pasodia uf ey jesaUw senbay J8ays [fun| d uo uied 1BysE53 | L
DOIZHEE AU SeSS| b 00gun0s pesodie U sein U senBel | jeeus Ui % Bum edies] preoqinseid uo uied ioustbs zooxww«.._u ]
_ MLO0EVL auZge)  pub pDA00S pesodka ) saly jeieUw EinBaL 1mays |fu, uo jured austE3 | ECTeTE 5
ooizRee n....Mwlﬁm_ P 008008 pesode U se ieuw enbel | jeys Vun g Bumn edies nns.ss.mcoz_&-iﬂu zbowwmﬁ.lu,, |
0O00ZS i Ovrl PUB DOSXO0g pesoda U Se [ReuL Wy Jeinbal 19auys (A *BADIL 3 uw uo 2 £
0000k.  swnee] P 00SXO0S PUSSdRE Ul SO R Wi JeEL 1o s, sgs&ghazgimsﬁgﬁzam u_:m_n |
BL'OPEIL  AMBDOL  pul 009Xp09 PesOdNE U) Sal RisUI JENEa) m8ys s, .yls.sns._.aﬁuaiigw AB20T b
smeuyed | very | s Buea I s Jooid [ usiuld 20 sumy | Jequnn
_ BINPBUIS SAYSIUI WooY
pres b i
T A N U T B o oo e o e Lot e o L e D e L A R D R o e o R R e U2
& oy
HERE
__.;
o s et -
— fi _T
S | =
P 5 A H
. { | / \
] i _
L
Eelm
J— p—
A

Page 159



Q312141S3NN :
PN W[ iRl
1) -7Z-N3D- 313 -V - 8568

OMTMG| AT COOMIA] auaA| 0| 3000 1 |

FE—— ).
SHEZHD s SIMd cowwna oo

SNOILYATFTE TYNY3AL3
INOOYSSYID AVHOJNIL

NOISNYdX3 AdYHOdW3 L € ISYHd
TO0HIS AdYIIYd THAB WYITTIM
NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYOE NOONOT

) R .
D00 I3 Vo e 51

Ioewin

NOOONTTTH:

¥

NOILINYLSNOI3Hd

1
(X0v18) ANOE3 -¥NOT0D - LHIS ¥3LINNTd
"HSINIA SLYOTHODY INOLS TYHNLYN dHD
S3dIdNMOT
WOVIEHNOTO0-DAdN = ONY SHILLND
ALIHM Od WAININATY = sHo0a
“ALIHM "D'd - STNVES WNINIWNTY. = SMOONIM
( %0%18 ) ANOES - ¥NoT0D

‘HSINI4 LYOHOOY INOLS TYHNLYN JHD = SVIDSY4 400
NIFHO VTIILNOW - ¥NO10D SAUYOR¥INOD
HSINI4 31Y93HO0V INOLS WHMLYN d89 = aNY SNIGOYTD

L *ONIATING OL HSINIE TVNY3LX3 ) (-

{ uojeas|3

—
3 i
-
- —4
r
— . ——
051 0514
£ uojjeas|3 T uoijeas|g
[ Il & “ |
[
} uoneaa|3g 4
1 s — . —In|1||.|lul.|-ll.|.
- 1
——— I T
m b o I\ e Per——
— “H
I I I I | p| | | | | I |
Ill-nﬂ

Page 160



Ltg Tower

-
—

—

—

—

|

[—
\7\\\\\
] | |

/
/
/ /

L]

/ Burial Ground /

/ /
// // F PH

Victorla Lane Stables |

/

Nat,
ure Reserye
= T
[
T ~ - T
T ~a T
-—— — L
TTe--l - B —

\\\
\\
\\
d - =~
i
—
\ PLT
Caretakers Bungalow | | . -oo-
/ [v T
| A —
|1 T
TR
— /: i
— - I
]
> William Byrd

Games Court

Ltg Tower /‘

William Byrd
Primary School

/ Play Area

//

// -

/;\‘\ - \\;"\'\'L"\-;—%\
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary William Byrd Primary School OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Victoria Lane Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with H rIin n - . .
the authority of the Head of Committee a gtO CIVK-:I-;:;:EHS L%ld%ibm%ingoai 11 ow
Scale
1:1,250

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref:
Act 1988 (the Act).
11327/APP/2013/1209
Date J 1 s
une e
™ILLINGDON

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. - -
Planning Committee

201 3 LONDON

© Crown copyright and database
Major Applicatiotss

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND ADJOINING GURU NANAK SIKH ACADEMY BEACONSFIELD ROAD
HAYES MIDDLESEX

Development: Provision of three temporary modular classroom/administration units,
substation, car/cycle parking, new access arrangements and ancillary
development (Amended Plan).

LBH Ref Nos: 4450/APP/2013/1227

Date Plans Received: 13/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 13/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2013 21/05/2013
28/06/2013
28/05/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



Sggi&iﬁ!gg
__________

N\__
AT
=

ueid uoneson

VN

ueyd sys Bunsix3

==l

7/ _
1K | <N

NS N
Em / //K%Qj[?ﬁige 163

=TT | /T

im i
==

e =




WO DRI .
BRI |

LK 190
o 0§
O FAG HOONOOG Rats Wa, Gosey Ty 0001 duneng

sjosliyosie

== _
.ﬁ..:.m- - - _
L]

N

s

P o

amc aqunfumas

=t

nas

—

W A om0 (st i) SIS0y s

sz v

L]

i L paveantey o Ui Of pROTe Lo sl FISMRE 8

S D o I iy

D 0 Foweipe o ouey e Seiel weaepad  (LROLE D

!
N

i

0oz:l
ueyd a)s pesodoig

i

Page 164



0G:1
ueld uoiepuno4

G SO0 e i g0eey Tl 0001 Doy
slo811yole

g WO
290 4008 13315 Q310 D1

THENL
s s

.. e ORIV THALS CIVOD OSUSVIL

Eﬂﬁh mhwwﬁww.__u.w g = .
) po— SAHSINIA TYNYTLXT

& oo Anuoduis), prsodtng
Bamea

{99V TPOLL o AT M OONTAL I €

6262

gf&!ﬁ
incs ik o @ uoneas|3 3 | —3

s

Buuue]d . | | las

PEweE GAmE ¥

= m—

0 uoneas|3 _’ 5=0 || Lo =V L N

G502 060E 080E 0B0E 0B0E G502
| " Tp]
©
—
_ st a0l >
e wach L i | o
Y 05
ueld Joo|4 punoig_
by e e e e ey |
A . 1 i A
™ ‘ IJI.'|I
= = B T T s.“ FEICE
g uoneaa|g e l o g nyfnoupeaig "
7 g E z ¥
e e 15 moo 3
L T £ NOOHAYOT1D H R 005 T T T
3
wdmy oy
) AvesH ey uns| o) Aamap aqng] wary |
g 3] 2 (=]
> 4 FemprrasET TR 00 I TGN KT |
W OFS M 0PE
WOOHSSYID WOOHSSYT1D
¥ z
v uopeas|3
e R 0T T A 05T
) | ey ey Jrmpe———
I irrs s L Penea Apeapy et g 9
T A EE g
- FHOLS J401S
H T =
i P il - ot e x . lem C —
“sajef ypm souS) Joqu % g i % ‘saeb yjm
papuecq asop Aeodwa ] =y =1 7 ¥ =t # wausj sequin
L ] 04¥9 papuecq 8502
I ’ 7 Aelodwa)
0SvalL
\ 7
[ 4 91491
2

o 0G:| suoneas|3



OHZ NG POCNOO g s qoeey Sury 0001 feoeng

slo81lyoie

MOH00 HE
HOBAT

ALIHA - W00
(|0 2eRg e A OTRE A OONEA DAL TV TD T

WOOHHRNN - 40700
A2 J00H TIALS ATLVOOD DULSY LEEEE )

HOWH - W00

VISV THALS CHIVOD JI0SUSY I
TOCHHSI  BNET00

ONKETY I THALS QMO JI0SLLSV .

0S:1L
ue|d uonepunod

guoneAs|g  SAHSINE TYNUALXA - = =T = 15 = N; _ T}
i Z B
B
= [—
w B g
“ B 2
0 uoneAs|3 _ .._... 1 _ _ -l
“ B
} { 3
il i
L : = e 5 - =N
koo s ’ y . s s (o)
S502 0B0E 0602 060E 0B0E G502 (&6
—
. _ 2
g uoijeas|g 0S:1 ©
e % veid Jooj4 punosp O
5 —
! y dmH
~ i b - .
e~ ™ T T il L T —
) ey ] ginouipeicy »
s 5 8"
: S g0l s
051 T w EOON_V..(O.._UM. B T BT 05T
L
Y uoneas|3
FHViH |
m TARIA TANIA m
T sy WIS NN IS MO iy
....... o Py Ay ayng] ung| ,1. | .l gy Sues] yag] vas
= s] 8 s - g o
> 2 WL 05T I 05T s | ) BWNES T 05 T BT T
= 1 7 om
A O09G T T T A 096
WNOONSSY1D o _ il a3 _ WOOHSSY10
[ 1 1 v = 5 3 2
e 00T BT = —_— IR0 T BT 05T
L 1S WAL § ONIATIHS WL €
0G:| suoneaa|g ;G || e
g g 1
_ \— AIVIH SHoLs FOL% AWALVIH
| z Exil — & I : !
‘sejeb yum sousysequin L 1 v ’ el 2T\ L sejeB uym eous) sequiy
Ppapuecq Bsop Arotws) " L ouve 0Lve ) % PapuEng BS0f Auriodws |
T T rd
Y 0sval v
aLial
o



e e —
et w B 05 FY O 8T 0% @ ®m oo oW w0
ghaltr 1910 ) o
s g0
O 1§ OOOG adg wsl Goey stury 0001 Supe

sjo8liyole

o a:—a @ uoneAs|y

FARNES TLIHASHOO0 AFHO NEY - 4000 HSINGE

- S . o e CELNIVA HLIA SA00K HSMTT. GO0MKTD % DXT
P il REE] ALHM - 900700
sy 7 {rerjey aeopy i amdwodle MOGNIA AN CEZYTO 319000
umap sy WOOHHSI - 9N0T00

3 2 i SO
wasL id-ciciod A0 00 THALS AAVOD DLSY I INEOATHS
lggtng HriE: MIOice
L WIOSWA THALS (3LVOO JHOSLISY L
G ARty S TWOOHHSOW - 400100
g .._!...-i!_u.% ORIV T3S CELLVOO 0SSV L

e

il SHHSINIA TYNddLXE

Buiuue]d

VI 0 Pt e pocm o W CIAONE ¥
B L

D uolieas|3

% R s A R |
J | | 051
f— ue|d Joo|4 punoi
_ / P
y = — =
uonend O
d 1) 13 g D Y _..d.
R A T A g
— e : v LA, Z i X
= = %
| E
.E....nn:_?:&sm , : 7 _:o.: Hakinmcy W
r/ W
| 1 2 — E .
o s
l \l o]
e
m
[ =
i 9
& T
WOOL Y — R ]
v uonena|g fqq01
_ A A h o | — 1
SN— R =
% e 7
B £ — -
i HLAIM DNIQTING IO WW9EEs
\\x .
L ,.\ld___v

0G-| suoleAs|3

Page 167



i
B:E_-E__
TOSLE A0

'
OHE FNG B @A . qsRy SEuy 0001 duceng
§10811yole

fvsan|q

A o oy

1y ) P 08 05081 BoLd - SIELOd
s e lnss

LK DA U LOERE-ONE pesoeitng

Bansd

st

oo At sy

g

e Gy oW W

Buluue]

d

F__..

N

N

S34AL NOHLVISENS
ﬂ:.o O TUSVINdY 38 FH0HEH »Sn-ﬁg

NG BOOL
TédAL 3t MYLS0 INOAVTH00TS

SGTHD T3AVHD CIONN0H =02 40 HldRg wis)
FELUA O30 OHY GIYS W50 HOW G311

3901 VIHY T ORNEND S0 MO0 ND
0B IWD

TN 0 I NI D330 LON TIHS MO0 HL KD

(HLANTLS 8D AT BT ARG SUSHONGN HLNNS

LT SNILYIE ORNOUD.

V5 OIS0 MR O3HN0SE 3 300U LKL
WAVALS DINYEHON] OIRHNLSHIN O 135 38 OL Ik
ROMHIE

“BAVOD 82 1Y HLOHSHLS DRIHS/ND F80D INVAT Y SHL NIVLLY O
HOUYUND3ES 31 JUTIOD HL
FIEn

02} 3WIS

HINd J0
MIIA DIHLANOSI

AMVONNOS 4 HRLVIND HO 3803
NG 0 FINVISIOV LY DILITHT
13w IEVAING ATHO JE010NE

NOILVAZTE dv3d

::::::::

NVid INOAYT LN 1d

WOLLWASTR LNGHS

i
ASHD ¥HWO 38 0L IHNSOTIND duD - el ; m
F k rﬂ
=1

i G90E

Page 168



—_— - . - -
»
elarisg
w0 g0
D 5 podtalg e M, sy SBuy 0001 fuceg

s10@11yoie

im@:_n

T LTI e FrRLLIET S

e

e e A i




co/ieivr 00s:L | €102 few WA
‘ou Big ajeasg aed fq umeig

1un fuesodwa] -uejd uoioajold a3l

¥ 2anbid4
apL
31IS TOOHIS ¥VSHVYNVN
qor
A0 PN MMM SANVLINSNOD TVANINNOHIANT
ZBTBYNT (v110) 1BL =
MOZT 195 PEleYS -
PEOY WINgYoE[g =
IoH Yooy
IS|ASY |pay; _ sleg | Aey

<

AHVNINMZHd w_.._0m7 WA | €1 Rew

ZL0Z:.E8558 YIm
20UBpI0ooE Ul Uoljesyioads nejep sy
lalleg uonoejold aal]

paulejai aq
0} 5884} |0 (Y d¥) Baly uonasiold 100y

7\
X

anowsl 0} a1 Buysixg
aa1] n fobajen
aa1] o fobejen
aal) g fiobejen

aal] v fiobajen

OO00

(zL0z:2€85 s8) sauobales sai]

suonepunoj Buipjing jo
uoijeso| ajewwxolddy

sabBpay pue sgniys

snag Ag
pajewixoidde uoneoso| sal) X
- sna3 Aq pafanins eal |

Aarins aiydeiBodoy
WOy 2USD 581} JO UOKEIO| o
- snag Ag pafanns aai]

A3

spun Aesodws) jo
fepunoq a)g

o

L i

©

Page 170




i

7
'
g

Guru Nanak Sikh
Primary V A School

-

L Twr

Media House

Business Park

N

Tudor Wo|

Lighting Tower

Yeading Football Club

Ll.ighting Tower

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land adjoining Guru Nanak
Sikh Academy, Beaconsfield
Road, Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale i
4450/APP/2013/1227 1:1,250 :
Planning Committee Date J ¢ '!t-
. . . une T
Major Applicatioris 2013 HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address SENATOR COURT BELMONT ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Part demolition, part extension and refurbishment of existing building to provid
modern office accommodation (Class B1) totalling 20,267sqm GEA (including
car park and plant areas) of which 516sgm GIA floorspace to be used
interchangeably for Class A1, A2, A3, B1 uses, and associated works.

LBH Ref Nos: 68385/APP/2013/902

Date Plans Received: 11/04/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/04/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



N 1101 2102°90°5) “3LL 107d - SMO L0001 S0SL0LWEOAINLOWYIIISNOH LNOWT38 05101 WSLOILIHOWVISLOIMONd IALIWY ‘3114 031107

° [

[
ld L000} 4 0S10LY

ue|d uoneso Sl
Bunsix3

s Bumaig

aBpugxn
asnoy Juoweg
weloig

30L MON tqeua nay mosso uopuoy
woorpeuUeqdy MMM 000Z BOZL 0Z (0) ¥¥+ N 3ND L3S UOPUST 10aAS BOKOURY BUQ

Suuued

sdouaaul
aunzaAPIe

1auuaq dy
ONINNV1d

SRS aNSS|

) —

81 Sa OUed 5] 3nSs1 216070 1d
jonuo) sjueolddy
uiLim puen
Arepunog ayg
uoneolddy

AT

‘03HNSY3W 38 OL SVIY IHL 30 NOILINIFZ0-3Y

HO SINIWIVINOTY AWOLNLYLS 'SIONVHIIOL NOILLOMILSNOD
*INTWGOTIAIA NDISAA 'AIAUNS (93) 40 ISNVIIE ABYA AV
AZHL 0 LN3HHND WON O NI3E IAVH SYIuV 1TV

“LHORADOD A8 0310310%d SI ONIMYHA SIHL

"LO3LHOYY 3HL OL
SIAINVAIHOSIA LHOATHE NV LIS NO SNOISNIWIO HOIHD ONIMYHO
SIHL WO¥S NIXYL 38 OL ATNO SNOISNIWNIG 034N9I4 '3 T¥DS LON 00

‘S310ON

nay aaquiny Bumeiq “oN el pouwsq Ewo— _ .Jmm _ .WNJW
- 1 oz | ozozsolz | ma wos wgZL 0
W vBes w0 uneig

6¥¥0Z0001 Jequinu BaUSDN ‘paniesal sIyBu Iy 0102 1Bukdo umos) (9) "Aening saueupio

uonelg sng

unog siaNeg

3901y Q 7
x 5

Vs

7=

Page 173




s s

“ld 080044 0SLOWY

-y ] e R

T L) ! mersonz | -
i e -y -y —
asiwap Bumoys
ueld ayg Bunsixg
PO
abpuaxn
peoy juowjag
BEN0H Juowjag
L]
o -y m— —

Uil puey

faepunog g uonExddy  —

ATH

L S—
- T

RISV I M O SYTeh B2 40 NOWNLEK: T

O SENINRSNON AHOLNAYLE TSN 0L MOLLINEASHOD
CLNRC TAAR NOE0 AIANNG (0] 40 IGTVIEE AR AR
AL ORI INTIRIND N0 DRI N BAYH SYENY TH

MDA A5 O AL Okl 51 EMNOID 5841

uonels sng

uno) siaveg

NN S
. N\ gD
AR
P /A/ RN XK

NS

A
b’
A
/.
/7
af [

RN A

,\/ /\\\yuﬂaﬁr

)

o

0



s i s s s
O AV 4 AT RIS LN e MAH 8 TH SIS

“1d 0860} 4 0gloLy

g saqury buvieg oty poload s &
= 3 21024000 3
W wBees g e

ue|d 100]4 Juawaseg Bunsixg
a3y Banery

abpugxn
asnoH juoweg
ety
o s e nary. wosion pr—

Fupuurd
01920
sumaoyyase

nauuaqda
ONINNVId

)

Dol o] o[ s M
g S0 Tt 2 #%8 Z1EOYD 1
oL o
8 L]
¢ B
< L
8
& S
—
& £
¢ (4
- T = -
: - - - e
Q3UNSYIN 38 OL SYIHV 3HL 20 NOUNLEI0 T
AHOINIVLS ‘SINYTION NOUINALEHOD

AL SR S e TP S50 e e e
IHOMAIOD AB Q3L0IL0M 51 SNIAVRA SHL
LOBUHIUY FHL 0L SINYAIHISI

L2043 ONY 315 NO SROISNINIO D3-SIV

SELIWOHS N3HVA 38 0L ATHO SNOISNIWIG OFHNOI TTYIS LON 0
shON

Ovou INOKOES

15 7

ilﬂi_l_ i

G -




S 0

Wen s AL

Id 08601 Q 0SioLY

] A Damiay. o g B &
o owemn
W B wg ey
ue|d 1004
Juswaseqg pasodold
o) Bumeg
abpugxn
asnoH juowjag
s
= p— — —
i 450 e 5 S e b
Buuued
siowons
NI

meauuaq da

ONINNY1d
v ey

£ el W Tai_
] L B
wa_ WG Buruig 7 8 ZL60V0 b

‘QIUNSVAN 38 OL SVEY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38
MO SININIHINDIY AVCLNLYIS 'STONVETIOL NOLLINHISNGD
“LNINA01IAIA NDIS AN (D3 40 I6NVDE AMWA AVIY
AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY

INDIMAGCD AB Q3103104 $1 ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHINY 3HL O4 SIONVATHISIG

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISEVID HI3HD DNIMVYD

SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00
‘S310N

avou inowas K

Nl AZY

HIINIDNT WANLINALS

wany

I
i

(TY101 NI §30was
nwssI0V 0

[ mfﬂ.wmutd_a¥+w&of§9,shv g

Page 176

o



e bt s s e

O S A Y4 AT AP USSR TSR Y THOUL

“1d 0660} 4 0sloLy

] Aqary Baneg o e ey &
= 00z TI0T 1000 50
W v 8 oy =g e

ue|d 100]4 punois) Jamo Bunsixgy

01 tunay
abpugxn
asnoH juowjeg
o=
—— — = .
»
Buued
ssouau)
unapIE
nauuaqda
ONINNVId
i
— —
b s

Aepunog sig uofeoddy =

™ - = -
- et

GINSYIN 30 OL SYIUY IHL S0 NOWNLIIOT
HO SINFNFUINOIY ANOLNAYLS ‘SIONVETION NOWINHISNOD
i

REVA A
ASHL SONUNYHO ANFBND WO GINSYEN N8 3AVH SYRY TIV
IHOMAGOD AB Q3L0IL0M 51 SNIAYEA SHL
LOBUHOUY 3L OL SINVAIHISI

L2043 ONY 315 NO SROISNINIO D3-SIV
SEHL WOHS N3HVA 38 0L ATHO SNOISNIWIG OFUNDI TTVIS LON 0G

S3UON

QvoRs NS \\\

M

e [
SN
® @

HIINIONT SIS

TN TENLINNULS

wano

peoy sJa%ed

oL}

peod juow(ed

[CEETT

Breis

iadd)

JiNvVE

00 Bunuddo WOA.

Jano Buuado e

J310H

14N0D SH3NvE

sowes

de 177

oNI(IaN
S.qRIINA




“2d 0660La  0SLOLY

- g B ey i &

- T [T
D -

-
UBjd 1004

punous) Jamon pasodoid

i Sy

abpuaxn

8snoH juowjeg

Py

s SSS oon HEAS oc BRORS

Bupuuerd

it
asnaseigL

nsuuaqd
ONINNYd
Jﬂlﬂn_|ﬂlmlﬂn_. ﬂ"r””rml.

I 3 0L S L

BUHI0L
i LN A WS ) AN (9121 30 BTV AMVA ATV

1310H

SNVE

e Bued

4 | e Banied

LHNOD SHINVE

kg BunyEd

ity Buoyred

fieq Guswed

3ISNOH
ONILIIN
SONIA "




‘zZd  000LL 4 OSLOMY

- ] o g i &

WEL | BTone =0
vl - o

UE|d JOOI4 pUnQI9
Bugsix3

]

abpuaxn

9snoH uoweg
Py
A o 4, o Y P

Ay
TIOLIIY

AN
nsuuaqd
ONINNVd
el el T
e emaemiwen

AL BONAYSD LTI P04 CINNRYAN N30 A SYRMY T

L IO WA 35 014 4O SHOMGHEING DIN0N VDS LON OO
N




. Id 000l 4 0SioLY

way et fmisg oy sy B
- oozt Tozsost wa
W wBees ) el

uejd Joojd punol9 pasodoid
o5y banag

abpugxn
asnoH juowjag
ol

o o aeya ray = =
ii!!nt!!‘.&zﬁ!iii

prre]
2mangpIe

meuuaq di

ONINNY1d
v g

‘” i—s% E | ) rgﬁ

&
P 6080 1

Aiepunog aus uoneoyddy =

A3

% =
OIYNSYIN 38 OL SVIHY IHL 40 HOLUNISZ0-3

AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY
INDIMAGCD AB Q3103104 $1 ONINVED SIHL
"LOTUHINY FHL O4 SHONVATHISI

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISEVID HI3HD DNIMVYD
SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00

BIUON |
QYOu INOWID
4
i

U

%
%

7o T S O

JESE

peoy sJeg

.ZE._:’; o N
L
-

[ ur[l

S

N
P

1dN00 s.H3HvE




e it s s

“id oLoLL 4 0SL0LY

e ] Aqany fansg. o Do sweg &
= 0zt Zi0z 100 sa
W wBees g e

ue|d J00]4 Jsi14 Bunsix3

2y tuneg
abpugxn
asnoH uow|ag
ol
T
Bupuryd
saopaup
EYEERTRT
nauuaqda
ONINNYId
g
—_— ——www
. DL

Aepunog aiig uoneddy =

- i T
: - e

“GIUNSYIN 36 04 SYRUY IHL 40 NOLNIIATY
WO SININFHNOIH AHOLNLYLS ‘SIONVHTIOL NOLLDNULSNOD

" INBNGC 133 NOIS3A 'AZANNS (D3) 4O ISNVOIE AMVA AVIV
ASHL SONIMVEG LNFHIND V0L OFUNSYEN N3 T9 2AYH SYIY 11

“AHORIAAOD AB G3LO3LOYA 51 DNV SIHL
LOBLHONY FHL OL STONYISHISI

LHOST ONY 3LIS NO SNOISNINIO HOZHO DNMRIO
SIHL WOMS NIWYL 38 04 ATHO SHOISNINK] O3MNSI3 TS LON 03

QVOU LNOW 139
4
. @, &

peoy sJexed

peod owieg

Brouy

O VS D 4 AT AP Ao W20 ¥ TSRS

MNYE

J3L0H

1dN0D Syva

e 181

3STH
ONICYIN
SRS




T 0
i

eona oL

“1d oL@

0SL0LY

way et fmisg oy eleag s &
- oozt Tozsost "

W wBees ) e

Ueld Joojd isdig

pasodoid
o5 amay
abpugxn
asnoH juowjag
solsg
o sy o =
o maeh  0SE 0 G2 19+ 0 303 ) e e 0
Buuued
sJouoaut
JUMUYIT

meauuaq di

ONINNY1d
v g

j

m——
e T )

&
[T

H

H
T
2

Aiepunog aus uoneoyddy =
A3

- - wa
- e

‘QIUNSVAN 38 OL SVEY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38
MO SININIHINDIY AVCLNLYIS 'STONVETIOL NOLLINHISNGD
“LNBNA0TIATA NOIS T 'ATANNE (D3) 40 IENVIIE AMVA AVH
AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY

INDIMAGCD AB Q3103104 $1 ONINVED SIHL

SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00
‘S310N

avou inowas K

A

€3
=t o
Aw_

6

Nl AZY

HIINIDNT WANLINALS

wany

Page 182

o



e e s s

“id 0coLL 4 0SL0LY

a squryy Baves on olcay Bmamg &
= 0zt Zi0z 100 2
W whems =g e

ue|d 100|4 puooag Bunsixgy

o) Bunag
abpugxn
9sSnoH uowjeg
polty
o T—— — ——
o
Bupued
S0}
NN
nauuaq da
ONINNY1d
s
| ——— L)
CECIC - Eo e
T st 2y #9821 60%0 1

Aepunog aiig uoneddy =

GIUNSYIN 36 04 SYRUY IHL 40 NOLNIATY
WO SINSNFHNOSH AHOLNLYLS ‘SIONVHTIOL NOLLDNULSNOD
"AN3NIG01IAIE NDISI0 ‘ABNUNG (D3) 40 IBNVOIE AMVA AV
ASHL SONIMVEG LNFHIND V0L OFINSYEN N3 T9 2AH SYIY 1T

“AHORIAAOD AB G3LO3LOYA 51 DNV SIHL

peod Juoweg

Brair

peoy sJo%28

A SN AT AP USSR BN TSI

sowes

e 183

IsTH
ONICYIN
S.qR3IN4




P ]

i

Id ozolL a 0SiloLyY

wy sty Bantsy g o
- ook ziozs0st [
P wBees g wmexy

ueld Joo|4 puodag pasodoid

o8y baweg.

abpugxn

asnoH juowjeg

)

s o g W e B D
Buwued
gy
JUnYYIT
meauuaq di
ONINNY1d
g oy

Arepunog aus uoneoyddy =

AZHL SONUNYHO LNFEND 103 GTHNSYIN NITD IAYH SYIHY TTY
INDIMAGOD AB G3LI310HA S ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHINY IHL O4 SIONVATHISIG

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISHEWIE ¥O3HD ONIMVYD

SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 030NDI TTYIS LON 00
‘S3108

avou inowas \%\

v

- ®4 4
SE5LHe
@ Q@

HIINONI WENLINHLS

wany

peoy s/eg

© MNvE
e
"
i i ] (i)
6
] o o o =}
2
Al..ﬂ = M g o
. »
~ -
/ . ]
O i
N/ ]
| PRe i
W |
a 3 = < 4 =} {a]
|7 e
| ~ e |
|
o ey =] — iz ]
s T
e
FN440
o o a a a ]

1dN0D SHINVE

Page 184

ISNOH
ONILIIN
SAN3AIES




et bt o s 0
0V 4 AT A Ao M4 8 TSI

“id 0e0LL 4 0SL0LY
n smuryy buveg o D sweg &
mw whws s e i

L5005
ue|d Joo|4 payy Bunsxg \

51 faang

« JNVE

/ L)
abpugxn \
asnoH juow|ag L
Pt
o Tary = o

Buwund zoz
saot500u)
uMYIIE

nauuaqda

ONINNY1d peoy owed
phik

T — i

g s Tt 2 #54 260¥0 10

e 185

3STH
ONICTIN

4 32440

S.qRIINS
i [EE] 7 e
3 S S - S o o B o B :
H 3
g
ALepunog yg uoNeOddy cu_u
[=]
A3 “. z 1 gl £l =) s z
K = Ty

GFUNGYIN 39 0L SYFY Il 30 NOLINIIOTY a
D34 ABOLAYAS 'SIONVHT 0L NOLLINHULENOD

“IN3NECTIAT (93) 30 38M AMWAAVIY
ASHL SONIMVEG LNFHING IWOUS OFUNSYEN N3 Z9 2AYH SYIY 1T

UHORIAAOD A8 O2LILOUS 51 DNIMVED SBL
LOUHOUY UL OL SAONVITHOSID '

LHOST ONY 3LIS NO SNOISNINIG HOZHO DNMRIO
SIHL WO NIHVL 38 01 "398 10N 03

Lon

14N0D SH3Nva

I3L0H




P ]

Id ogokL a 0SiloLyY

wy sty Bantsy g o
- ek ziozs0st [
W B wg wey

Ueld Joold pAYL pesodoid

o) Bumeigy
abpugxn A
asnoH juowiag W MNvE
ety
o Ty = = e
o umaead e G052 B0 G2 1+ 30 3N K33 U e Ty 0
*®
Buwued
Py ®

sumoyae

meauuaq di
ONINNYId 50
g e

peod yuowEg

Page 186

3SNOH
ONILIIN
S.aAN3IES
3
fupunog ayg uoneoyddy =
° [
A3 & r
E |
3
- - e w
- E o] “%
a2

‘QIUNSYAN 38 OL SVENY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38 z
MO SININIHINDIY AVCLNLYLS 'STONVETIOL NOLLINHISNGD
“LNZNA01IAIA NDISO AN (D3 40 I6NVD3E A¥WA AVIY
AZHL SONUNYHO LNFEND 103 GTHNSYIN NITD IAYH SYIHY TTY

IHSIAGO? AT GRLOL0HA S DA SHL

“LOSUHIWY 3HL O $3IONVASHOSIT
145438 GV B1E KO SHOINBNG Y0315 DHINAS
SIHL WOY NINYL 38 OL ATNG SNOIENINIO 0FuNOI3 ITwdS LON 00
saon

gy - :

o/ @ £ 8

nasax

seunsnea L8N00 SH3vE
v
s wanonuls 1310H
ANIND
o 5 0 m @ 0




P ]

St

“1d orollL 0SioLY

way ety fumig iyl B

- oozt Tozsost wa
W wBees g g

uejd Jooj4 yuno4
pasodoid

o2 Eaney

abpugxn
9SNOH juowjeg
ol

o oy g ey = wngesy
o U wm 00GE DOZL OZ 6] PP M1 3N 13T WORUOT By WA M)

Buwurd
109001
sumdRyRIE

meuuaq di

ONINNY1d
v g

T ——
@ M3 Tupumg 24 pOrsS) ZLE0T0 e

Aiepunog aus uoneoyddy =

AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY
INDIMAGOD AB G3LI310HA $1 ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHINY 3HL O4 SIONVATHISIG

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISEVID HI3HD DNIMVYD

SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00
‘S310N

peoy wouwRa

JNvE

A8BO7 L4n MaN

|! A

Wvlnn B w
7

peoy s/eg

avou inowas &\\

v

e 7

33NION3 WHNLONKLS |

wany

1€N0D SH3INVE

Page 187

ISNOH
ONILIIN
SAN3AIES




“id 0S0LL 4 0SL0LY

lllllllll

= 0zt Zi0z 100 3
ik!:.uanm .!_ .I.ﬂ

] sxuryy buveg o g sy &
T

|ana jooy Bunsixg

o9y Bunay

abpugxn
9SnoH juowieg
oty

o i faesa nay oo =

wn

Bupuurd
01wy
sumasye

nauuaqda

ONINNYd

wea0] W | N

T 2 #8 216070 i

g3
s}

AKispunog siig uonedyddy  m——

iy - -
- E—

“GIUNSYIN 36 04 SYRUY IHL 40 NOLNIATY

HO SINSNINO3H ABOLNLYLS 'SINVHII0L NOLLONULSNGD

1NBIE0TIAIT NOISIQ AZANNS (93) 40 IENVDIE AMVA AVIH
ASHL SONIMVEG LNFRING WOUS OFINSYEN N 39 2 Svay 1Y

“AHORIAZOD A8 G3LO3LOYA 51 DNV SIHL

LOBLKONY WL OL STONYITHISID
LHOST ONY ILIS NO SNOISNINIO HOZHD DONiARIO
‘SIHL HOYA NIXVA 38 01 ATHO SHOISNINN GIUNDIS TIWOS 10N 08

L.

peoy sJ%ea

J310H

peod Juoweg

.....

JNVE

ey

1¥N02 SH3ve

ONIEEAW
S IoE]

Fepl 188




B T

“1d 090LL @

0S1L0LY

wy ety lamig oy sl s
- oozt TeTsost wa

W wBems ) )

[anan Jooy pasodoid

5y Baneg.

abpugxn

asnoH juowjag

s

i SO NSRS g R
Bupurd
Siopma
umaYIIT
meauuaq da
ONINNYId
g iy
L]

ExoTea] weoo] W [N
@ M3 Tupaumg 24 PSS ZL60¥0 e

Arepunog aus uoneoyddy =

AN

QINSYAN 38 OL SY3KY 3HL 40 NOLINIZ0-3Y,

AZHL SONUNYHO LNFEND 103 GTHNSYIN NITD IAYH SYIHY TTY
INDIMAGOD AB G3LI310HA S ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHIHY I OL STONVSZHISI

LHOJIH QNY LIS NO SHOISNWIG HD3HD 'SNIMVYD.

SiHL 0N NIXYL 38 0L ATNO SNOISNIO OTNSIS TT¥IS LON OO
‘S310N

=5
@ i

Nl AZY

HIINIDNT WANLINALS

wany

peoy sieg

rzonez

. MNvE

LI

peoy yowRg

1dN00 s.H3Hve

1310H

Vions TG

Page 189

ISNOH
ONILIIN
SAN3IES

o B 0 7 T E] < O ©



i s s 0

“id 0voLL 4 0SL0LY

= 0zt Zi0z 100 3
ik-:.uanm .l_ ..!u

fonaT] jueld Bunsixg

] Aqany Baseq o Do sueg &
T

0y tunag
abpugxn
asnoH uow|ag
ol
T
Fupued
saouL
uMaRYIIT
pauuaqda
ONINNYId
g
oy
a1a S0 26070 g

Aepunog syig uoneyddy =

- i T
- - e

GFUNGYIN 39 0L SYFY Il 30 NOLINIIOTY

HO SINSWIHNO3 ANOLNLYLS ‘SIONVHTIOL NOLLONAULSHOD

1NBIE0TIAIT NOIS3Q AZANNS (93) 40 IENVDIE AMVA AVIH
ASHL SONIMVEG LNFHIND V0L OFUNSYEN N3 T9 2AYH SYIY 1T

“AHORIAZOD A8 G3LO3LOYA 51 DNV SIHL
LOBLHONY FHL OL STONYIIHISI

LHOST ONY ILIS NO SNOISNINIG HOZHO DNIMRIO
‘STHL WOM NIHVL 38 04 ATHO SHOISNINKI GIMNDI3 TS 10N 08

SALON

HAINIONI SIVINNIS

WIINIONT TWENLONNLS

mamw

peoy sJa%ed

J310H

peod juow(ed

Brair

JNVE

1¥N02 SH3ve

sowes

G W O 4 AT RIS WA 8 TSI




“1d o0soLL @

0SL0LY

way et fmisg iyl B
- oozt Tozsost wa

W wBees g mexy

|A9 Jueld pasodoid

o) Bumeg
abpugxn
asnoH juowjag
ety
= T = —
o aeah W 0052 i 62 P 3139138 Vo e A 200
Buued
siopons
NN

meauuaq da

ONINNY1d
v g

2]
] I
@8 ma g 21 el ZL60T0 1

Auepunog aus uoneoiddy —
AN

- - wa

‘QIUNSVAN 38 OL SVEY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38
MO SININIHINDIY AVCLNLYIS 'STONVETIOL NOLLINHISNGD
“LNINA01IAIA NDIS AN (D3 40 I6NVDE AMWA AVIY
AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY

INDIMAGOD AB G3LI310HA $1 ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHINY 3HL O4 SIONVATHISIG

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISEVID HI3HD DNIMVYD

SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00
‘S310N

e 4

& 'y

R =S
@@

Nl AZY

HIINIDNT WANLINALS

wany

peoy s)ed

P JINvE

srer

peoy wouwRa

1038 ALY

Bty ey T

1€N00 s.H3Hve

1310H

{0

ions T

Page 191

ISNOH
ONILIIN
SAN3IES

P ]
: i




]

[ Id 000zl 4 0S10LY

g e By oy el B
= o5z 1 EC o
W B w e

SUONEAS|T YINOS B YUON
suoneas|3 Buipjing Bunsix3
951 Lunagy

abpugxn
8sNoH juowieg
e

o o Tawag ety = gy
oo 0062 8071 02 ] Fhe M1 INOTIE VOPU0T sem VY WO

Buwued
sioumun
e
Pauuaq dy
ONINNY1d
s e
— SN
$ore) [wma] Lo L PR
ai0 §0 B 539080 2160%0 1d

ATHL SONMNYHO LN 103 GINSYIN NIFD IAVH SYIHY TTY

LHDIMAGOD AB GILIZL0HA S1DNIIVED SIHL

SIML NOYA NIHYL 30 OL ATNO SNOISNING 03UN0I YOS 10N 00
SN

HIIHONT WENLONHLS |

Peoy sJoeg

asnoy
Bunaspy s,pusiiy

R AV O A TR S LML I8 TSR D

NOILVYAZT3 HLNOS

SsTioH uowieg

@SNOH Juowiag

peoy siaeg

unon sJaxeg

6

NOILVATTI HLHON

asnoy Bunaapy spualid

wand

Page 192

peOY juow|ag

o O ®



SRR WO

s V2% T

“1d 000ZLQ  OSLOLY
Ay ey ot o g g &
et

b S oums L] iy

SUONEASI3 YINOS B UUON
suonens(3 pasodoid
oy bameg

ebpugxn
BSNOH Juowiag

[ riq vy = oo

pror

[T
nauuaq di

ONINNY1d
sung oum

% . C—
- e e

‘G3UNSYIN 39 01 SNV 3HL 20 NOWNUIT 3Y

HO SINITFIN0OTY AVOLIYLS ‘SIONAITIOL NOLLINHISNOD

INTN4OTIAZO NDISIT ATAMNS (D3} 40 ISYOR ANYA A

AJHL SONVAYSO INIUSND WOM DIUNSYIN N338 IAVH SY3uv 1Y

“IMTIHAZOD AH 110310 51 DNIMYYSA SHL

“ADBUNINY FHL OL STONVITHOSK

1HOJ3 ONY LIS NO SKOISNIN ¥DIHD DNWIVEA

SIHL OB NIYL 30 01 ATNO SNOISNINE0 QNI TTVIS LN OO

“S3L0N

—

O P
>l e
©

s o o s
B SRS EE = ===

©) @

unon s adeg
NOILVYATTI HLNOS |

193

()
peoy Eos_w
NOILYATTT HLH@N

 @snoH Bupe: 3 3

e




T s
B Y R LA S S LW P THCHL T

Id oLozl 4 0S10LY
ey iy baeeg on; pofoug By &
T e ouw on

W wBees i) g

SuoneAa|3 JSap % Iseg
suoneas|3 Buipiing Bunsixg
o5 Bamay

abpuaxn
8sNoH juowieg
e

on sy pre=— =
0 s
Fuued
siouau
prscsvee

meuuaq da

ONINNYId
)

- E=X]
G [ sy g
aa S0 Bt 55 400 26070 1

QIUNSVAN 38 OL SVANY IHL 4O NOLINIZZO- 3
HO SININTUINOTY AVOLNLYIS ‘STINVETIOL NOUINYISNGD
“LNINA01IATA NDISID 'ABANNS (D3 40 IENYDIE A¥WA AVH

ATHL SONMNYEO INIUUND WOUS GINSYIN NI INVH SYIMY Tiv

HOMALOD AB G3LIT10H $1ONIMVEA SIHL
LO3LHGHY 3HL OL STONYATHOSIA

LHOJIY ONY IS NO SNOISNEWI HDZHD DNINYHD

SIHLWOU N3HYL 39 0L ATHO SHOTSNIN ONOI TT¥DS LON 00
SN

\5é\

WYl ATH

ANVIINSHOD

MIINION SI0AUIS

HIZNIONT TVHNAINHIS

wand

uonels eqny
ebpuaxn

uopess sng 1810H |ERIBWWE) | ejey pnop sseveg 1 SSNoH Juoljag 1 peoy uow|eg
..................... B
- weetr By
saw s
-
ey
-

o Bt

P

oo

Lu LU % MV mw LV _ Lu Mu hu.nmw

Anua sped
Wun jieey peoy Juowieg asnoH Bunaay s,pualiy 182 3OO 0
o usen
[T 7 LT || I o
A i
i
et
wrduii
il oo
e
sueg peOY Juow|eg 85noH 1uow|sg so0
| = TE B

©

(ON O ORR OB ONO} ® ®@ (O]

peoy sJeyeq

NOILVATTE LSIM

peoy wowsg 2 - 12

peOY HIoA
Z NOILVATT3 1Sv3

Page 194

NOILVAZT3 LSV3




AR 0
T Weoes THTILION

i Id 0L0z1 a 0S5L0LY peoy sJaxeg
iy ] o e g &

A NOILVYATTI LS3IM
suopenslg 1M 3 ise3

suoneas|3 pasodoid
o e

1

ebpugxn
BSNOH Juowiag
g

== 1 ey = wopeor

Buuugd
pr
sunpoupe

meuuaq di
ONINNY1d

To)
o
¥
0]
)]
@
- E|

NOILVATT3 1S

nE, . L P
- T e

‘G3UNSYIN 39 01 SNV 3HL 20 NOWNUIT 3Y
HO SINITFIN0OTY AVOLIYLS ‘SIONAITIOL NOLLINHISNOD
INTN4OTIAZO NDISIT ATAMNS (D3} 40 ISYOR ANYA A

AJHL SONVAYSO INIUSND WOM DIUNSYIN N338 IAVH SY3uv 1Y
“IMTIHAZOD AH 110310 51 DNIMYYSA SHL

LHOJ ORY LIS NO SNOISNIN ¥DIHD |

SIHL OB NIYL 30 01 ATNO SNOISNINE0 QNI TTVIS LN OO
“S3L0N

W A
bl 0
©

A

S




T I a0

“1d 000Ek 4 0SLOLY
. g Doty . —B.“E'xﬂ“

- o
R vBess wne

g3 vy
suonoag Buipjing Bunsixg
mtameg

abpugxn

gzoIEOE_Mm

e e e 0 01 i g-g NOILDO3S
Buwurd

meauuaq da

OZEW_..{._& T e e

—
B Bupyed s .
| o
o T —

w
k Bunpeg 12

4
8k
b
ui

)
e

I
|
|
S iimmime
st o ¢
@w | oo ‘
_v

V-¥ NOILD3S

66 ooobdo o b O

Page 196

ATHL SONWAYHO LNTRIND HOY3 GINSYIN NITD IATH SYIHY 1Y

1HDIMASOD AR GLO3LOY §1 DNAMVEQ SHL

“LOTUHIHY I O1 SHINVAZHISIA |
LHOJIY GNY LIS NO SHOISNIWIG HOZHD DNIWVEA
SIMLNOYA NIHYL 30 OL ATNO SHOISNING OFUNOI TTYOS 10N 00

r
H

&

e s T |




RO L

FoRd WIS AL

. Id 000ElL a 0SioLY

. sy famig e e td
fud 0T 0 O
W B b meg
a3 vy
suonoas buipiing pasodoid
o5y banag
abpugxn
asnoH juowjaeg
s
i A S S B i e oy
Buwued
SJ0LUL
umayIT

meuuaq di

ONINNY1d
g
e

3 [ wowas| wa_| ey
@8 ma E P 6080 1

- = - wa
- e

‘QIUNSVAN 38 OL SVEY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38

AZHL SONUNYHO LNFHND O3 GTHNSYIN NI3D IAYH SYIHY TIY
INDIMAGCD AB Q3103104 $1 ONINVED SIHL
“LOTUHINY 3HL O4 SIONVATHISIG

LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISEVID HI3HD DNIMVYD
SIHL WOY NIXYL 36 OL ATNO SNCISKINIQ 03HNDI TTYOS LON 00

S3U0K
@ ) £

En-

@
w6

HIINIDNT WANLINALS

wany

g-9 NOILO3S

66 boobdoo ©

6

V-¥ NOILO3S

- ~

WO HN wnuny pasiey 2340 MaN

e |
15 3008 | M _ | ;
a&WWM&@@‘@

& o

Page 197




“ld 0l0EL 4 OSLOLY
y sty Banes) R e Ll
!v_‘,ﬂr,«ﬁg,k

X-X®00
suoljoag Buipjing Bunsixg
9 tuuzg

abpugxn

8snoH Juoweg X-X NOILD3S

nauuaqda
ONINNY1d

wnuy

s
wrids e \ |
Q \ weid 2400 OM 20

il o [TTTTTTTT]

bd 6 o b & 6 b6 © b6 © & o b

0-0 NOILD3S

Page 198

ATHL SONVWYHA INRIND 13 GFUNSYIN NIZE IAYH SYIY TIY
“LHDHASOO AB CID3U0H S1 ONWIVEQ SHL

“ADBLHONY 3HL 0L STONVAIHISI
14043M ONV 3LIS NO SNOISNINK XDIHD 'ONINVED
$THL NOUA NIXYL 76 0L ATNG SHOISNIIWO G38N013 3195 10N 00

4
H

@

. bd 0006d0 © & O

18
Yo

MIINIONS SIDNNIS

Inano




et v a0
LI God HETHN TUONO

"Lld  oloELd  0SLOLY

a saurty fameg oy D B &

— % ECT o
Lkl wBwws i) g Al
X-X NOILO3S
X-X® 0D
suonoag Buipiing pasodoid
optaney
abpuaxn - R — -
9SNOH juoLjeg —— Bupued sen
e Bupyied 189 T Bumed je0 T 4
et 5 L1 30 BATS o s ) s o = . Suped v
Supued prow saee g osn s v/ 18 Bupyed 2D Bupped g0
N1 rotsen ey
nauusqdy o s, w0 oo
ONINNYId Fosnne - .
L] o 00 2 Bu
g 20 | @00 19101 o = asnoH .vgn
a
LTS WS PAT
s 000 @00 10101 om0 -
-
Lo
s SO0 MaN eI WeL 80 20
Torerey PURGGWIOD Jutld (WP @00 19/01 SO MaN wnuny posiey SO MIN
&
s weig PUNCAWED NHY
S —— -

S S A S T b u

00 b 4

Page 199

3-0 NOLLD3S

"ANBNA0IIATA NDISI 'AIAUNE (D3 40 ISNVDIE AMWA AV
AL SONYEO T

IHDIMASOD AR 03L03LOMA 51 DNIMYVEQ STHL

“LOTUHINY IHL OL SHONVATHISI
LHD43Y GNY LIS NO SHOISNVIO HO3HD DNIMYHD
SIHL WO N3HYL 36 OL ATNG SNGISKINIO 03851 TTYOS LON 00

4
e

iy A3N

HIINIBNT TVHNAINNLS

wans




s v e
8P DTN SS9 WY T T

“1d oolel a 0SLoLY

i) Aqany baneg oy polcag s &
- 051 aw »
W wBaws g e

| uolena|3 Aeg pasodoid
gy fuwag

abpugxn
8SNOH juowleg
ety

on faesa oy oo =y

Bupuueyd
sdopup
sunayIE

nauuaqda

ONINNYId

SO
e . B W
T I — e F L Y Y

‘CFUNSVEN 38 0L SYEUY I 40 NOWINIIC-3Y

O SININZUINOTA AHOLNIVLS ‘STONYHZ 0L NOILINBLENGD
“ANZNAOTEAS] NOISIA "AZANNS (93) 40 ISNVIIE AMVA AVIH
ATHL SONVNYHA INRIHIND YO QFUNSYIN NIZE IAYH SYIaY TIY

“LHDHASOO A8 C1D310H 51 SNUIVEQ SHL

MIINION SIDNNIS

HIINONT TIALINNLS

INED

sjed Jed punois) JeMoT WOl JUSA PAIANO|

pajul [aued Ajsapon

§10L vy Aeub suep
1nojoo awely ypm Buizelb sjignog

Aaib inojoa
|aued BU0)S PaIN}ISU0oaY

pajul) jaued Aisapopy

G10. vy Aaub xiep
1nojoo awely yum Buize|b sjignog

sjuiol yonujs Jepow
[EINJEU UM Y0Lq Mojjak Jng

pajul jaued Asapopy

G102 v Aaub yuep
Inojoo aweyy ypm Buizelb sjgnog

nud

Joos wnuye
paze|b s|gnog

-
S6£'9F + 1SS PIO

04005+ 78S 11

Y S

GPLES + 78S U2

024G + 1SS PIE

&~

S60'19+ 1SS W

Si9€

§.9¢

Sl9€

Gi9€

1L
|

09s¥

A
169'69 + 4004

1

1

L - NOILYAZ13 Ave

Page 200

O 0 000000 OO




i3 5 e

SO LG TR0 O0d MY TS

id  0LEZLa  0SLOLY

sy gy e oy g seeg &
- oL B | »
W wBees R e

Z uonens|3 Aeg pasodoid
op) Bumag

abpugxn
8SNOH juowijeg
ety

T faea nary oo =y

Bupund
010y
UMY

nauuaqda

OZ_.—u_n_n,_nin_

‘CFUNSVEN 38 01 SYIUY FHL 40 NOWNISC-3
HO SININZINOT AHOULYIS 'STONVHT 10L NOLLINKLSNGD
“ANENAOTIAZA NOISIO “ATAMNS (53] 40 FENVOTE AMYA AVH
ATHL SONVWYHA INRIIND IHCOH3 GFUNSYIN NIZE IV SYIY TIY.

“LHDHAJOO AB C.D310H4 S1 NIV SHL

$THL OHA NIXYL 36 OL ATNG SNOISNIIWO G3u013 3195 10N OO

von sHTan

MIINIONS SIDNNIS

HIIONT TRINLINHLS

GL0L vy Aaib
ep Jnojod awely yum Buizelb ajgnoq

pajuy [pued Aisapoiy

Aaub unojoo
|oued 8u0lS pPaINJISUOORY

Jaulod sse|b
0} sse|b yym mopuip paze|s

sjuiol yonJjs Jepow |einjeu
Uum qoLg mojiRA yng

S10Z 11w AuB sep anojoo
|13]0s as1iq palAnQ| |e}sjy

pajul [eued Aysspopy

510/ v A81B yiep unojoo
awely yum Buizelb ajgnoq

sjulof 3onus Jepow [eanjeu
yIM 3ouq Mojjak yng

IVHNLONYLS ONILSIX3

a9

Z- NOLLVATT3 Ave

S
oﬁ.uv+._mm_u_w._u;c._

0£0°05 + 78S 181

-~ -
SkL'EG +7SS PUZ

-~ =
02¥' LG + 1SS PIE

002L

\_ 00gL

—

1 Gl8¢e 4 S/9€ k| G/9¢ 1 Gl8e
O 00O

09sv

7

Page 201




lllllll o

“ld 0ziZka 0SLOMY

- i Do 4 D e

% oFL [E] =
L L - —

£ uoneas)3 Aeg pesodoid
a fusey

abpugxn
8SN0OH Juowieg
iy

- et — —
T o D007 SELLOT S 4 W TN I8, ORGT, e msy )

Syl
OLI

s
nsuueq dy

ONINNY1d

I 3 012 S¥ A WL 40 OB |

LA A NS0 K AANNG (04 40 FSTYIF AW W1
AL ORI INTIRIND N DRI NI BAYM BYENY TH

MM A A8 CIAL ot 51 DAY 5341

pajun jpued Aisapojy

AauB inojoo
|oued auojg payMsuoosy

SLOL vy Keub
MIEP INOJ0D awwel) yum Buize|B ajgnog

sjuiol yonus Jepow [eimeu
Yiim 3oug mojjah yng

§1L0L v Aaub xep unojoo
118]0S 8SLG PaIANO] (BBl

pajun jaued Alsepojy

G104 vy Aib yiep unojoo
awel yym Buize|6 sjgnog

§L0L 1w A8iB siep unojoo
11908 3SLG PRIANOY [E1YY

- e
€ - NDILLYATT3 AvE

_!‘ —
L
§

Fs
DZLTr + 185 MO 1AM

010705 + 185151

=
=
L

SHLEE + 155 PUZ

Fs
O2is+ WEPE B

rs
THE'19 + J00M

Sl98

00z

Page 202




s e s
T Y T O R Y Y3504 AT P SNV LT O i TGRS

Id 0£LZL A 0SLOLY

g ey Baveq ype P 4

o ¥ - NOILYAT13 AVE

@oueug Juoly —_—
+ uoneaa)3 Aeg pasodoid
) bumng
abpugxn ,
asnoH uowjeg — 3
i =] 7\
o — — e ¢ |
Fupurd
SJouE E
samssipat o ,
pauuaqda ;= | | i | P
. | i i 9h + 155 PID
ONINNYId —— = | |
g = — .
R 100p Buinjons) pazejs) — —
i ——— . , .
!
“ .....J.:v_“
. — e
— — e — =t - 02005 + 1SS 151
..— — m iBugne — g ‘ 7 .__
wa)shs Buljiem CEEE EEEE EE |
uieuno paddeo uooiig 1394 7 _
E: | ,
| -3 i nlis o |
| | ! T e BERS
= = ———— — 1 -~
- EEE = = e+ @b
= = Ex: — )
kB [ THI 2
: g a
| | ﬂ
| LY
N —F —— e - I 718+ 185 PiE
, _ 4 14 _ I I | :
LN "
§=DP.§!MD§:§ _
0 SO FOLLY.S SANAIOL HOLONMENGD
"INIWO13AI0 NOIS IO 'AJANNS (93) 4O IENWIZ AUYA AVIN
AZHL SONWYEG ANFUUND NOUS QIUNSYIN N33 JAYH SYuY TIV
“LHOMAOO AB 03L0310H ST ONIMYEQ SHL
“LOBLMONY FHL 01 STONVEINISIT
SO AL 5 BL A TG SO GRS 1703 10900 i 9 2
By - I GB0'L3+ 1SS Uiy
P ————— e ———— —— ==
Mv £auB unojod = = ﬁ [ _ﬁ
i joued suclg paNInsUCIaY , { §
Lv0L 1w A21B 1BY = i
1nojoo saiano| jueld |euss)x3 F— ‘
wrasan : =
3 S
169759 + J00Y
. yeuys i 0} Buize|b painasqo
ssaneona Lo
o

e
-
-
o



Id olezr a 0SiloLyY

ety fume

oy el s 4
- 051 o 810
W B wg ey

uonoas apesed [ealdA| pasodoid

o2 Eanegy

NOILD3S 3aVIV4 TVOIdAL

e ]

390198xN
3SNOH LNOWT38
EC)

o o

g g oo —
o Uy wm 00GE BOZL OZ ] PP M1 NG 13T WORUOY BRI T WO
Bupurd
ko
undeuyIE

meauuaq di
AHVNINZHd

g sy

‘QIUNSYAN 38 OL SVENY IHL 40 NOLINIIO- 38
MO SININIHINDIY AVCLNLYLS 'STONVETIOL NOLLINHISNGD
“LNZNA01IAIA NDISO AN (D3 40 I6NVD3E A¥WA AVIY
AZHL SONUNYHO LNFEND 103 GTHNSYIN NITD IAYH SYIHY TTY

INDIMAGOD AB G3LI310HA S ONINVED SIHL

“LOTUHINY IHL O4 SIONVATHISIG
LHOJ3Y GHY LIS NO SHOISHEWIE ¥O3HD ONIMVYD
SIHL oM N3NYL 36 OL ATNO SNOISKINO OFNDI IT¥OS LON 00

saon

4

W

4
. =¢
|

=

ANVLINSNOD

HIINONI TENLONALS

wany

S
(L0 TR

sous0 H
&
=1 o]
| NS | W—— ] A W ) SSS— ) — | @
T s o e s S Ty 3 e S s oy H
301440 &
&
B
| NI | W [ — ) W ) WSS— ) S—
e o ————— . 1 e ]
” -
£
00 g g
&
— qanm
4008
onLSI

3 |
FNFI0 MIN s

o

-
rih + o1

e
NOILIOOY T3ATY 4008

4

B
®

Page 204

Eors TCAL




\
N N
N W
N \ AN
x Shelter
N AR
o \vs
3 VN
N \
. \
. )

Y
N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Uxbridge

Bakers Court

Bus Station

Harman
H House

Senator Court
Belmont Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Major Applicetions

Planning Application Ref: Scale i
68385/APP/2013/902 1:1,250 % :
Planning Committee Date :ry

May
2013

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Infrastructure Phase, comprising detailed design of
the new ' Spine Road' of planning permission ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012 for a new mixed used development at St Andrews Park (Former
RAF Uxbridge Site).

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2013/759

Date Plans Received: 27/03/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/06/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/03/2013 27/03/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th June 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 206



ATKINS

Page 207



=
T
s

ST 300

&M Vet ad TR

vt

o A 1000 T - P

Y s A0

o
W TTGH R

B3 B PREVSLD STWEN BRAX & TSt IR LCEASENS M AENRSS & RS

w
sy uacay, Do remaa | Rm | s
Cog e ey
|9 0 P Ve & e
0 e a T
e L A =Y
|1ma3 mom
| e snniswn it | e
e L o
| waves, e
Socmmon i Ac0Es, Y
[
s e ooz |
fers & ey
| o T s & s | | e
et e, e 9ty
e
e
a
-
B e
-
w
w
u«
w
o |
e | o
w | -
x| .
|-
o | -
rr
| -
ai |-
I -
T
- -

THE DRLNMD 15 NOT TO BE SCALED

VEW ESTATES:LTD

UXBROGE
a\f-vr_wg\mwm.-
— vse |0 Ewl
Feropa  [smopmy
i | "W
05977 /UXB/SR/G102 415

Page 208

T AT

= tee

e



i-u AFPLEATTN WLt & | .
AP g B
m .

ammn | o | o)

yon | om | sy

| e | 3y

et e |
AT, SRR

e muoar,
)

w | oo
oy | we |3
-
[ —— s 5 —
ity e |
B o e e
PO P s MURE Wi A -
N o praee: 1 -
-
arom. e s s i
AT Y e (145 o o e -
e w | -
D W b ACEMED WATHRG, WO o | -
s T (1 oot s et gaton aer) | w | we
ooy wh | -
fu oA o | -
o | -
- | -
.! - -
H ! nn L e [t
. il 2 Rl
¥ TREATION 1 0F 3 (D R, 5,
T
Iy Wip 3 ST Dn GROAMNCL SUWTY WUTRAL W THE MIRVSION OF SECAMNET SURTY DN BUNT OF Te CONTROLIR oF e o
LMAITREART RPRCTEN SRS Ca CORTRCHE M AT LEAD HE PTREUTEM SR D, PRSI A SR
0 ¢ L

b e SEAE e T DA o
2 ML DesOws S I

L TEARTICAL LAY TN (M AN WUUEEN ALt T Meef feg R GRS WODLELY UG R - ORSCAMA

B T s

& BRRPOELD MESAS LAY TR

TR AR 2300-15- 551 Ry © AMTERRLA) B0 LD RSN

1 AN LAMSRCAP SSCHITICT TRARSTY (fr mLEM STail ABSOEWATT)

53 B MDY PYNT. ASSOCWTEL SARDECATE. SADMTECT) FOR SETALS

B oa N briss
B S T AL B W ACEOROMT

SLLEN P ATOCATES (LANCHCARE AR TECT
NS WEGILATOMS U CINERA. TRCCTONS

o AL CACES SECTIN OCaY S

BT

B e R B ) A1 TR FINER TO B PRSVERS BETRELN JARE & [OSPMT POV LSSANOND ME COMIG & Pee

fehumncs, 4100081 KAB SV O

5105977 /Uxs /58 /0

AlS

TR T e T T

Page 209



Atkins Ltd

Page 210



Page 211



ATKINS ¢

H4d Had |-

[Had |

' Had ||

| Had

' s} yassg|l

Atkins Ltd

et T

- H3a
|

m T T e e

Page 212



Had Had H

Atkins Ltd

4d Had |

Page 213



ATKINS

b -‘—‘—‘.

Fad F4d H4d Had J4a Jad

H4d Hdd Had Hdd Had Had JHag Had
| |I ™

. il ." |

Atkins Ltd

Page 214




Atkins Ltd

&

S DRAWN T




ATKINS

5105977 fUXB /SR /1302

WOALNTT SSIO0Y WAINTD 4 S

—

TRAL ACC
PART OF THE RM
FUTURE

UNCTION FaRu

APPLICATEON ‘1N

vty

0900 ™ ™ g 1 o e e

1:20,000

LA

any | AR PARMING ADOED, o Ty 13,/05/13
fou APPUCATION BOUNDARY RENSED
g RV APPUCATION BOUNDART REWISED R L 2670413
ADE Rl SPPLCATION BOUNDART REVISED Fu R 26/04/13
ADY LGHTING COLUMNS AMENDED CED W 22/03/13%
Crarmny Checkes
REVIEONS By By Detn
e I 73 ia
i . TMUATION SEE SHEET 1 2 (DRAWING S105977/UXB/SR/1301)
ERMISSION OF ORONANCE SURVEY OM BEMALF OF THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE @ CROWN COPYRIGHT BEVISED RESERVED WATTERS APPLICATION #23 UH 13/05/43
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR ChiL FROCEEDINGS. AL 100018585 (2012). REVISED RESEAVED MATTERS APPLICANCN a2 WH 26,/04 /%
RESERVED WATTERS APPLICATION 01 uH 22/43/13
HEY RESERVED. WATTERS APPLICATION - Wi 20/03/13
mmn  wmmm  FESERVED MATIERS APPLICATION BOUNDARY FURROSE OF SSUE f. 1o | oo
PROPOSED GALYANISED TUBLILAR m NOMINAL HEIGHT WiTH POST-TOP MOUNTED ZERD DEGREE INCLINATON URE'S SAPPHIRE 1 DISHED POLY CARBONATE BOWL .
.:O LUMINARE OF TYPE SPHI_LPP_1770_090_-25_22194 WCORFORATING A SON-T SOW LAMP, 4400 LUMENS WITH PHILIPS DYNAVISION PROGRAMMABLE XTREME ELECTRONIC BALLAST. TWO Atkins Ltd
PART ROYCE THOMPSON "ER4N" PHOTC ELECTRIC CELL WiTH THE CONTROL UNIT BEING SECURELY- FIXED IN THE BASE OF THE COLUMN (NOT SUPPLIED WITH U\NTEHN:
Aermingren (fhes Tal G121 483 5000
The Miia, 10 MolSday Sthast o 0120 oAmY 8283
PROPOSED: GALVAMISED TUBULAR STEEL COLUMKN OF Gm NOMINAL HEIGHT WITH POST-TOP MOUNTED ZERD DEGREE INCLINATION URSIS SAPPHIRE | DISHED POLY CARBONATE BOWL Bivingham
c@ LUMINAIRE OF TYPE SPH1_LPP_1770_0S0_—25_2218A INCORPORATING A SON-T 70W LAMP, 6600 LUMENS WITH PHILPS OYNMVSION PROGRAMMABLE XTREME ELECTRONIC BALLAST. TWO e ek, ar i
PART ROVOE THOMPSOM 'ER4N' PHOTO ELECTRIC CELL WITH THE CONTROL UNIT BEING SECURELY FIXED IN THE BASE OF THE COLUMN (NOT SUPPLIED WITH LANTERN) 2
THIS DRAWING IS NOT TO BE SCALED
P GALVANISED COLUMN AND 1m BRACKET OF 10m NOMINAL CIG) LUMMNAIRE OF TYPE cuEnt
@-&} LT 132 _ =24 WITH DOVE GREY CANOPY. THE LUMIMAIRE T0 HOUSE A PHILPS 150W SON=T PlA PLUS AND PHILPS DYNAVISION PROGRAVMABLE XTREME ELECTRONIC BALLAST
TWO PART ROYCE THOMPSON “ERSN' PHOTG ELECTRIC CELL WITH THE CONTROL UNIT BENG SECURELY FIXED IN THE BASE OF THE COLUMN (NOT SUPPLIED WITH LANTERN), YSM ESTATES LTD
PROKECT
NOTES
3. UGHTING COLUMN SYMBOLS ARE INDICATNE AND NOT TO SCALE UXBRIDGE
2. COLUMN WUMBERS SHOWN ARE FOR CRAWING REFERENCE ONLY.
5 T COLUMNS ARE TO INSTALLED IN THE BACK OF FOOTWAY
TRACTOR SHALL ASCERTAIN : Ex Y SERVICES PRIOR T0 CONSTAUCTION, PARTICULAR ATTENTION 15 DRAWN TO THE “NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT, 19917
OPOSED EGLIPMENT SHALL A A D = LAYOUT
T AREA LIGHTING HAS N DESIGNED TO LIGHTIN 2 AS DEFINED B THE BS 5489-1:2003 =
G HAS BEEN DESIGNED (N CONSIDERATION OF THE — =
» B EN 13701-1:2004 ROAD UGHTMG - PART 1: SELEC e Atndhy o
+ BS 5485-1:2003+A2:2008 CODE OF PRACTICE FOR T 1t LIGHTING OF ROADS AND PUBLIC AMENTY AREAS. Psg FE
= NEW HOMES 2010, SECURED BY DESIGN Bt e i
. 4 GUIDWNCE NOTES FOR THE REDUCTION OF OBTRUSIVE LIGHT, INSTITUTE OF LIGHTING PROFESSIONALS. Pp@;g%\ 2,1'6 13/03/13 13/03/13 13/0313
8. TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY TAREN FROM DRAWING NUMBER HAL!25_20T_RevE.deg "RAF UXBRIDGE, MIDDLESEX UB10 ORZ — Y0 e SSURNVEY 207 BY MET SURVEYS LTD: 5 p— POt DV
9. PROPOSED HOUSING LAYOUT TAKEN FROM DRAMING NUMBER 3300—10-101 Rev O (MASTERPLAN) BY SHEPPARD ROBSON. ——— | Al ‘ 13/05/13
10.. THE STREET UGHTING DESIGN SHOWN 15 INGICATIVE THE REVISED SPECFICATION OF THE LANTERNS TO 8E CONFIRMED BY THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MRLLINGDON.
DRABNG SO REY
5105877 /UXB /SR /1302 AD3




DIV » S R HOLSN
Frer AT

533210055y A U1

UZ_ZZrd..E

=] = =00
PRI
..

(syeanp Joy surid suppy Jaja) spas) Jupspa
o1 opesd o1 SpomiLEs jo eose avewcouddy |

pesoauy |

L
Hued puae snng _. |

A24F 1Ty Lnojod ‘puUR] UoHEIEWDD —
w95 el gOT*00| PP umes

T
Aas) sons nojer | ﬁ
GGT X §p| = QI vOnRASUOD SjEYsIT |
[euompts | unojes aEpa o1 seaetd y0)q BE |
WALQSROG | XOT | JO 85000 JBIP|OS B(Fuss ym
a2med wopues - mas Masovos gnlla) seysiey |

[EUOMIPE | JInojay
“a8nel wopurd - 59395 WAL grlla) sgeyeey |

UORINASUCD TR O pRADwRA SIAd] | O
i T

B S0f TrSL-dS-TSIT PUR |0rSL-dS TSIT

34 Bmp 00 533 - gy put B Bupspg |

. N.|.

Auepunoq sisuiew pasiasay 7 '

aN3931

¥ @ 0STI: u_umm
ueig 4oy

1V @ 05| [e35

s we w01 WEnouy onses eidd L

KT ALY Y

ﬁ l al 3svHd
(3se3) D| 35WHd

|

o~

al 3svHd

(s ,w,/_

: " Q13svHd
1437 # 135NI1 335 NOILYNNILNGD Y04 T X \
—— - —— —— l— —— — =

- o % ] _
I EEE oo
— I_I_I r1 —— -

LHDM 3A08Y § LISNI mww NOILLYNNILNOD ¥0d |

| =

I
|
1
|

NYIdYILSVI
FALLYELSAT

NYIdHILSVI — :
FNLLYYLSOTIE — |

L

"
§ _
TO-YTdSTS 1T DMA 335 NOLLYNNILNOD ¥O4

Page 217



1 Lottt e
SR TR e R T e

o=y

YT ——

e T 3

s v i

| rnd st P T
e e g e

| o b s P g
o Faget e o e g

Page 218



Evergreen structural planting: —
Luzula syhvatica ‘Marginiata.’
Carex pendula Mahania
aquifolium "Apalle’ or Gaultheria
mucronata 'Bell's Seedling’

i 1
M tree pi

Betula nigra or AM::
incana ‘Laciniata’

Indicative location for

jil

engineers dwgs

"Wetland' planting to swale: Iris
pseudacorus "Roy Davidson,' Iris
foetidissima, Lysimachia
punctata, Acanthus mollis,
Carex pendula, Anemone
hupehensis "September Charm'
or Juncus effusus

Accent planting within beds: —
Cornus sanguinea
"Midwinter Fire,’ Cormus
alba 'Elegentissima or
Berberis x stenophylia
"Corallina Compactal

Plan |:125@A

+— Indicative location of grassed
covered drainage layer - refer

etk

Galanthus nivalis

Betula nigra Multi-Stem

MNotes

Planting to be replicated within all proposed
swales, fully detailed planting numbers and
locations to be supplied at tender stage

Anemone hupehensis
‘September Charm'

Alnus incana 'Laciniata’

Application boundary

PLANT SCHEDULE
Trees
oulder
Name Farm Height (em} Root Type Hahit Min. no, of Breaks
| Alnus glutinasa Muhi stem 250-300 RB Bushy 3 stems min
Alnus incana ‘Laciniata’ Multi stem 250-300 RE Bushy s
| . e L Betwla nigra Mults stem 250-300 RB Bushy 3 stems min
Bulpl Iﬂltlllx i i MIXEIFe | o ruda wilis jaequementi Muhi stem 250-300 RE Bushy 3 stems min
of Colchicum speciosum,
Marcissus psuedonarcissus, hi
and/or Galanthus nivali Shrubs
1 Min, no. of Bre
Mame Height {om) Container Size Habit ks Density
L — | — - E—  — ] —
Cornus alba ‘Hlegantissima’ 40-60 i Branched 4 L]
Cornus sanguinea "Midwinter Fire" 40-60 L Branched 3 4
Herbaceous
Mame Container Size Density
Acanthus mollis L 3
Ansmane hupohensis September Charm' 2L L =
il a 4
Iris psevdacorus Roy Davidson' L 3
Grasses
Mame Container Size Density
Carex pendula 3L 3
| Juncus efusus 2L 5
Luzula sylvatica Hargnata’ L 7
Bulbous
e Form Densit;
Colchi Grade 14115 0
AR i, | arads 56 1 30 .
Marcissus pseudonareissus Grade 5+ (Topsize) 20
a &
ey | eseriprion tatr trawen | Cveviea
Drgmming Statin
PLANNING
Allen Pyke Associates
s wEEOWE Uirin Gesgn Emeramental parng
The Factory, 2 Acte Road,
Kingstan upon Thames,
Surrey K12 6EF
I T D20 8549 3434 F 020 8547 1075
www allengvie.couk
KENGSTON LIPON THAMES » CAMERIDGE
= | 8- | s B
B gt i o 1 Lt bt
Theer S
I (to engineers derall) VM (Ubridge) Lud AS SHOWNEAL
PATH TO PROPERTIES FOOTPATH o P
St Andraw's Park BEVR
(Formally RAF Uxbridge)
£800 2000 Tring itk [
ine Road
AREA INDICATIVE ONLY Pag e 2 1 9 bk Phanting Plan Ay
Drsreg Norrkr bevien
2]52.5P-PP-01




=
s | o |
5105977 /UNE f5R /MmN ADT
it WV = e Rad S 10 AR SR TN TT b (7 T Sewpd P Angipteddeg

Page 220



ATKINS

[

met

=

e

SEE Sl
¥

HERRTTIE

& -

i
£ &k

it

Page 221




N CONBRUATON SEE Sei u: _’::T |"E‘L_ﬁ") \

* ‘-UL /| Q?

Page 222



¥ 7
S e R T
B

Page 223



Page 224



e s e

J_l_'.'.J_ _!.'_J'

8 o v vy

L

I

=

LT

A\ REFR B SRS

i)

Page 225



b bl N

==

Page 226




:—I ,l_
Y

1'.:_=r'-'«_- i e B e e e

SINN|g

T

Page 227




Bl - Wiy W T oy - W) sbemn -

Sov GLIO/ MS/8XN/ LLES0LS
m

£i/90/00

v 16

IoquExn
133

QL7 53LviS3 WSA

0¥

g ]

] B [ s
TEID | e 030
CURDE | e Wy
¢ s 3
COnONE W nre HACHE 03N, S5
CrR0e nre INIANEY %

r T SO =
2 o v s e o Py 1

it
|
i
t]

T, OISR WO M IO
Towsis . NS0t -
AVMSDCS M P
T P —
T M TR

o Y Sl TV -
m

g Lt

]
e 0 9 -0LSO0T MRS Deeyed) R W T E
Th e ey SEONS TN |

-

=

DAU'SE | IWas

BLID/us/ NN/ LEE501S

SNDILLV

Page 228



Page 229




- |

-

- UVAI
_EN '36 -7 ¥ &=
=1 T PADINERED

Loty
~{

Sports
Ground

gh Mallory -

n [Lei

-
L

izimm—

ST VaDAD T~

e
2= v

'S ROAD

~DAWE

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Former RAF Uxbridge
Hillingdon Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2013/759 1:4,000
Planning Committee Date
. . . May
Major Applicaticps 2013 HILLILI;IMG DON




	Agenda
	5 Queens Walk Resource Centre, Queens Walk, Ruislip. HA4 0LR - 12059/APP/2012/2570
	6 William Byrd Primary School, Victoria Lane, Harlington - 11327/APP/2013/1209
	7 Land adjoining Guru Nanak Sikh Academy, Beaconsfield Road, Hayes. UB4 0LT - 4450/APP/2013/1227
	8 Senator Court, Belmont Road, Uxbridge - 68385/APP/2013/902
	9 Former RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge - 585/APP/2013/759
	Plans for Major Planning Application Committee

